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CREATE BRIGHTER
FINANCIAL FUTURES
FOR THE PROFESSIONS
WE ALL TRUST

Wesleyan Assurance Society has been helping people
secure their financial futures for more than 175 years.
Established during the Industrial Revolution, our
original purpose was to help Birmingham'’s factory
workers save so that they had money for sickness
and funeral expenses.

Gver the years we've stood strong in an ever changing and often chalienging world.
We have survived two world wars, global depressions and more recently the financial
crisis of 2008 that saw the collapse or bailout of some of the biggest names in
financial services.

We have remained a financially strong business over the years and this has allowed
us to take a long-term view, We don’t react te short-term events but stay focused

on what will deliver the best cutcomes for our members and customers in the future.
Today we specialise in creating brighter financial futures for the professions we

all trust. This includes doctors, dentists, teachers and lawyers.

We aspire to build lifelong relationships with our customers providing a range of
personal and commercial financial services from across the Wesleyan Group.

Our mutual status is as important to us today as it was to our founders. As a mutual,
we don't have shareholders so we can work to benefit those who invest inour
business - our customers and members. That is why we say "we are all about you”.
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2019 HIGHLIGHTS

2019 was a good year for
Wesleyan and its members
as the Group delivered a
strong set of results. Group
Operating Profit rose to
£35 7m, while new business
premiums increased by 25%
on 2018 tc £49.8m. There
has also been continuing
growth in the Wesleyan
Bank balance sheet and
strong performance in the
Practice Plan Group.

Cur Investments Team delivered
another excellent performance
with a 15.2% investrent return
on the flagship With Profits Fund.
Those invested in the Fund will
enjay avery competitive gross
annual increase of 7.3%.

Total assets under management
have grown by 15% to a record
£8 billion and our surplus capital
position remains healthy.
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gross annual increase 1o
With Profits investors (2018 6 6%
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awarded by the Wesleyan Foundation

bosince its faunch in 2017 to support

more than 440 projects

9

Group Fund for Future Appropriations

which represents our financial strength.
i This has reduced primarily due to the

possible £33m uplift to investrment
returns planned (2018 1651m)

of personal income protection claims
were paid compared with an industry
average of 88%*

total assets actively managed or
administered by or on behalf of
the Croup (2018, F 7.7kn)

O
D

Nel Promoter Score, representing
hiow likely customers are to
recommend an organisation. Average
scare for insurance sector is +137*
(2018: +46)
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Marip Mazzogchi joined Wesleyan in 2018
following a long and successful career at
Lioyds Banking Group where he was Chief
Operating Officer for the Insurance and
Wealth division. Over 15 years at Uoyds he
gained experience across the organisation,
working in a range of different functions
across retail and corporate barking, as well
as insurance.

Mario took up the role of Wesleyan Group
Chief Executive on 1 August 2019 having
jeined the Group in Decemsber 2018 as Chief
Operating Officer,

1o -avestrent a1 Jan gary o 27 ey

INTRO-E)UCING OUR NEW GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Speaking at the time of his appointment

Mario said: “This is 5 very special business
with a fantastic proposition for our
professional customers and a great
reputation because of that.

"My focus will be on developing a more
agile business ready to respond to the
challenges of the future, with a continued
commitment to driving value for our
mernbers while delivering the best service
for our customers.”

Mario is married and has twin children.
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WE ARE ALL ABOUT YOU

Wesleyan is dedicated to the most trusted professions in society and is committed to creating brighter
financial futures for doctors, dentists, teachers and lawyers — 5o they can focus on the vital work they do.

DOCTORS

We have a long-standing heritage of providing
financial advice for medical professionals, including
GPs and Hospital Doctors. Whether you're 2
student, a partner or a consuitant, we can help with
many areas of specialist planning, such as your NHS
Pension Scheme.

_DENTISTS

We have a strong reputation for our expertise in the
dental sector, whether your needs are personal or
practice-related. Practice Plan, DPAS and Medenta
are part of the Wesleyan Group and are market
leaders in providing dental membership plans and
business support.

TEACHERS

Designed to cater for the financial needs of the
teaching profession, our expertise and experience,
gained from working in conjunction with the NASUWT
and ather unions, enables us to assist you with
everything from the Teachers' Pension Scherme to
retirement planning and investing.
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LAWYERS

From law school to a senior partnership, we can
offer financial advice every step of the way. Gur
knowledge, partnerships and key contacts including
representatives on our Advisory Boards, mean we
are well placed to understand the legal market and
offer products and services that meet the needs of
legat professionals.
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THE MUTUAL DIFFERENCE

Mutuality is integrat to our business. We work for the benefit of our members as we do not have
shareholders. What does it mean to be a member?

YOU SHARE IN THE SUCCESS OF OUR BUSINESS

One way you benefit from our financial strength is through the distribution of our surplus capital

EXPECTED PAYMENT™ . . P
Financial Contribution
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to boost the nvestment returns for our With Profits Gpen

fund investors in 2020 to provide member discounts

on selected inswrance policies
S Sabect to ccunami cand-tiens due to ket vt ity an e drom

Cawid 19 and acsraazed togulatory podancs

YOU GET A SAY IN HOW. ..

. W& run our business ...we distribute money through our charitabte foundation

Ihe Wesleyan Foundation was set up to help good causes across

Every year you are mvited 1o vole on seme key mistiers ‘ . .
’ the UK deliver vital suppon for their local commurnig e

‘mpacting the busmess such as re-election of Directors and
approving the annual accounts.

@
Memibers and customers are inv.ted

to nominate and vote for these
causes they think are most deserving
to recesve larger grants

We veelcome members to our Annual General Meeting where you
can put guestions to our Board of Directors

YOU ARE PART OF AN ORGANISATION THAT CARES...

.. for its customers ...about the future of our trusted professions

We want to support young people coming into the
prefessions we serve,

OF OUR CLISTOMERS
FEEL VALUED

Ratings of 8 and above

) ) . “The Next Step” initiotive supports young med.ca, and dental
(out of 107 In the Weslevan 2019 Sales Survey

students with the transition into working life

T Read more about our members in [} Read more about
=t Qur business medel on pages 20 and 21 b=ntzal The Mext Step on page 8

www wiesleyancouk
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“Q&A WITH THE CHAIR

NATHAM Mags

. Natha& Mass gives an overview of Wesieyan 5 performanze -over the year B ) L .
© and explains why 2019 was transformational with the appointment of a ‘ '
new Group Chuef’ﬁxecut;ve and a renewed focus on'a strategy for lcmg»

HOW WOULD YOU SUM UP 20197
2019 was a year of continuing uncertainty as
discussions over Biitain's departure from the
European Union dominated the UK palitical
and news agenda This impacted financial
markets as business investment declined
and UK consurner contidence reached a
six-year low at the end ot November. The
global economy also slowed down. As the
year came 1o a close however, we saw more
certaimty with the Conservatives winning a
majonty Genetal Election and fears of global
recession recedig, supported by improving
trade relations between China and America.
This boosted market activity and

consumer confidence.

HOW DID WESLEYAN PERFORM
IN 281957

7019 was a good year for Westeyan and for
aur members as our investments team
detivered another excellent perfarmance
Our flagship with Profits Fund delivered &
15.2% investment return which will equate
to avery competitive gross annual increase
ot 73% for policyholders”.

Assets under Management grew by 15% 1o a
recard £8bn and we mainlained our posiion
of industry-leading finandial strength

We had some work to do gver the year to get
back on track following the introduction of
the new Customer Relationship Management
and Point of Sales systems launched in 2018
As reported last year, there were some
difficutties with the implementation of these
systems which, while not affecting
custorners directly, caused a knock-on
irnpact in terms of our financial performance
In 2079, we took time to embed the systems
and recapture lost ground. This strategy
delivered the required results and operating
profitin 2019 rose to £35.7m.

Around the Group, Practice Plan continued
1o increase patient numbers and met its
operating profit tarpet while Wesleyan Bank
made good progress against its strategic
ehiectives and saw overall lending grow by
13% and an mcrease of 32% in own book
lending.

HOW DO MEMBERS BENEFIT FROM
YOUR SUCCESS?

Bemng part of a successful mutual means
members, rather than shareholders, get to
share the rewards.

We contributed £1.4m towards member
discounts oninsurance policies in 2019
which means mernbers saved an average of
£100 on personal and commercial insurance
prenyiums,

You can read more about what it means to
be a member of Wesleyan on page 3

WHAT CHANGES WERE THERE AT
WESLEYAN IN 20197

2019 was a tiansformational year {or
wosleyan as we welcomed Mario Mazzocchi
as our new Group Chief Executive Mario's
extensive financial services experience
imakes himn the nght person to lead
Waesleyan into the next phase of our
strategic development

We live in a fast-changing world and need a
strong, customes- tocused leader to ensure
we meet the challenges ahead and help us
realise our ambition to be a true lifelong
partner to our customers. Mario has already
shown himself 1o be that leader and I am
looking forward to working with him and his
Executive team to deliver continued success
for members and customers,

We said a fond tarewell to Craig Errington
who announced his retirement at the 2019
Annual General Meeting (AGM). Craig led
the Soclety as Group CEO for 15 years and
spent 28 years with the organisation. He was
instrumental in the Society’s giowth, playing
a key role in transforming Westeyan from an
undes-performing mass miarket trand in the
early 206005 into one of the leading specialist
financial services providers in the industry
today. The Board and | thank Craig for the
significant contribution he made 1o
Wesleyan's success and wish him wellin his
retirement.

ARE THERE LIKELY TO BE ANY
CHANGES TO WESLEYAN'S
STRATEGIC FOCUS?

With a new leadership team comes a period
of reflection and so we spent significant
time in 20719 exarmnining every aspect of our
business and assessing whether it is
delivering all it can to benefit our customers
and our members. We have set-out an
exciting bluepnnt for Wesleyan's lung-term
success, focused on creating brighter
financisl futures for o professional
customers.

we camtinue to believe thet our specialisy
approach is absolutely the right one. Our
customers vatue the advice we can give
thern over their ifetime based onan
in-depth understanding of their professions.
However there is more that we candoto
ensure we have an unrelenting focus on owr
specialism and this will be akey strand of
our strategy in 2020 and beyond

We must also do more to ensure we are
meeting all cur custamers’ financial needs
across their lifetime. As our business has
grown, it has taken time for the different
paits of the organisation to work together in
away that really benefits custormers and
provides them with a full range of personal
and commercial financial solutions
Addressing this will be key to our grawth,

We are committed to being a cost-etficient
Ibusiness balancing our core value of care
with our commerciat responsibilities as we
cantinue to invest in our operations to face
the challenges that lic ahead.

You can read more about out strategic plans
on pages 8o 11

WHAT STOOD OUT FOR YOU

IN 20157

There were so many things to be proud of
including the difference the Wesleyan
foundation continues to make, improving
tives and transforming communities across
the UK 'm plegsed to report that the
Foundation has now awarded maore than

£ 2imillion in grants to not for-profit

valae basedon, oot e cnestmiest Fon, 100y £ 21 Jecamber 2009 atter smwnthing ateature that nelps protect nivestmeonts
] Lo 1t Urmies of riarket Crzerte ity

" Thie reprasents the change 1z cashan
aarnst sharp niacket fluctrations and

realy wenman
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Being part of a successful
mutual means that members
rather than shareholders get to
share the rewards

NATHAN MO5S
Chair

organisations since 't launch in 2017 You
ranread moare abowt its work on page 26.

The Toundation rezlly brings to life our
mutual status which temams anintegral part
of who we are. We believe that our
mutuality and all it represents is what makes
Wesleyan different trom many other
finandial services companies. We want all
our customets 1o be a part of this and at the
018 ACM members agreed to the
mtroduction of a new category of associate
membership We are currently in the process
of defining the bencfils this level of
membership will confer.

There is a balance to be struck however as
we purstie our strategy of mutuality with
edge The Society has been roviewsing how it
distributes its products and may seek to
indroduce new products which imvest in the
With Profivs Policyholder Fund but are
disweabuted through other channels. The
Society does not wish the introduction of
such products to dilite the nehis and
benefits of current miempers and we will
consult members orthes as part of the 2020
ACGM process

WILL WESLEYAN'S CULTURE
CHANGE TO MEET FUTURE
CHALLENGES?

The Board have been fully engaged with the
work to create a new strategic bluepiint that
15 being firmly embedded across the Group
and designed Lo inspire our people to deliver
an excellent service for customers and
rmermbers. The Blueprint also embraces our
continued commitment 1o creating an
inclusive and diverse weikforce and you can
read more about progress we made in this
area on pages 22-25.

The Board will continue o dlosely monitor
Wesleyan's cutture and capabilities,
supperted by the use ol a new cultue index
that will help us measuw e this complex but
crivcal area.

You caniead more about the Bluepiint on
pages 8o 1L

WERE THERE ANY CHANGES TO
GOVERNANCE OF THE BOARD?
Linca Wilding jamned us in June, a qualified
chartered accountant with a diverse
conwnervial background, she has extensive
experience as a Non-Executive Director witn
afocus on remuneration and audit
committees. lan McCarg took up his place
un the Board in Novernber He has wide-
ranging industry expernence and a great
understanding of digital and transtormation,
Fis shifl set makes huns well placed to
contribute to and challenge our stiategic
plans,

Phil Creen, o Senior Independent Director
and Deputy Chair, retired from the Board in
Noveniber, having agreed to stay on slightly
past I'is nine-year tenure to ensure a smooth
transition for new Board menibers Chiis
Brmismead also retired at the AGM alter nine
vears on the Beard. Chins' role as Chair of the
Remuneration Committee has been {illed by
Linda Whlding and Martin Bryent steps into
the position of Senior Independeant Direcior,
as well as Chair of Wesleyan Bavk. We thaenk
both #hil and Chnis for their significant
contribution to the Society and wish themn
wedl i the future.

' confident our Board has the right skills
and capabilities to lead Wesleyan into an
exciting new stage of ity history, working
alonpside Mano and his leadership team

You can read more about our Board
members on pages 40 and 47.

WHAT CAN CUSTOMERS EXPECT
IN THE YEAR AHEAD?

We are facing an extremoly chaltenging year
as the tul impact of COVID- 12 unfelds for
istomers, colleagues and
cormunities will face undoubted distupthon
te pothworking and persoral lves in Lhe
months ahead and at Wesleyan, we are
ta<ng action to ensure we Can cortirue 1o
serve and support the professians ve all
tiust, For further information on our
contingency plans surreunding COV-D-19
please wee page 10.

us ol

Asweslart lo put inte action the plans
agreed in 2019, customers will see
business even more focosed on thewr egds,

dialling up ou- specialist knovdedge and
approach and uniting all aspects of the
Group to deliver a cohesive service, We'll be
reviewing our product range 1o ensure
existing procucts are still appropriate and
identifymg potential gaps. We're completely
reviewing our distribution strategy - how we
interact weth our customers - and we want
to ensure we can serve their needs al a time
and in a way to suit them We're investing in
the foundations of our business, working
hard to protect ourselves from the very real
risk of cyber crime and ensure we have the
right technology and operational resilience
tor the future.

As climate change issues continue Lo concern
people across the world, we are committed
to acting ir a sustainable and responsible
way We have defined our sustainatulity
stratepy which includes revieving our
costerner offering and you can read more
about our plans to enhanze our approach to
=ysiainable invesiing on page 15,

We remain commitied 1o our matual starus
and want 1o protect the benefits
membersiip by ings We will however ensure
we balance that with a more commercial
aporoach - mutuality with edge - so that we
celivel even better returns for our menbers
and custoners.

Whatever 2020 brings we know that our
fmancial strength and commitment to
investing in equity markets over the
long-term will put us in a strong positior 1o
grow our business and continue to seeve our
professions, despite the volatility of the
current economic climate.

Cin behalf of the Board and everyone at
Wesleyan I'd like 1o pass on a message of
thanks 1o all our wonderful members wha
ate workiig 5o bravely to help save lives
during the coronavirus pandemic Thank you
for everythirg you do, you are amazing and
we are truly grateful to you.

—

NATHAN MOSS
Chair
4 April 2020

wyan wesleyan couk
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1 GROUP GPERATING PROFIT

2019

2012 [ £ 10 o

£35.7m

Operating Protit for the Group represents
profit before investment fluctuations and
other accounting and tex adjustments.

Further information: “lease refer to
Resuts and Performance Section on papes
12 10 14, Group Qperating Profit has
mcreased in 2019 due to stionger economic
conditions which improved our reported
Estate return, and good customer retention
around retirement whicl; was recoginsed in
mare favourable actuanal assumptions.

OUR GovERNANCE f] OURFINANCIALS
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

p) SOCIETY NEW BUSINESS
{ANNUAL PREMIUM VALUE)

2019 £42.8m

This is used as a measure of new business
for Life and Pensions business. It is
calculated by adding the total prermiums 1o
be received each year forregular premium
poiicies and 10% of single preniums
received in the year

Further information: increasas in
prerium ing ome experienced due 1o
strong sates of investment products.

3 SOCIETY PREMIUM INCOME”

2015 £38Tm

The total premiums received duning the
vear for Life and Pens’ons business.
Further information: Increases in

premium inceme experienced CLe 1o strong
sales of investment products.

4 ASSETS UNDER
MANAGEMENT**

2019

The total assets actively managed or
administered by, or on behall of. the Group,

£8bn

i720n

5 INVESTMENT RETURN -
WITH PROFITS FUND

2079 15.2%

2av Jeors

The return earmad by our key investment
funds ncluding income and capital growth

Further information: Despite uncertainty sunicunding Brexit and the US China trade
deal, investment returns were strong in 2019, making up for the waorldvade stock markat
dips seen ab the end of 2018, We achieved impiessive performance across our fund range
wrgely thanks 10 owr UK stack selection and our level of exposire 1o overseas equities.
Contributions fron fixed income assets and property were pesitive, though mare miodest
than equities We contipue 1o invest tor the long term, with a core *buy and hold” strategy
Additional investmen! commentary can be found on page 15

6 GROUP FUND FOR FUTURE
APPROPRIATIONS (FFA)

2019 £598m

zore [ - -

A measure of the Society’s fmanciasd
sirength

Further information Reductionin FrA
& predominantly due te: the planned
nassible s plus capirat distribution of
£33m (see page 3y and a £20m reduction
in the surplus assets of Wesleyan Staft
Pension Scheme

7 GROUP SOLVENCY RATIO

2019 304%

The Solvency Ratic is ameasure of
financial strength, calcubated as the ratio
of eligible capital to the regulatory capital
requirement

Further information: The Solvency ratin
has reduced following an sicrease in the
regutatory capital requirement, as well as
a reduction in own funds sesuiting from an
additional possible £33m payment into
the With Profits Open Eard and a £20m
recuction in the surplus assets of Wesleyan
Staff Pension Scheme

vile b of gross prerium e
srlades the ansets of the ponsion schorg

8 NET PROMOTER SCORE

2019 +47
core: [,

Net Promuoter Score is a widely recognised
predic tor of company growth and based on
how likely customers are to recommend
an organisation. It is worked nut by adding
the 9 and 10 scores for Dkelihood 1o
recormmend logether and subtracting ail
the 0-6 scores.

Further information: We remain
significantly above the insurance sector
average of +13.

see e ated tos o anes aad rves mant ceracts

ol {4 Lhn ZOTREGRLNL e WU &

9 ENGAGEMENT SCORE

2018 7.8

An assessment of how eniployees feel
about working for Wesleyan based on a
survey by an independent provider.

Further information: Employee
engagement has increased by 0.6 points
from 2018 continuing its upward trend over
18 months, reflecting improved stability in
underlying systems.

eger e afement ol 020 L0018 T8 Tan)

resleyan.co uk




MARIO MAZZOCCH!

n his first Performance Report, Group Chief Executive Mario
' Mazzocehi talks ‘about his strategic vision and plans to ensure

* Wesleyan is a resilient business for t

he 21st century ready to

withstand any future chatlenges and deliver exceilent outcomes for

“members and

custorners. = . -

INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW

i am privileged to deliver my first
performance ieport as Wesleyan Group
Chiel Executive. | was appointed 1o the role
on 1 August 2019 having jeinad Wesleyan
in December 2018 as Chiel Operating
Officer. Prior to that | spent 15 years with
Lloyds Banking Group. You can read more
about my background on page 1

I must begin by paying tribute tomy
predecessor Craig Erringtan, who played
such a crucial role in Wesleyan's significant
growth during his 15 years as Croup Chief
Fxecutive | am grateful to him for all the
support he gave me during my transition
into the role and over the following
mronths. We wish hiim every happiness in
Is Fetirement.

I must also thank our Chair Nathan Moss
and the Board of Directars, my senior
colleagues and everyone in the business for
theit support. Everyone has been incredibly
welcorming and unstintingly generous in
sharing ther knowledge with me Wesleyan
is a truly great place to work and F'm
delighted to be here We have so much
potential as a business and | arm excited

for what the future can bring us and cur
members.

OUR STRATEGY

Working with the Board and my Lxecutive
colleagues in 2019, we delved deep into
the challenges that fie ahead for Wesleyan,
our customer s and the industry overatt
Westeyan has a fantastic business modet
and an enviable reputation. Howeval, every
business must continue to evolve and
prepare to face the future. We saw over the
course of the year some long-established
firms struggle or fail to survive. We live

in a time of technolegical advancements,
changing customer expectations and
increased competition. This brings
opportunities for those businesses who
1ackle chailenges like this head on as we
plan to do.

Over a number of months we created @
new strategic blueprint for our business.
This five-year plan sets out the role we
want 1o play inour customers’ lives,
what we want to achieve as a business
and how we need 1o work together in
order to et there. Delivering against this
plan will ensure we remain a strong and
resilient business that has an acute focus
and understanding of the needs of our
customers. We are already making progress
as you can read in the following pages.

STRENGTHENING OUR SPECIALISM
Cur business madel, built on a deep
understanding of our doctors, dentists,
teachers and Lawyers, is unique. Gur
insight-driven approach 1s strengthened

by the telationships we have eveloped
through cur awn work with customers, our
Advisory Boards and also owr affiffation
with organisations such as The Law Society
and the NASUWT, the teachers’ wion We
were pleased to be pamed by the NHS m
2019 as one of 12 firms able to give doctors
expert advice on tax jcsues. These are

enme ol the reasons our customers value
our service so highty and our customer
satislaction scoves are industry leading.

We want. to make sure we meet more of
our customers needs through better access
to our full range of services across the
Westeyan Group. We alse want Lo serve
more customers and have the capability

to grow our business by attracting new
customers, particularly inour teachers and
lawvyers markets, We must make it easier
for everyone to do business with us and
previde more choice in when and how they
interact with us, We must also be relentless
i1 executing our plans.

To support us in this, we have idernified
three strategic drivers that will keep us
focused in the years ahead:

To be a lifelong partner

To be brilliant to do business with

To demonstiate mutuality with edge

Anmual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2079

LIFELONG PARTNER

Our focus is on building a lifelong
partnership with our customers, from their
student years through 1o retirement and
beyond. This means understanding their
needs and ambitions at every stage of their
life and developing propositions and advice
to help meet them.

An example of us seeking to buid
relationships with our younger customers
can be clearly seen through The Next Step
This 15 a programme of events that we ran
throughout 2019 designed to help final year
students in our chosen professions to move
confidently mto the world af work, These
events, which took place at uriversities
acrocs the UK, were led by a panel of
recently qualified professionals who gave
first- hand advice and guidance on all
aspects of starting work, from maintaining,
a gond work-life balance and mental
wellbeing to managing money.

reedback from the first programme of
events was extremely encouraging with
759 of attendees rating them excellent.
The 2020 programme of events is already
underway, supported by anline content and
social media activity,

in addition to locking at new ways of
delivering for our custamers, we must make
wure that what we currently offer continues
to meet their needs and gives best value,
To that effect we carry out Tegular reviews
of our products to identify changing needs
or gaps. In 2019, we comptetely reviewed
our personal income protection product,

a flagship product that is critical to the
needs of our professional customers.

While our product is industry leading. it
hecame less competitive as new entrants
moved into this space As aresultof the
review we reduced premiums for all new
customers and ensured existing customers
also benelitted. We enhanced the range

of features and benefits with an increased




OVERVIEW

Delivering against our plan will ensure we
remain a strong and resilient business that has
an acute focus and understanding of the needs

STRATEGIC REPORT OUR GOVERNANCE OUR FINANCIALS

of our customers.

MARIO MAZZOCCHI
Group Chief Exacutive

focus on health and recovery to help
customners gel back to work more quickly

These changes have been welcomed by
our custormets and sales also increased

The product temains one of the best in the
industry, receiving a five star rating in 2020
for the fifth year running from Defagto, an
independent researcher. We continue to
maintain ocur market leading claims rate
paying over 97% of all ctaims, compared 1o
the industry average of 88% 7, ensuning we
are there for our customers when they need
Us mast

BRILLIANT TQ DC BUSINESS WITH
Our aspiration is Lo deliver an easy

and seamless customer experience 50
customers can access all that we have to
affer them in a way that suits thea needs.

In /019 we launched our Custormes
Experience Hub which brings together
experts from across the business o identify
ways in which we can improve customer
ocutcomes in an agile and efficient way,
taking a test and learn approach. The
tearmn’s first project was a pilot scheme
waorking with dental customers in the South
bast of England The purpese wasto find a
way i which we could ensure customers
nad access to all of the Wesleyan Group
services from dental plan memberships and
cammercal loans to investments advice
and retirement planning. This has alieady
benefitted customers who now have access
to a one-stop shop for their financial needs
The pilot will continue into 2020.

Qur team of Financial Consultants

{(FCUs) build strong relationships with

eur customers based on an in-depth
understanding of therr specific needs. 93%
of customers tell us their FCis very good
or excellent, rating them eight and above
outof 10 However, we recognise that
customers do not always want fo interact
with us face to-face We are cominiited

to transforming the way we do business
provicing a range of options.

I 2319, we piloted the Customer Digital
Cashboard which, when fully aperationat,
will give customers more visibility and
control of their financial plans, allowing
them to view and manage progress towards
their goals and objectives, as well as top
up and buy selected products on-line.
Throughout the project we are tatking with
customels to ensue the dashboard truly
meets their needs and we vwill continue to
improve it in line with feedback before we
roft it out fully.

We were also pleased to launch an
innovative partnership project with

the Investrient Assodation in 2019

to ensure investors benefit from the
latest technological advances. Velocity
Bitmingham 15 a new FinTech hub based
ir our Head Otfice where we are providing
froe space for Lp to ten of the most
pionaering brms, We hope o share in
their innovative thunking to benefit our
custormers and members,

BUILDING STRONG FOUNDATIONS
To deliver against our aspiration of being
brifliant to do business with, we must nave
strong foundations so that we can face the
challenges ahead and continue to offer

the besl service for our customers and
address issues of regulation and resilience.
In recent years we have invested in our
infrastructure with initiatives like the new
Customer Relationship Management and
Point of Sale systerns that were embedded
last year The project was a difficult one and
didn't deliver all that we heped it would
We have signiticantly strengihened our
approach to major project work and have
an amtitious Transformation portfolio for
2020 onwards This will ensure Wesleyan
develops stronger technological resilience
as we invest in capabilities for the future so
that we can deliver our strategic priorities
tam confident that we will successiully
deliver our programmie in a more rigerous
environmment with a stronger focus on costs,
execution and agility.

TOWeslevan Sales Snrvey A0S

STRATEGY IN ACTION

Lifelong Partner

Practice Plan launched a new

series of events for NHS dentists

in 2019 designed to create greater
understanding of the implications of the
English dental contract reform, which is
due ta come into effect in 2020.

The expert-led panel discussions looked
at how the contract might affect dental
practices and how best to prepare for
its rollout.

Panel members included high profile
industry experts, as well as dentists
already running prototype practices who
shared theilr experiences.

Seven events were held across England
with over 365 delegates attending.
Further events are planned for 2020; o
find out more visit www practiceplan,
coukieventsiwhat-next-for-nhs-
dentistry

peers A0k

(Bawrd on seag 8 9
Ol SEH0 ke iz 1702)

wwwawesleyan.couk
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A major step forward n 2079 was the
successiul completion of a complex project
to migrate our legacy business onto a
leading-edge technology systerm. This

waork has been ongoing over several years
and involved moving 400,000 customer
pelicies The final policies weve moved onto
the vastly irmproved system in Novermnber,
enabling us 1o provide a smocther and more
cast-efficient customer service.

(a)ele;
X/

MUTUALITY WITH EDGE

We remain proud of our mutual status

and recognise the importance it has for

our professional customers, We intend to

build an our culture of care but we must

not forget that we are a business, operating

within & competitive landscape. Over the

next three years, we will be investing £96m

in our transfarmation programme and with

that in mind we have 10 ensure we become

MGre Cost conscious.

We must therefure maximise the benefits
of our mutuality Lo strengthen the business
while reducing costs 10 ensure stronget
returns for our members

As mentioned eartier, we developed a One
Wesleyan Blueprint in 2012, which we
shared with all employees in December
The Blueprint is an internal document
that sets out why we exist as a business,
what we want to achieve and how we will
achieve it - the way in which each of us
must work. This will be the basis for how
we work together and ensure everyone is
focused on delivering the right end results
for our customiers in the right way

We want our people to be accountable

and autenomous - to have the freedam to
do what is required to grow the business.
Wa have introduced a new way of setting
objectives for 2020 which alipn across the
business to ensure thal we are all working
to the same end results and are clear about
the expeciations on us

You can read on page 18 about some of
the other people initiatives we introduced
i1 2079 to ensure a more cchesive and
inclusive culture.

CHANGESTO THE

EXECUTIVE TEAM

To ensure we are best set up to meet cur
strategic objectives and deliver the right
outcomes for our custorners, | have made
some changes te my Executive Committee
l'was pleased to promote David Stewart
to Chief Operating CGHficer from Head

of Technology and Transformation. In
addition, James Needham, Chief Actuary,
and Andrew D'Arcy, CEO ol Wesleyan
Bank, both of whom are well established
at Wesleyan, have joined the Committee.
James has taken on responsibility for

the Life and Pensions praduct teams
alongside his actuanal work Andrew brings
understanding of Wesleyan Bank and our
commeercial customers to the Executive and
the significant expertise he has gathered
from various roles acioss the Group
including Managing Director of Practice
Plan and Chiefl Custarnar Officer.

10

COVID-19 STATEMENT

At the time of writing, the UK
was in the ‘delay’ phase of its
plan to reduce the peak of the
coronavirus. Due to the way

in which our Annual Report

and Accounts are audited and
signed off, by the time this pack

" reaches you, our handling of the

situation will have undoubtedly
moved on. As a result, we

have set up a dedicated
website where you can find

the latest Wesleyan update on
coronavirus: www.wesleyan.
co.uk/coronavirus,

However, the scale of disruption anticipated
ted to us wishing to offer reassurance as
best we car, around the benefits of being

a customer of Wesleyan at a time of
uncertainty and market volatility.

From a markets perspective, your
investments are In good hands with us.
Our in-house Investrments tearm continue
to moniter the situation closely and are
looking for opportunities that arise during
periods of market volatility, We take a
*counter-gyclical’ approach, which basically
means moving in a different direction to
the markets by identifying out-of-favour
equities with a lorig-term potential 10 grow
in vale,

Our financia! strength is also a key factor.
As you wiil read on page 14, Wesleyan's
financial strength remains cne of the
highest in the industry, meaning we have
capital reserves significantly above those
requirerd of us by the regulator. This means

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019

we are in a better position to make long-
term decisions 1o benefit oar customers and
members whien faced with market volatility.
We will contirge to monitar the impact

of COVID-1S g our financiat position
through the usual governance mechanisms,
including the Board's regular oversight

of solvency capitsl coverage and other
stratagic monitoring triggers.

There has been unprecedented market
volatility in recent weeks. This volatiliey
coupled with regulatory guidance has
meant many firms have chosen to delay
and even caricel the distribution of profits.
Around the timé of making a Mutual Bonus

distribution in 2020, we may take the

decision to defer payrment until markets are
s settlad, orin extreme circumstances

to cancel. Members will understand that
any decision to defer or cancel would be
taken to benefit their interests over the
tong-term.



Richard Harrison joined us at the start cf
2020 a: Chiet Distribution Officer, bringing
wota hiny a wealth of experience of financial
services and an impressive track recerd of
delivering positive outcomes for customers
while improving commerdial resutis.

Afterfour years as Cheef Customer Officer
Victoriz Wentworth left Wesleyar to
cancentrate on the next stage of her
career, She made a major cortribuhion to
the bus ness and we thank her for her hard
work and wish her luck inthe futere

You can see our leadersh.p tearm on page 39,

LOOKING AHEAD

i the mmediate future, we are veorking
hard to continue to look after our
customers financial needs durning the
COVID-19 pandemic. We wiil conbinue
Lo manitor poverament advice closely
to ensure we look after the health and
wollbeing of owr employees and the
commiunties within whicn we work

We have a clear plan of what we need to

achieve i 2020 and beyond to provide
fong term stabitity and growth far the

We have contingency plans in place to
ensure we can continue to serve your
needs in the months ahead. Our customer
operations call centres will remain a kay
point of contact for you throughous, and if
you are unable to see a financial consultant
face-to-face we will do alt we can to
provide the advice you need remotely.

J _ ovevow [ sarecic reporT

business, building an ow rich Rerdtage
andd experience to ensure Wesleyan is a
resiiient business for the 215t century,
We will imipreve cur prefitability across
the Group and carctully marage costs so
that we can invest more in detivering our
stralegy. We have exating plans to inc ease
our specialist approach, deliver a better
CUSEMEr eXperence across a number

of channels, alloveng our customers to
engage with s whenever and however
they choose, with an e~hanced range of
propasitions to meet their needs

Qur Transformation pertfobio over the
next thiee years will deliver change o
address regulation, re<ilience and < st
challenges while ensuring we are investing
for the future and can delwer our strategic
priorities in the right way. Using technology
and data better will help us provide an
excellent custamer service which revolves
around custorer needs We will be
disciplined in how we execute our plans
sowe can fully realuse the benefits of our
Investrnent,

OUR COVERNANCE GUR FINANCIALS

And of course, we wil' continue to build

a stropg culture o that we have the

right people in place to deliver the right
sutcomes for our members and customers,
Embedding our Qne Wesieyan tlueprint
will ensure everyone is working to the same
aims. We are on a journey 1o be a brilliant
business for our rmembers and customers,
zreating brighter financial futures for them
and tor Wesleyan, Our rmutual status
remains Important to us and we want a
stronger busiess to benefil our customers
today and in the years to come.

We have clear measures of success across
the organisation and [ look forward 1o

updating you at the AGM or: the progress
we are making against our exciting plans.

MARIO MAZZOCCHI
Chief Executive Officer
14 April 2020




OUR FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

AHMED FAROGQ, CH"‘:’F HNANGAL OF?ICER

ﬁ;hméd Faraaq, Wasieyaﬁ 5, Chsef Finan Cial Officer gives a detalied
.. overview of Wasleyanfs perfarmance which includes i impresswe
R mvestment retums an& s::ﬂntmmng financial strength.

OVERVIEW

The Wesleyan Group delivered a strong
financial performance in 2015 with
impressive investiment returmns ensuring
good oulcomes Tor our members. Group
Operating Profit tese to £35 Vm, while
Society new business premiams at
£49.8m increased by 25% on 2018, There
has alsa been continuing growth in the
Wesleyan Bank balance sheet and strong
performance in Practice Plan.

Total assets under management have grown
by 11¢ to a record £8 billion and our surplus
capital position remains healthy. We had
planned to once again make an additional
payment of £33m {2018:£28m) to the With
I'refits Gpen Fund providing policyholders
invested it this Fund with a mutual bonus,
howwever due to the unprecented market
volatility in recent weeks as a result of
Covid-19, around the time of making this
distribution we may take the decision to
defer payment until markets are more
settled, or in extreme circumstances, to
cancel {see page 10 for more details).

HOW WE MEASURE GROUP
QPERATING PROFIT

In order to present an understanding of the
underlying operating performance of the
Group, the Board monitors performance
through Group Operating Profit.

This includes:

Operating profit for Life and Pensions
new business sales, calculated as the
discounted valug, at the point of sale, of
futwe profits expected to be carned over
the term of cach new policy

Operating profit for each of the
subsidiary comipanies,

Wesleyan [inancial Services, including
the General Insurance braking operation
Wesleyan Bank

Practice Plan Groap

Wesleyan Lnit Trust Managers

C.roup costs

The (shoil-term) best estunate
investmient reture on the Society's estate

Project costs incurred by the Society
Exceptional one-off costs, inclucing
impairment of fixed and intangible assets

Actuarial assumnption changes

Certain items of experience on the
Soaety’s in-force book over the year,
for example the impacl of lapses and
sickness claims,
Exceptional costs in 2019 retated mostly to
an impairment of intangible assets, as well
as costs relating to a reorganisation within
the leadership team. The Group Operating
Profit definition is used to measure the
success of the business and its people
during the year and excludes batances
which cannot be influenced by Wesleyan
eraployees, Group operating profit before
sroject costs and & tuanial experience
adjustents was £171m (2018 £2.9my}, and
after project costs and actuanial assurnption
changes was £35.71 (2018, # 10.6m}.

2019 2018 {restated)
£m £m
Group Qperating Profit (before project costs, experience adjustments and exceptional costs) 17.1 4.8
Project costs (137) (16.8)
IF Experience 3.5 3.4
Experience Assumptions 13.8 P
Exceptional Costs (15 0) (2.0}
Group Operating Profit (after project costs, experience adjustments and exceptional costs} 35.7 10.6
Adjusting for the following items:
Short-term Income and Cost Variances
Investiment Returns 107.5 (82.9)
Other Estate variances {20.0} 233
Tax (19.4) 19
681 (57.7)
Benefits to Policyholders
Cosl of providing new business guarantees (7.2) (4.3}
Cost of providing guarantees on existing business (30} 77
Mutuality, Membership and Charity {2.8) (21
Transfer to policyhoders (116.6) {cmn
{125.6) 0.2
Movement in Internal Available Capital {25.8) {46.9)
Statutory Accounting Adjustments [26.6) 41.8
Transfer from the FFA {52.4) {51)

Annual Repo-t and Accaunts for the vear ended 31 December 2079



Maintaining a high level of
financial strength sits at the core
of our strategy

AHMED FARQOQ
Chief Financial Officer

OVERVIEW

STRATEGIC REPORT OUR GOVERNANCE QUR FINANCIALS

FUND FOR FUTURE
APPROPRIATIONS

The Fund for Future Appropriations (FFA)
represents the excess of assets over tiabilites
and 15 a measure of financial strength

In 2019 the FFA reduced from £65Tm 1o
£598m This was predommantly due to

the expected surplus capitai distribution

of 33K, as well as a reduction of £20m in
the surplus assets of the Wesleyan Staff
Pension Scheme, Despite this reduction,
due to updated economic assumptions, the
employee pension scheme remains well
fimded and in a surplus position

The internal Group Operating Proft measure
is different to the reported change m FFA,
the differences occurring as a result of:

SHORT-TERM INCOME

AND COST VARIANCES
vestment return Huctuations are driven
bry the wider riarket performance of
assets. The impadt of investment return
fluctuations in 2019 has been positive,
both as a result of good perfermance in
the overall market and exceeding our
benchmark returns

Other estate variances include economic
assumption changes such as inflation
and interas! rates which cannot be
influenced by the Sodisty

Tax €osts ncurred during the year
including movement in Lax reserve.

BENEFITS TO POLICYHOLDERS
Costs of providing puarantees on new
and existing business which provide a
benefit to customers. Existing business
guarantee costs relate 1o changes caused
by market and assurmnption movemcents

Mutuality. membership and charity
includes costs of the Wesleyan
Foundation and other charitatide
donations, as well 2s member benefits
outlined an pages 24 ta 27

Transfers to pelivyhoiders reflecting the
profit maden the vear which s allocated
1o With Profits policyboders

Additionally, statutory accounting
adjustments relate maostly to movement m
the pension surplus and Liability valaation
differences

The Group has <conunued Lo invest in new
technology and IT infrastruciure, with a
total investmant. in projects of £24.3m,
including £10.6m of capitalised computer
software costs. Project expenditure
relates to a number of different projects,
the largest of which has been [61m ol
additional expenditure on our Closed Book
policy plattorm as part of the project 1o
rigrate policies from our legacy svsters,
which was successfully completed iny
Navember 2019, as well a5 £3 2mof
investrment in the digital strategy of

the Society.

Ouninvestments team delivered very
strong returns iy 2019 weih our flagship
wWith Profits Fund showing a return

ob 15.2%, whichiis 1.2%

ahead of the
benchrmark we use to monitor ow
ivestiment performance (see more
overteat). This equales to an increase of
7.3% 11 cash-in values after smoothing, a
feature of with profits policies that helps
protect investments against sharp market
lluctuations and reslly comes into its own
in times of market uncertainty

AROUND THE GROUP:

WESLEYAN FINANCIAL SERVICES (WFS)
he key challenge for 2019 was to improve
stabitity within WFS following the launch
of our Customer Relationship Management
and Point of Sale systems (see page 09).
Over the year the business significantly
!mproved with new business incmme of
£49.8m, 25% higher than 2018 WFSis
now in a stronger position to continue
its growth objectives thiough stable
technology, enhancing product range and
increasing customer channel chaice.

Onn General Insurance broking business,
which provides 2 ange of personal and
commercial products and services, enjoyed a
swane year with growth inmeame of £0.3m

The following graph shows how Wesleyan's
with Prodits Fund has performed nweer o free and
ten year penad cormpared to other Inas os
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GROUP OPERATING PROFIT
{BEFORE PROJECT COSTS
AND EXPERIENCE)

(0

SCCIETY PREMIUM INCOME

WESLEYAN BANK

The Bank continues to pursue its strategy
of increasing longer-term secured loan
products. It has grown the toans and
advances to customers on its balance
sheet by 48% to £274.9m, with £228.2m
of loans provided to our customers in
2019, an increase of 32% on 2018, further
demonstrating our commitment to meet
the commercial needs of cur customers
We anticipate further accelerated growth
within Wesleyan Bank given market
opportunities, requiring further capital
input from the Group. This has implications
with lower returns on capital in the

short tenm but better in the medium- to
long -term,

PRACTICE PLAN GROUP

Practice Plan and DPAS combined are

the largest providers of practice-branded
dental membership plans in the UK It

was pleasing to see the Group's customer
nurmbers continue to grow in 2019, This
helped achieve an operating profit of f6m,
in line with budget Practice Plan subsichary,
Medenta Insurance, collaborated with
Wesleyan Bank to taunch a lending portal
to allow dertal plan customers to seek
finance to fund dental treatment. This
finance i provided by Wesleyan Bank

FINANCIAL STRENGTH

Maintaining a high tevel of financial
strength sits al the core of our strategy
We believe that equities and propeity
continue to provide the best returns for
paoticvhatders over the longer-term and
we manage our financial strength so that
we can continue to support a higher than
average axposure 1o these asset classes.

Cur regulatory capital position is reported
under the Solvency I requirements. Our
Croup Selvency Ratio -a measure of

aur financial strength - was 304% at 31
December 2019, a decrease from 376%

in 2018. The Society manages its capital

to a much higher level than the mirirmum
requirermnent. This financial strength. along
with enhanced risk management, ensures
we can grow the business without exposing
poticyholders to undue risk, particularly

at 1imes of market volatitity such as that
experienced in recent months as aresult of
COVID-19 and oil prices.

ENHANCING OUR

PRODUCT RANGE

We know that our customers value the
specialist service we offer, with 82% of
them rating their overall satisfaction with
waesleyan as very good or excellent”.

We must continue Lo make sure [hat our
product range meets their specific needs
and will continue Lo teview this. In 2019,
in addition to reviewing and refreshing our
income protection product (see page D8],
we also reviewed our personal pension
offering to give customers more flexibility
in retirement Following feedback from
customers, we launched a new commercial
investrient oppertunily allowing businesses
to Invest into our unit trust funds managed
by Wesleyan Unit Trust Managers. By
adding comumercial investments alongside
individual ones, we can work more

closely with school academy trusts, law
firms, dental and OP practices as well as
other business clients. Given the positive
oerformance of these funds since launch -
with two-thirds in the top 50% against their
peets at the end of the year - thisis a good
outcome for our commercial customers.

Plans are also i place to develop our
With Profits fund to make sure it stays
competitive.

OUR FOCUS FOR THE FUTURE

As you'll have already read, we have
ambitious plans to grow our business 'n
the coming years, focustng on creating
brighter financial futures for our
professiunal custuness. I doisg this we
will be investing heavily in a major change
programme that will give us the necessary
nfrastructure to deliver our strategy and
the technology we need for the future. We
will work hard to ensure our large scale
projects debiver financial results according
to the business case.

We will also keep a razor-sharp focus

0N COst managerment; as we grow our
business we have a responsibiiity to our
members and customers to ensure (osts
are controlled and we have a healthy cosl
incomae ratio. We have set ourselves a
significant cast challenge for 2020 and
given the uncertain economic climate we
must hold ourselves rigorousty to account,

AHMED FAROQQ
Chief Financial Officer
14 April 2020

Saeeltyan 2010 % o Survey (based oncoonng 89 & 10 put ol 207 Rase size 1700

Annual Report and Accounts for the vear ended 31 Deceimber 2019
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INVESTMENTS
UPDATE

We remain committed to our long-term
investment strategy of 'buy and hold' which
means our funds are well-positioned for volatility

both in the UK and overseas markets. r!§§

MARTIN LAWRENCE
Director of Investments

MARKETS AT A GLANCE
After aturbulert end to 2018 when stock
markets fell sharply, 2019 got off to a

nervous start facing headwinds from Brexit,

the US China trade deal and slowing global
growth, As the vear progiessed, pockels of

clarty emierged as a ‘phase one’ trade deal

between the US and Ching was agreed and

fears of a plobal recession receded.

The result of the UK general electionin
Decernber, which saw Prirne Minister Boris
Jehnson emerge with a dear Parliamentary
majority, also boosted market confidence
and helped UK eqguities to achieve
inpressive double digit returns Both
propey and bonds achieved positive
retuins 100, although they tell short of
aguities Cash retining, meanwhile, wore
nunimat, affected by the continuance of
low interest rates

STRONG INVESTMENT RETURNS
Against this background. we are pleased Lo
report strong performance across our fund
rarge for 2019 At e end of the year, two-
thirds of our managec funds were ranked ir
the top 25% for mvestment perionmance
compared Lo their benchmarks, within theis
respective sectors, since launch.

Our with Profits Fund delivered excellent
returns with an underlying performance
of 15.2%. It was also rated top in its peer
group of five with profits funds worth
mere than £1 billion in the 2019 report
by independent consultancy tirm Barnett
Waddingham.

There was positive news regarding our
unit trust funds, offered by Westeyan Unit
Trust Managers (WUTM). for the three
years 1o the end of December, two thirds
of these funds were ranked in the tap 50%
for investment performance against their
peers, withun their respective sectors.

Once again, ow property portfolio has
perforned exceptionally well; thisis the
fifth comsecutive vear that our in-house
Property Managers have outperformed the

market, despite the challenges present in
the sector, including & difhcult high street
retail environment.

INVESTING FOR THE FUTURE
Sustainable investing is inportant to both
s and our customers In 2020 we will be
enhancing our existing approach with the
launch of a dedicated Socially Responsible
fnvestiment team. They will research

and report on a range of areas including
environmental, social and governance
facters across our funds and holdmgs. Any
form of change takes time to tully emibed,
especially when it's a wotldwide issue as
complex as climate change. However, we
are cominitied to encowagmg a significant
shift towards sustamability among the
companies we invest in.

As professional investars, we are able

to get our vorce heard through meeting
managermens teams and throngh our voting
rights. We o not take thrs responsibility
tightly, and it goes hand-in-hand with ou
ab ity 1o achieve strong financial retarns in
the future,

LOOKING AHEAD

It remains to be seen whether a trade deal
between the UK and FU can be agreed
before the year is oul The markets will be
monitoring the likelhood of such a deal
and market confidence witl undoubtedly
rise if the necessary signatures are on the
dotted line before 2021, Similarly, although
the question ma-k hanging over the
US-China trade deal is all but erased, the
result of the US Presidential election could
have arn impact on global investments.

Investment markets will face a number

of hurdles in 2020. The new cotonavirus
{COVID-"9) has already had widespread
eConomiC consequences. With no vaccine
yet avalable, COVID 19 is likely 1o disrupt
international supply <hains and economic
growth. However, central banks and

governments have already intervened to try

and protect thelr economies

STRATEGY IN ACTION

" INSURANCE "~
i1 ASSET RISK

-y

- 2020

Investment team of the year
re/insurer

Brilliant to do business
with

We were proud to be namad Invesiment
Team of the Year at the 2320 Insurance
Asset Risk Awards, recognising the

hard work and achisvernents of our

Fund Managers and the wider in-house
investrnents Tearn.

We will continue to pey close atfention

to events acrass the world and 1eman
commitled 1o cur long- tenn investiment
strategy of 'buy and hold” whech means our
funds are well-positioned for volatility both
inthe UK and cverseas Wo are dedicated
to achieving the best possible results for
cur members ang custo e s usng our
expertise and award-winning approach.

MARTIN LAWRENCE
Cirector of Investments
T4 April 2020

wwwesleyan.co.uk



ISSUES IMPACTING OUR
PROFESSIONAL CUSTOMERS

A core part of our specialist offering is having an in-depth understanding of the
issues facing our professional customers in their working environment. This helps
us to ensure our advice and products remain relevant to their needs. In recent
years there has been a huge amount of change in these professions. Here we look
at just some of the challenges that dominated 2019.

ANEW CONTRACT FOR GPS

o423 Al rm— 552100 R e

Details of the new GP contract were announced
in February 2020 to a mixed response. An
increase in funding for Primary Care Networks
was particularly welcomed. The increase in the
number of GP trainees and the offer of a golden
handshake to those moving into partnership
will go some way to.addressing workforce

problems but thereis little to sipport retention
of existing staff. %"

PENSIONS TAXATION: STANDING UP FORDOCTORS.

The mpact of the Annwal Allowance - and more specifically the
tapered Annual Allowance - caught the attention of the media

in 2019 as senior clinicians refused to take on extra clinical work
ledading Lo lurge patived waiting LisUs and Impacting on pationt
cale.

The reason behind this was that by working extra hours, theusands
of sernor cliricians in the NHS Pension Scherre found themselves
facing unifeasibly large tax bills as a result of the complicated and
opaque pensions taxation system. We worked incredibly hard 1o
supparl our customers, helping then to understand their situation
and plan accordingly. We also added our veice to government
consultations calling for an end to the taper.

Cur expertise in this area was valued by cur customers, the

wider profession and by the media who catled on our experts for
comment, briefings and articles. The NHS has named Wesleyan as a
company abie ta give Lo give doctors expert advice on pension 1ax
issues
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UNCERTAINTY FOR DENTISTS

The long awaited new NHS dental contract is due for delivery in
Apdl 2020 which is causing uncertainty intne profession According
(¢ Practice Flas's research 84% of dentists involved ir the NHS

say they are not contident i their understanding of the proposed
new cantract and many believe it wall lead to more work and

less profitability™ The survey also showed that 84 of dentists
predominantly in the NHS, felt that their job was impacting their
mental health. Perhaps not surprisingly, there is an mcressed trend
towards private practice and we are seeing a large number of
corporates moving inio the market,

TS ettty Conbiderie Mo 1o

TEACHERS' PENSION CHANGES

in September there were changes to the armount
employers contiibute to the Teachers” Pension Scheme
(TPS). while this was goed news for rrany teachers
who will receive more in thelr pension, it put a strain
on same independent schools that have had 1o find
the budget for the extra contributions. It is believed
arcund 100 schoots were planning tc leave the TPS at
the end of tast year as they felt it no longer affordable
This clearly has implications for teachers in those
schools and we have been working closely with them
to belp therm understand what this mears for their
long term retirement plans.

IMPROVING ACCESS TO THE LAW

We hosted a Round Table event in conjunction with the Law Sodiety
to discuss inclusion and diversity, looking at ways of atzracting and
inspiring the best people to the profession whatever their ethn city,
gender or background The discussion threw up many interesting
paints that have been captured in a White Paper available on our
website, The conclusion was that things are changing lor the better
but there is a need to keep discussions like this elve and at the
forefront.

Not all of these lssues will impact our customers’ finances but in ardar for us to offer an excellent customer service
we need to really understand the world they live and work i 3o that we can deliver the right services and propositions.
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EMPLOYER OF CHOICE

QUR PEOPLE

We aim to be an employer of chaice so that we can attract and retain the best peaple

to serve the needs of our customers. We also believe that the culture of an organisation
is critical to the way its employees behave and we worked hard in 2019 to set a strong
frarmework tor our people that will drive the right autcomes for members ane customers.

Our One Wesleyan Blueprint was launched in 2019 1o align "what” we need to do and "how”
we intend 1o deliver it. We believe our new company behaviours will make us eveny more
customer centric and ensure everyone is accountable for their contribution towards cur goals,

We hewd a number of employee events led by the Group Executive team to ensure all
employees understood our strategy and were able to set their own persenal goals and
objectives against it for 2020,

EMPLOYEE VOICE

Ensuting our people have a voice is the best way to drive improvements that benefit
members, customers and employees. In addition to our bi-annual Employee Cpinion
Survey we have an employee forum (The Partnership Councit) that is owned and run by
our employees-and has both Executive and Non-Fxeculive representaticn-to acl upon
feedback and ideas from across the Group

In 2019, we launched a new survey that sought to get a deeper understanding of our
culture. This additional information will help us 1o track the evolution of our culture over
time, We helieve proactively maraging organisational culture 1s essential to the success of
the business, the engagement of those who work here and our ability to atiract new talent.

REMAINING AN EMPLOYER OF CHOICE

In 2019, our employee engagement s ores were above the targets we set curselves. The
Noverrber survey produced a Wesleyan Group score of 78 (above a target of 7.2 out of 10]
this continues the upward trerd from the previous 18 months with an increase of 1.1 since
June 20718, This is a fartastic result for everyone at Wesleyan and reflects the investment
being imade i1 attracting and retaining the talent we reed to deliver our strategy cn behalf
ol customers and ipembers.

We made a number of improvements to the non-monetary benefits assodiated with being a
Waesleyan employee This included offering a second volunteering day, improvernents 10 the
working environment at our Head Office in Birmingharn City Certre and a new partnership
with The Doctois Chinic Group to offer anline GP consultations to employees as well as a
number of face to-face appointiments at varicus locations suited te our employee base.

With a growmng number of large comparies making Birmingham their home, paired with
an agoressive recruitment strategy for our remote sales teams, competition for talent will
continue to increase and so further work will continue into 2020 on how we reward and
ain our people.

FOCUSING ONTHE FUTURE

Pecple developrmant remains a key focus as we recopnise the reed to continually evelve
1o meet the ever changing needs of our customers. In 2012 we sought 1o ensure that the
makeup and skills of our senior leadership populatien remain fit to deliver our strategic
ambitions. Fach of owr leaders went through a rigorous assessment process followed by a
Group Dxecutive review of our results, We were delighted with the outcome of the process
ard have a forward training plan that will help to further develop our people in 2020

and beyond.

We recognise the importance of the culture and behaviour of francial services
organisations 1o the outcomes experienced by our customers, We have proudly 1aken
important steps to tracking and measuring thete quite complex areas and look forward to
sharing the results of these improvements in next yéar's report.
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| really care about
financial planning.
| genuinely want all our
customers to receive a
first class service.

OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPCORT

MEET THE TEAM

Parminder Gill, Advice and Policy Consultant

OUR GOVERNANCE GUR FINANTIALS

Parminder Gill plays a key role in Wesleyan’s financial planning process providing essential support to
our Financial Consultants (FCs). It's Parm’s job to develop the policies and guidelines our FCs follow
when providing specialist advice to our custormers. In this interview Parm gives us an overview of his
role and explains how he helps to ensure Wesleyan keeps its professional customers at the heart of the

advice process.

TELL US ABOUTMORE ABOUT
WHAT YOU DO.

At Wesleyan, we have a team of over

300 FCs offering face-to-face advice to
cistemers. Their role is to be on the front
line talking with clients and ensuring they
have Bright financial futures. My role is

1o rmake sure that | have a thorough and
unshakeable knowledge of lagislation and
regulation that could impact the advice
they are giving so that we stay truly
relevant as a specialist financial adviser.

WHAT IS YOUR BIGGEST
CHALLENGE?

Recently there's been huge amount of
discussion around the NHS Pension
Schermne and Teachers’ Pension Scheme. It
can be a challenge o fitter through all of
the noise and speculation to get a clear
idea of what the issues are and whether
they are going to impact our clients’
financial futures. If they ars, then I need 1o
respond quickly, update the business and
adapt the advice policy accordingly.

HOW DOES YOURROLEHELP TO
SUPPORT WESLEYAN'S SPECIALIST
APPROACH?

As regulation and markets change, we need
to constantly assess pur activities to-ensure
we're staying relevant, This may require
updated or additional tools and materials
%o help our FCs deliver a truly specialised
service. In 2019 a major issue for our
medical clients was the impact that Annual
Allowance charges could have ontheir
pension plans. It is a complicated area and
{'ve been involved in designing an online
tool that will help custamers understand
the impact on their finarces and plans.

WHAT ASPECTS OF THE JOB DO
YOU ENJOY MOST?

| like the variety; in one day | can go from
discussing a complicated case with an FC
to briefing a journalist on the intricacies
of pensions tax planning. There was a lot
in the media in 2019 about the Annual
Allowance because it was ultimately
impacting patients; some doctorns chose

not to waork overtime because the extra
payments were pushing them into paying
higher tax charges. | wrote a number of
media articles and also briefed journalists
to help them understand how these
complex tax charges work. It's great when
people outside of the professions we serve
recognise the specialist knowledge we have
and the part we play in our customers’
lives.

WHAT MOTIVATES YOU?

§ really care abgut financial planning. |
genuinely vrant all pur customers to receive
a first class service. | enjoy being a part of

@ teamm that van help make a difference
irvthis area, and it’s fantastic when | get
fendback from an FC on how they were
able to help a cdient better manage their
retirernent or investments because of the
guidanze | devaloped.

wwwwesleyancouk 19



I
OUR BUSINESS MODEL

WHO WE AR HOW WE DELIVER
We are committed to creating WE HAVE THREE KEY STRATEGIC DRIVERS WHICH REPRESENT WHAT WE NEED
brighter financial futures for the TO DELIVER AS AN ORGANISATHON:

professions we all trust -

doctors, dentists, teachers

and lawyers. O O O
We are a UK-based financial
services mutual, with financial
advice at the core of our offering.

We have a network of more than
300 financial consultants offering

Gather rich insight into both current customer
needs and future ambitions

Develop and deliver propositions and advice in
line with these needs and ambitions

Focus on establishing and maintamming enduring
and meaningful relationships with customers

a face-to-face advice service, Utibise insight from both owr Advisory Boards,
building strong personal made up of 30 prominent professionals, and
relationships with our customers, atlinity partnerships with leading organisations

L0 selve our customers better
We do this by offering tailored
products and services to meet
the financial needs of our
trusted professions throughout
every stage of their life, from

raduation to retireme
8 atio retire nt We aspire to deliver

and beyond.
Easy and efficient seivice for all customers,
We provide a range of personal, Customer experience that seamlessly integrates
professionai and business technology and cur peaple,
products and services across the One Wesleyan at every touchpoint.

Wesleyan Group of companies,
including Wesleyan Financial
Services, Wesleyan Bank and

Practice Plan Group.
O O o Drive commercial and rigorous performance

managernent

Share and invest profits for the benefit of
members,

Build @ modern and progressive mutual brand
identity that leverages our urmque strengths
and right to win,

WE ARE ALL ABOUT YOU

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2018



OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPCRT OUR GOVERNANCE OUR FINANCIALS

LIFE STAGES

!
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STARTING A CAREER STARTING A BUSINESS IN RETIREMENT
Through uriversity, graduation Starurng you own business, Ensuring a comlortable retitement
and transitioning into working life. becoming a partner, buymng and that inheritance affairs ate in
B DrIctice arder.
HOW WESLEYAN SUPPORTS:
. . HOW WESLEYAN SUPPORTS: HOW WESLEYAN SUPPORTS:
Financial education . . » o . o
srogramime, The Next Step Commercial funding range Retirement range including
PTOETS R ’ including loans and Flexible Access Drawdown and
Student Income Protection asset finance Annuities
Gedget insurance Comimercial protection dixd Inheritance Tax Planning/
Savings oplions mnsurance options Capital Gaing Tax Planming

UNDERPINNED BY SPECIALIST FINANCIAL ADVICE

BUYING A HOME / STARTING BUILDING YOUR WEALTH

A FAMILY
Putting down roots, becoming a Saving far you and your family's
home owner, becoming a parent, future including planning

HOW WESLEYAN SUPPCRTS: retirement oplions

Saving Tor a deposit HOW WESLEYAN SUPPORTS:

Mortpape advice Rarge of saving and

. investiment products

Saving for you and your

family's future Buy te Let Mortgages advice

§ ) ) and Landlord Insurance

Protecting your income and i

yoLs Fosne Retirenvent planning advice

: backed by specialist knowledge
of occapational pension
schemes
Retirernent options including
Pension, Flexible Access
Drawdown and Annuities

wyw wesleyar oo uk



OUR STRATEGY

2019 was the first year in which our revised strategy was implemented. It ensures that Wesleyan has a
clear direction and we are able to respond to the external pressures that both we and our professional

custorners are facing.

a o

Lifelong
Partner

Establishing lifelong relationships
with our customners and supporting
their ambitions through propuositions,
services and advice developed to meet
their needs.

Our relationship with our professional
custemers begins while they are at

university and continues into retirement.

In 2019 we rolled out a programme
of events for students in our chosen
protessions helpimg them to become
more financially aware and to prepare
for the transition from university to
work

We know that getting on the property
ladder is really impartant to our younger
professionals and provide mortgage
advice to find the best option,

‘We have enhanced our propositions
for those customers who are more
established, through the introduction
of commercial mortgages (helping
customers make the move into owning
thair own business), repriced a key
product (income protection) to ensure
our customers get the best value
possible and launched a new corporate
investment enabling business owners to
invest in our unit trust funds.

THROUGHCUT AND BEYOND 2020
WE WILL:
Develop propositions that continue
to support our customers and their
changing needs
Build our Responsible Investing
credentials

Brilliant to do
Business With

Praviding an easy and efficient service
for alt of our customers, seamlessly
integrating technology and the human
touch.

We know it's impaortant for our customers
to be able to interact with us inways that
suit them.

To make sure that we meet these
expectations we have in 2019 improved
our teleptione based support and ontine
capability.

We have also improved the support we
give to our face-to-face advisers, creating
maie time for them 1o spend on the
important things — advising cur members
and customers

THROUGHOUT AND BEYOND 2020
WE WILL:
focus on developing our online and
telephone services, giving greater and
better choice to our customers

Continue to support our people’s
specialist understanding of the
professions we serve through taitored
training. 1ools and support

Develop choices tor customers on how
they pay for services and advice

Annual Repert and Accounts for the yeai ended 31 Decermnber 2019
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Mutuality
With Edge

Delivering more benefit from our
mutual status for our members and
community.

Cur mutuality is important to us-
it's what makes us who we are and
it's impertant for us to be able to
demonstrate and share this with our
members.

Foliowing approval from members at
the 2019 AGM, to create an associate
membership class, adding an additional
layer to our thriving member base

and allowing us to better support fult
members, we have been warking on
identifying new ways to express our
mutual advantage.

We will increase our general insurance
discount to 20% for full members in 7020
and also provide funding for additional
member benefits for full and associate
members

We have also been able to donate over
£2m to good causes via the Wesleyan
Foundation

THROUGHOUT AND BEYOND 2020
WE WILL:
Centinue to support our members and
communities through the Wesleyan
Foundation

Understand how we can drive and
deliver more benefit from our mutual
status.




I've seen the difference

we can make, helping dentists

to see another way of
working that usually allows
them to fall back in love with
their profession.

OVERVIEW SYRATEGIC REPORT

OUR GOVERNANCE OUR FINANCIALS

MEET THE TEAM

Nigel Jones, Sales and Marketing Director, Practice Plan

part of Wesleyan’s portfolio of companies

Nigel Jones is Sales and
Marketing Director at Practice
Plan Group, part of Wesleyan’s
portfolio of companies. He has
more than 24 years’ experience
working in the dental industry
and in his 11 years at Practice
Plan has supported many
dentists in successfully running
their business. Niget was

riamed one of the Top 50 most
influential people in dentistry by
readers of Dentistry magazine in
2019 in recognition of his impact
on the profession.

TELLUS ALITTLE BIT ABOUT WHAT
YOU DG,

In & nutshell, taim to help dentists make a
suceess of their practice lives so that they
can enjoy their work. Practice Plan offers
support 1o practices choosing to move into
the private sector at every stage of the
transition and once they're up and running
we stay close to them providing a range of
business development services.

WHAT DO YOU LIKE ABOUT

YOUR jOB?

F've met sorme really amazing pecple
through my work and bullt strong and
lasting relationships, not only with dentists
but alsg their practice staff and even their
tarnifies, I've seen bow tough things have
becoma in the profession and the increasing
pressure dentists are under, particularly
those working In the MHS, I've also seen the
differance we can make, helping dentists

to see another way of working that usually
altows thern to fall back in love with their
profession.

WHAT DO YOU SEE AS THE
BIGGEST CHALLENGES FACING THE
DEMNTAL PROFESSION?

As well as the sues created for dentists by
the Covid-19 pandernic, morale isn't great af
the mioment.

Dentists want to give their patients the
best treatment they can but pressures in
the NHS mean that they aren’t able to
deliver the level of care they want. The
pressure is leading to increasing number
of dentists turning to drugs or aleohsl and
there have been many reports highlighting
increased cases of mental health issues,
including burnout. When dentists move
to private practice, it's rarely a financial
decision but one driven by the desire to
offer their patients a better standard

of sustainable care.

YOU'VE BEEN VOTED ONE OF THE
MOSTINFLUENTIAL PEOPLE IN THE
DENTAL PROFESSION. WHY DO
YOU THINK YOU'VE RECEIVED THIS
RECOGNITION?

It's a real honour to be on that list alongside
so many respected industry figures.
However high up | go in my job, | never
tose the chance to meet with dentists
whether that's hosting events or catching
up with clients. This keeps my insight and
knowledge fresh and | know what the big
issues are and what’s coming down the

line. | write a lot of articles for the media
and host a regular podeast so Fve built a
reputation as an industry commentator.

wwwwestevan.couk 23



CONSCIOUS INCLUSION

Since we launched our Inclusion and Diversity strategy in 2017, we have made some
significant progress with the help of our employee networks. We asked each of the
networks to give us a brief round-up of the highlights of the year.

Our mission statement is ‘working together
for gender parity’. We are committed to
addressing the under-representation of women
in leadership roles, as well as nurturing a
diverse pipeline of talent. In 2019

We became signatories of the Working Forward
initiative, a nationwide campaign to support pregnant
women and new parents at work. We also continued te
support Wesleyard's involvement with the 30% club.

We celebrated International Women's Day with a
focus on the achievements of Wesleyan women and,
in conjunction with NEW, we marked International
Men's Day with an event on men’s health and
wellness.

We proudly sponsored the 2019 Women in Finance
Awards and Midlands Women in Technology Awards;
we ran internal campaigns to shine a spotlight on the
exceptional women we have in these areas.

OPEN MINDS GROUP AKA OMG!

2019 was a great year for the OMG!
Network as we

Launched our Transitioning at Work Policy and
carried out a complete review of all MR policies to
ensure they are LOGET friendly.

Flew the Pride flag outside our Head Office for
the entire Pride season {May to August) and
represented Wesleyan at Birmingham Pride for a
second year,

Received confirmation of our 2020 position in

the Stonewall Workplace Equality Index, rising 54
places over the year to 316 out of 503 submissions
- the Highest ever number of submissions. This is a
great achievernent and shows we are going in the
right direction with our work on LGBTQ+ inclusion
although we have more to do.

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019
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To find out more about our Conscious
Inclusion activity please look at our
Inclusion & Diversity Annual Report on
www.wesleyan.co.uk

NETWORK FOR EMPLOYEE WELLBEING (NEW)

2019 was a big year for NEW as we

P Continued to challenge stigma around mental health
issues launching This is Me at Wesleyan - a video
campaign featuring our people talking honestly about
how mental ill-health affects them and how we can
better support each other.

Hosted our first event on Managing Menopause in the
Workplace.

Raised awareness of prostate cancer with 65 men
taking advantage of screening tests that we offered
in conjunction with the Graham Fulford Trust, raising
£1,609 for the charity.

Supported Wesleyan in reaching the first step in
becoming a Disability Confident Leader and creating a
workplace in which people with disabilities and long-
term health conditions have the opportunity to fulfil
their potential.

BLACK ETHNIC MINORITY AND EVERYONE (BE ME)

We aim to make under-represented groups
more visible and provide social networking
opportunities both within Wesleyan and
further afield. In 2019 we

Hosted a hugely successful panel discussion with
high profile external speakers in the BAME space to
help employees overcome real or perceived barriers
to progressing their careers. This generated a lot of
thought provoking discussion and received fantastic
feedback from our colleagues.

Organised a second round of our successful cross
company mentoring programime which we launched in
2018, attracting 70 participants from 15 firms across
the West Midlands.

Ran a series of lunchtime sessions to help direct people
10 appropriate training to support their needs, including
promoting our internal mentoring scheme,

Celabrated cultural and religivus events throughout the
year including Black Histary Month, Diwali, Ramadhan,
and Chirese New Year.

www wesleyenco.uk



WESLEYAN FOUNDATION

2015 was another rewarding
year for the Wesleyan
Foundation as we reached
the magnificent milestone of
awarding £2 million to great
causes across the United
Kingdom:.

The Foundation has gone fram strengthe
to-strength, since its launch just over

twa years ago. We have worked with

more than 440 grass roots, volunteer and
community led organisations that improve
lives and transform communities. These
organisations are often reliant solely on
public support to survive

The Foundation plays a key role in bringing
our mutual values to Ufe and we're
particularly pleased that our customers
continue to get involved, nominating and
voting for those causes that have a place in
their hearts.

Organisations can apply for three levels
of funding ranging from £2,000 1o
grants exceeding £10,000. The Wesleyan
Foundation works with the Heart of
tngland Community | oundation which
administers and distributes the funding
across the UK

Here are just sorme ways in
which the Foundation is making
a difference:

St Chad’s School

On the back of the Foundation's
support for Magic Breakfast,
Wesleyan colleagues have fostered
strong relationships with 5t Chad’s
school close to our Birmingham
Head Office after visiting its
Breakfast Club. The children are
predominantly from low income
farnilies and go without many
things so many other children take
for granted. Staff raised enough
money to deliver 50 Christmas
hampers to the schoal, as well as
donating winter coats. The Wesleyan
Foundation stepped in to ensure
every child had an Advent calendar
for Christras and 1o show their
thanks the school choir visited Mead
Office to give us a special carol
concert.

HELPING CHILDREN START THE DAY THE HEALTHY WAY

A charity that provides healthy breakfasts to children in schools
across England and Scotland received a special £50,000
donation from the Wesleyan Foundation to help support its
vital work.

Magic Breakfast warks with more than
480 partner schools and helps serve
mare than 48,000 breakfasts each
day, giving children at risk of hunger a
healthy meal each morning.

The grant from the Wesleyan
Foundation will provide 854 children
with breakfast each day for a full year -
the equivalent of 166,666 meals,

Alex Cunningham, the charity’s Chief
Executive Officer said: “We're absolutely
delighted to receive this support that will
help us to tackle the problem of hunger
and malnutrition in the classroom.

“This money will mean that Magic
Breakfast can provide tens of thousands
of healthy breakfasts and wrap-around
support to schoolchildren living with
food insecurity, helping to give a new
generation the education they need to
succeed in life.”

Annuat Report and Accounts for the vear ended 31 December 2072

An independent evaluation of Magic
Breakfast’s model by the Education
Endowment Foundation and institute
for Fiscal Studies found that supporting
schools to run a free-of-charge,
universal breakfast club before school
delivered an average of two months’
additional progress for pupils per year.

‘ ‘ This money will mean
that Magic Breakfast can
provide tens of thousands of
healthy breakfasts ... helping
to give a new generation the
education they need to
succeed in life. , ,
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A London-based, dementia-friendly choir has
received an £8,000 grant from the Wesleyan
Foundation to help with its ever-expanding

programme.

Founded in 2017 Songhaven
was taurched to deliver
dementia- friendly music events,
featuring classically-vrained
artists, that provide great

music performances and foster
genuine connection and joy.
Kindness and understanding

are the key qualities of these
relaxed events.

Vivien Conacher, founder of
Songhaven, said. "l want

our events to be joyous and
futfilling for everyone involved.
Music is great for making
conmections, improving well-
being, reducing sociat isolation,
de-stigmatising dementia, and
creating a very real and thriving
commupity.

“We will work tirelessly to
SHSUTE &5 THany people as
possible livirg with dement.a
can experience the magic of

great music thiough Songhaven,

i a space where they feel
part of a comrnunity, and are
treated with kindness and
understanding

“Tre award fram the Wesleyan
Foundat oncomes at a really
vital time for the expansion of
the organisation We delivered
85 professional dementia-
friendly music everts last year,
but we simply cannot continue
towork at that pace without
financial support being 1
place.”

We will work tirelessly to ensure as
many people as possible living with
dementia can experience the magic of

great music.

!

To find out more about the
Wesleyan Foundation visit
www wesleyan.co.uk

SUPPORTING VULNERABLE YOUNG PECGPLE

IN NORTHERN IRELAND

Seventeen vulnerable young people were
given vital support and training as part of a
six-menth charity pilot project supported by a
£2,000 grant from the Wesleyan Foundation.

Dreamscheme used the grant to provide pastoral services to
at-risk young people in Belfast, giving support and intervention
to those who have faced severe challenges in their lives,

David Micholl, Chairman at Dreamscheme, said: "Our support
project in schools in Belfast hag been a great success. During the
period, we've been able to achieve more than we'd originally
hoped, providing 12 weeks of one-to-cne mentoring to 17 pupils
with severe personal, social and emotional challenges.

“We've also delivered two series of life skills workshops, covering
subjects such as 'dealing with peer pressure’ and 'locking after
your mental health.”

Mrs Gordon, vice principle of Breda Academy in Belfast, said:
“Drearnscherne has been a lifeline for our school ~they offer a
particutar skill set that schools usually have no acoess 1o,

“Their capacity to engage with disaffected pupils has been
amazing, They're so flexible in their methods and can deliver
such high quality and innovative approaches to engage
positively with young people. We would be lost withaut them.”

Dreamscheme Northern Iratand provides long term, weekly
support 1o at-risk young people, with the aim of encouraging
armbition, building potential and promeoting self-worth

v wissleyan,co uk



OUR RISKS

RISK APPETITE
MANAGING QOUR RISKS

Risk management is fundamental to the successful delivery of Wesleyan's business abjectives, including the detivery of attractive returns
for its policyholders Therefore, we have an established Risk Management Framework in place that promotes the successful management of

the risks we face.

We recognise that in a fast moving and challenging external world, our strategy may need to change 1o respand o developments in our
operating environment and the Board therefore regularly reviews the Society's long-term strategic plans. In developirg end monitoring
strategy, the Board's priorily is to ensure that strategic initiatives do not compromise the future financial strength or reputation of the

Society or its ability to provide fair outcomes for our customers

CUR RISK APPETITE

Underpinming our management of risk is Wesleyan's risk appetite, which is set by the Board and details the amount of risk we are prepared
to accept in pursuit of our business objectives. Any new risk expasure, or change to any existing risk exposure, is considered in light of this
risk appetite before being accepted. Our risk appetite is further brosen down into the key elements of reputation, capital, business and
conduct, each having their own risk appetite. Our Risk Appetite Staternent and the statements for each element are shown below:

“We accept risk in order to deliver our strategic objectives, recogrising the need to balance risk and reward and to ensure that risk is
actively inanagad and monitored. Our reputation and relationship with cur customers is vital and we will always treat our customers fairly
and act with mtegrity. In order to meet the needs of our cusrent and future policyholders, we will ensure that we remain finandially strong
and even in extreme circumstances, are able to meet our financial obligations as they fall due.”

We will ensure that we remain financially strong with above
average financial strength, in line with our strategic objective
and consistent with our communications to policyholders.

We will also ensure that we da not becorme too financially
strong, where alternative uses of cur surplus capital may be
possible which would be of greater benefit to current and future
policyholders We will achieve these objectives by holding
suffictent capital to withstand a 1in 2000 event, which is our
Internal C apital Requirement (ICR),

REPUTATION

We recognise that our long term sustainability depends on the
strength of our reputation and relationship with our customers.

Therefore, we have minimal appetite for material reputation
risks and we will always treat our customers fairly and act with
integrity.

Wesleyan has a zero appetite for systemic unfair outcomes to
customers at any part of the product lifecycle. While recognising
that from time to time the Group may deliver isolated instances
of poor outcormes to customers, colleagues or our community,
we have no appetite {or these failures to be systemic.

Where we identify patential poor customer outcomaes, we will
be proactive in reporting them, agreeing fair remedial actions,
and at all times ensure that we provide clear communications to
ensure that a fair outcome is achieved,

BUSINESS

The Society seeks to monitor and react Lo external developments
to ensure that it maintains/improves its low to moderate business
risk profile over the longer term. This includes:

Regular and effective processes for business risk identification,
strategic planning and business risk managemsant;

Testing of resilience to risk events ["what if " scenarios).

The Society seeks to maintain sufficient resilience aganst
business risk. This includes limiting negative impacts on:

Customer ouicomes;
Long term financial and operational performance.

The Board regularly reviews and monitors our actual nsk profile and risk linmts against the approved risk appetite for each élernent. In
addition to the four key elements detailed abowve, the Society closely monitors its Market, Insurance, Liquidity, Credit and Operational risks.

Further details can be found on pages 87 to 93,
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RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
In order to manage the risks we face, Wesleyan has a risk manage ment framework and methodology in place which includes the following
key cormponents.

The definition of Wesleyan's appetite lor ow key 1isk types

Management information such as ey Risk indicators and Key Performance Indicators which reports our poesition relative to our risk

appelite.

Areview of the significant internal and external risks that may impadt us and ow target markets

Signiticant new emerging risks are censidered and reviewed and reported on a regular basis

Arisk identification, categorisation and assessment methodology for operational risks.

A specialist Group Secunty team 1o manage risk regarding cyber and business continuity

Risk identification, management and govesnance procedures are in place for major change initiatives.

The detailed rev.ew of and reporting on certain material risks including those that have an impact on ous fimanaal poston
GOVERNANCE AND OVERSIGHT
As part of our Risk Management Framework a theee lines of defence model {illustrated below) governanice structure exists te aitively
identify, manape and manitor risks, Rebust risk management is 2lso embedded within the culture of the Society The effectveness ol Hisk
managenient and internal conticlsystems is 1eviewed at least annually, including reviews undertaken by Corporate Aud 1, the scope of
which are aligned to the key risks we face

Business Management has primary
1 responsibility for the identification and
day-to-day management of risks

Reporting to the Risk Convmittee, the Risk osersig)

mduding the review and challenge of fae assessmient anid

managemsant af sk by busmess raragemrent and the

L . .
fw] momtarmg of controb effectam s, e mdertase.s by the
E Risk 3 Regdatory fanchien
L
i
E ; Z Relevant Executive Committee and the
o) Risk Committee
vy
idd
=
o Reportmg 1o <he Sudi Conmrrttes Corparate Audit
prov.des independest assurance on the design and
effe tpviviens of the gerall systemof intesnal contial
nchuding rish management and complianee
3 Audit Committee
WESLEYAN'S KEY RISKS

Onthe next page is a surimary of the key risks we face includ ne our view of whether each risk has increased, decreased or remamed the
I3 ¥ ¥
same i J319 anc actions taken 1o manage ard mitigate them

BREXIT

following Brexit, we have considered how the UK's futwre trading airangements could impact Wesleya i and its customess The highest
Impact is anticipated by commentetors to be from negotiations not res.alting in a favourable trade deal with the EU, which moy adversely
affect financial markets and discourage customer investment. in general, we believe that Weslevan would not be significantly ‘'mpacted,
mainly because we gre strong finondially, and because of the profile of our core target market. Prion to Brexit heppernng, on exercise was
undertaken internally 1o identify any regulatory impact of Brexit an Wesleyan's operational ability, which concluded that no major longer
terns regulatony iImpact is expected.

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

On the 31 January 2020, the World Health Grganizetion declared the autbreak of a new coronavirus a global emergency, The vitus
criginated in Ching but has now spread to many parts of the world includang the UK The situation 15 still evelving and we witl cantinue
to monitor any polential impact on us and our customers, and we w il [ollow all official advice o Fmit any impact. We have led our
contingency precedures to ensure that we are able 1o service our existing customers throughout this period of uncertainty

wwwowesleyancouk
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OUR RISKS ...

DESCRIPTION OF THE RISK ZOTSTREND  ACTIONS TAKEN T MANAGE RISK

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS Various policies and procedures are in place to ensure
Paolicyholder Returns and our financial strength are that our investment funds are managed in line with risk
negatively impacted by investment market and general appetite, including the need to balance tisk and return.

economic conditions.

CUSTOMER EXPECTATIONS \We monitor closely any changes affecting our target
Expectations of our customers are changing rapidly, market as part of our strategic and business planning
including the price they are willing to pay for our process, so that mitigat ng actions can be identified and
products. Therefore, the risk exists that our business taken in a timely way.

model does not adapt quickly enough 10 these changes.

REGULATORY CHANGES We closely monitor regulatory developments and we

Regulatory changes and challenges negatively impact review our distribution model if necessary to ensure that it

our business madel. rermains o line with what our customars and the regulator
expect.

CHANGE PROJECTS We nave a1 agreed project lifecycle which sets out

Change projects are not effactive, the envisaged the project delivery framework, with all projects being

benefits are not delivered and customer needs are nat monitored and managed through a Portfolio Steering

met, or the amount ot change impacts the business wroup Each major project has a business case agreed by

adversely. the Board setting out the benefit to customers.

CYBER ATTACKS We have avariety of tools to protect our [T infrastructure

As cyber attacks become more sophisticated against and continue to enhance our approach to cyber

all organisations cyber security is becorning a more securnty, including detection and response to increased

prominent business risk for Wesleyan. This nisk increased sophistication of cyber attacks This risk increased in 2019

in 2019 due 1o advances in the sophistication and ability due to advances in the sophistication and ability of attacks

of attacks by cyber criminals. by cyber criminals

UNSUITABLE FINANCIAL ADVICE All of our Financial Consultants are quahfied to the

Wesleyan is exposed to the nisk that unsuitable finandial reguired standard and are regularly assessed, trained and

advice might be giver by its Financial Consultams monitored to enswe they remain competent

CLIMATE CHANGE The Society recognises the importance of sustamability

Impacts arising from Climate Change could negatively risk management (including climate change) and we are

affect our long term business objectives. actively developing our risk managernent processes in
respONSE,

ACQUISITION ACTIVITY We have any established governance struciure for assessing

Wesleyan is exposed to the risk that acquisition actwity and miplementing acquisitions, dravwng on external

does not realise the anticipated benefits for the business assistance for due ditigence as appropriate. Qngoing

or our policyholders. monitoring is undertaken with regards to benefits of

acquisition activity being realised.

FINANCIAL AND SERVICE PERFORMANCE We closely maonitor the financial and service perloimance
The desired returns, both to our customers in terms of the wubsidiaries, and management actions are

of service received and outputs provided, as well as taken when required if performance is not in kne with
the overall financial return to the Society, from the expectations

Subsidiary entities of the Society are not in line with
plans and associated risk appetite.

ULTIMATE LIABILITY We have extensive expetience and expertise Lo assess and
Wesleyan underwrites risks where the ultimate liability set our price for known risks.

is dependent on variable rates of maortality, morbidity

{1.e. sickness), persistency {the proportion of policies

that remain in force) and our expenses

EXTERNALEVENTS We rmonitor the potential impact on the achievement
External events in the wider UK {such as post Brexit of our business plan closely through our governance
trading arrangements} and global economy result i a structures so that any mitigating actions required are
major and prolonged economic downturn and/for stack taken ina timely way

market crash, which could tead to a failure 1o meet
targets and to a significant under-performance of our
business plan.
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VIABILITY STATEMENT

STRATEGIC REPCRT QUR COVERNANCE OUR FINANCIALS

The Society's Board of Directors have carefully assessed the long-term prospects of the business taking
into account our current position, the main risks faced and the measures in place to monitor and manage

these risks.

The Board believes there is a reasorable
expectation that the Soniety will continue
to operate successfully and mieet its
habilities as they fall due over the next

five years. This expectation is based on a
thorough understanding and analysis of
aur{ong-term 1 sks and the associaled

risk management processes, and the
assessiment is made over five years to align
with our ORSA planning period.

IDENTIFYING AND MANAGING
THE IMPACT OF RISK

We identily and monitor risks to ensure
trat cur business aims and castomer
chiectives can be met. Wrere possible,
the risks are given a monetaiy value
{quantifiable risks), for example equity
market volatility. The potential capital
impact of these risks is determined
thiough actuarial modelling. Where a
direct monetary value cannot be applied
{non-quantifiable risks), for example a
cyber attack on our systers, the impact
is assessed and monitored through an
welablished auatitative process,

Arteporting process is in place to monitor
our tisk profile and ensure we stay within
ot agreed rish appetite. This is roviewed
monthly by the Group Fxecuative ang ot
each mecting of the Risk Committee. Tne
most significant Feke to the Sodety, along
with an overview of the framework in place
to manage them, are set out on pages 28 to
30 of this report.

Everycne in our business has a
respansibility for managing risk. On a
formal level, line managers are accourndable
for risk management in thieir own business
areas They are supporiec anc challenged
by the Risk and Regulatory teamy, and

alse a nuinber of Risk Champions that are
embedded within operational areas to help
proniote the risk maragement culture
Corporate Audit acts as a third line of
defence assessing how effectively nsk is
being managed and idertifying and tracking
any mitigating actions,

QUR APPETITE FOR RISK

As a business, we accept risk to deliver
oLr strategic objectives and recognise the
need to balance tisk and reward. A key
too: 0 helping to achieve thisis the Own
Risk and Solvency Assessment {ORSA)L
This is an annual process where we look at
the year ahead and ensure that all of the
risks to which we might be exposed are
identified, measured, monitored, managed
and reported. This also supports capital
planning and strategic business planning.

Our Internal Capital requirernents are
established as part of the ORSA process
These are defined as the capital required
to stay within our capital risk appetite,
both now and across the five year business
planning period We set this at a moch
hugher tevel thar the mimmum regulatony
requirements, inline with our strateg:

of mamtaining financial strength If our
surplas capital nears or falls below our

sk appetile triggers, then appropriate
mitigating actions are immediately
discussed and implemonted, as can be
evidences by the dedsion o review the
payment of the mutual bonas to with profit
policyholders.

APELYING RIGOURTO RISK
MANAGEMENT

We apply 1igorous stress, sensitivity and
scenana testing o risks identified through
the ORSA. Stress and sensitivity testing
allows us to ensure we bave enough capital
or our ba.ance sheet to withstand major
everts such as a stock market crash or
adverse changes to our key assumptions.
Reverse stiess testing has a ditterent
starting point, locking at a range of
scenarios that might cause the business 1o
fail This highlights potential viineraoilities
and ensures we have adequate measutes in
place to manage Lhese risks.

-

Scenanio testing anatyses the impact on
the Sodety's capital of some possible ‘real
world events that coud result in more

than one of our most siginificant risks

g at the same tima The scenanos
are appropriate for the nature, scale

and complexity of the Society and are
reviewed and approved by the Executive,
Risk Commitiee and Boald. ln addition.
the Ditectors have also considered specific
COVID 19 stress scenarios which include
the mpact of a reduction in premium
incoime, increased ciaims costs reduction
innvestrment income, decrease in eguity
values and credit spreads widering. "he
ORSA also includes an assessment of the
capital required 1o be held for a pandemic
scenario. This pandemic scenario mcludes
far more extreme assurmptions for equity
falls, credit spreads widening, propeity
valnation falls, increased mortality,
morbidity and expenses than has been
evidenced so far as a result of COVID-19.

The Sodiety's capital planiing process
runs continuously, with an updated plan
produced annually and approved by the
Society’s Board The plan is based on the
ORSA, annual and frive year business plans.
The Society’s tive year Stiategic Plan sets
our strategic growth plans and provides o
framewaork for operatioral plann ng and
budgeting

Rased on the outputls of the ORSA and

the ather processes descr:bed above, the
Directors have a reasonable expeclation
that the Society will be abie 1o cartinue in
operation and meet its liahilities as they fall
due over the planning period.

The Stralegic Report on pages 6 to 37 was
approved by the Board on 14 Apnl 2020
and s:igned an s behalf by

MARIO MAZZOCCHI
Group Chief Executive
14 April 2020

wiavwaesieyan co uk




-
NON-FINANCIAL INFORMATION

We aim to comply with the Non-Financial Reporting requirernents contained in sections 414CA and
A414CB of the Companies Act 2006. This table seeks to demonstrate the Group’s position in key areas and
links to further information.

Q Q Employees

POLICIES/GUIDANCE/STATEMENTS
Employee Conduct Policy

Environmental Social

Matters % & Matters

POLICIES/GUIDANCE/STATEMENTS POLICIES/GUIDANCE/STATEMENTS
Volunteering Policy

Environmental Policy

Employee Assistance Programime INITIATIVES

Partnered with the Trussell Trust to coilect food
twice yearly for North Birminghani Food Bank

INITIATIVES
Group sites have recycling procedures in
place. For our main Head Office site,

Career Break Policy

Tatent and Development Policy

Family Leave Policy
Health and Safety Policy

Inclusion & Diversity Policy

INITIATIVES

Partnership Council, an enhanced

staff consultative body which

can report 1o the Board and has

a named Non-Executive Director

represcniative

Three apprentices taken on during

2018

Aprecd expenditure from

apprenticeship levy since 2017 is

£310,675 21

Employee Networks continue to

improve inclusion and diversity.
LOBT4 - Open Minds Group!
Black, Ethmic Minority and Every-
one MNetwork {(Be Me})
Gender Ermployee Network {GFN}
Netwark for Employee \Welilbeing
{NEW)

Mental Health First Aiders

All staff undertake Conscious
Inclusion training

Dress for your day - Employees can
choose what they wear based on
their day's activitics

Employee Engagement — Employee
Opinion Survey undertaken twice
yoarly

.. Read more in Qur employee case
I studies on pages 19 and 23

Erergy Savings Opportunity Scheme
(ESOS2) completed installation of
LED Lighting throughoul South / West
wings

Primter paper reduction of 6.26%
equating to a CO, saving of 3,897 kg
o,

Waste to landfill of 0% {90% recycled,
10% as Refused Derived Fuel)

Head office water saving - 82,000
litres

Printer toner cartridges 80% reuse
20% recycled, feroto landhill or
incineration

Intraduction of re-usable bio-
degradable plates replacing more than
4,600 single use paper plates when
proviging hospitatity

To offset the effect of paper printing
we planted 471 trees in 2019 in Brazil,
Madagascar, Dominican Republic and
freland

Scope of BS8555 accreditation
axtended to include field-based
employees

Part of Homelessness Task Force in Birmingham

Wesleyan Foundation marked 1ts £2m
milestone in 2079

Employees in 2019 took 295 volunteering days
which equates to 2,215 hours, they were also
given a second day from 2019 to give them
more opporturnities to suppait causes that
matter to them

Moved away from a charity of the year
partrership to give employees more flexibility
10 support the causes that matter most to
them. Insteac employees were asked to choose
a charity for a one off £50.000 donation from
the Foundation and we chose to support Magic
Greakfast

Launched MicroTyco in Birmingham, a month
long entrepreneurial training programme that
enables participants to practice fundamenial
business behaviours in a safe, 'micro’
environment Employees have been supporting
partner schools in the city and we wli be
expanding this opportunity to other key sites
in 2020

Employees have supported stadents from
across Birmingham wits mentor ng through
the Social Mobilty Foundation and The Guirls
Network

Achieved fundraising target of £100k for
Partnership for Children at the start of 2019
Continued to collect gently used business wear
for Suited for Success and itemns for the local
Food Bank

Suaff alse chose to support 5t Chad’s Catholic
Primary school. They raised money and
purchased a variety of items to provide every
child in the school with a Christmas hamper
along with a package of essential items for
their parents/guardians

Working with the charity 'BookTrust to give

a gifr to disadvantaged children across the UK
who would otherwise not receive anything at
Christmas. A book parcel has been sent to a
child in need on behalf of every person who
works in the Wesleyan group

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2079
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Respect for Anti-corruption
Human Rights and Anti-bribery
—
POLICIES/GUIDANCE/STATEMENTS POLICIES/GUIDANCE/STATEMENTS
Ant-Buliving ard Harassmert Policy Speak Qut Policy
Inclusion and Diversity Policy Cifts and Hospitality Policy
Stavery and Human Trafficking Grievance Palicy
Statement Financiai Crime Policy
INITIATIVES Fit and Proper Policy
Inclusion and Diversity Project led by Conflicts of Interest and Anti-Bribery
the Chief Risk Gfficer, Roger Dix policy
Signed up to Women in Binance Charter INITIATIVES
Charr, Nathan Mass, signed up o the All staff undertake annual traming
30% Club to recopnise and combat corruption,
Target of 23% of women i top 1oles bribery, Conduct Rules and financiat
by 2023 crime

All staft declare and record gifts or
hospitality offers of any value monthly

WESLEYAN CREATES NEW
WOODLAND LEARNING SPACE

FOR CHILDREN

Southall School is a secondary
school in Telford for pupils with
a range of complex needs.

with a £6,00C grant from the Wasleyan
Foundation, volunteers from the
Srallwoods Assodiation, a charity that
protects pockets of woodlands across the
UK, helped the school create an outdoor
learring area in a nearby woodland.

Mrs Abi Martin, Head Teacher at
Southall Scheol, said: "We have not
had any safe outside learning areas
before for the children and this project
will allow us to create a space that will
be engaging, accessible and provide
apportunities for enriched learning.”

The project at Southall School is part of
awider project between Wesleyan and
Smallwoods Association 1o develep more
woodlands across the Telford and Wrekin
areas, making them accessible for lecat
communities while also promeoting the
conservation of the forests.

717 Read more about the Wesleyan
.i?’*“!ﬂ?"l Foundation on pages 26 and 27

i‘l‘ i Read more about Quy Mutual
e Difference on page 03

717 Read more about Inglusion & Diversity

}
iy:,f:;r on pages 24 and 25
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SECTION 172 REPORTING

Set out below is an overview of matters discussed by the Board of Directors for
the year ended 31 December 2019, in accordance with its duties under Section
172 (1)} (a) to (f) of the Companies Act 2006. This includes evidence of how

the interests of the Society’s key stakeholders have been considered in Board
discussions and decision-making.

The stakeholders for the Society are identified as the following:

REASON FORKEY

BOARD ENGAGEMENT o
STAKEHOLDER  STAKEHOLDER STATUS METHODS SEE ALSO
Members The Society is a mutual organisation and ~ The Board uses direct means to Pages 3, 8,
is owned by its Members who have a say  engage, such as through the AGM and 16-17 and
in how the business is run as they can altendance at the Members Advisory 34
vote onimportant decisions, such as a Boards, and indirect means, such as
change in the Society's rules. through the outputs of research using
- - customer focus groups. It receives and ]
o o Customers/ The Sociely exists to serve its customers o cidare tha views of the With Profits Page 8, 10~
[]'B Q Associate by providing products and services that Committee, which independently 17 and 34
Members meet their nesds. Some customers are considers the interests of With Profits
also Members or Associate Members. Policyholders.
The Board supports areas of research
tinked 1o our core markets, for exarnple
Practice Plan carry out an annual NHS
Dentistry Contidence Survey to assess
how dentists feel about working iy the
NHS.
Employees The Society's employees help to deliver The Board engages diectly through Papes 18,
Q | products and services o customers/ a number of routes such as informal 24-25 32
= Members. They are integrot to the ‘Meet the Board' sessions and through and 55
business and i1 is important 1o offer the Senior Independent Director who
them terms and conditions that are fair has specilic responsibility to meet with
and attractive Lo retain the right talent. the Partnership Council The Board alse
receives regular feedback on employee
matters, for example through the
Employee Opinton Survey and regular
reports from the Chief People and
Strategy Officer
Regulatory The Society understands the impaortance  The Board engages with the Society's Pages 48,
@ Authorities of complying with regulation and main regulators directly from time to 62 and 64

seeks to have an open and cooperative
relationshin with its regulators.

time through meetings and by attending
events run by the regulator The Board
also receives regular information on

the business's interactions with its
regulators and keeps up to date with
regulatory changes throlgh the work of
the Risk & Regulatory Team
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Suppliers The Sonety seeks 1o work fhe Beard recewes information
codaboratively with its supplers as on suppliers through updates on
they are integral to the running of key relationships such as through
the business. The Society looks to information from the Supplier
buid good long-term relationstups, Management Teanm. The Board approves
part cularty vath supplers to whom we the Slavery and Human Tiafficking
outsource critical activties. Suppliers Statement wh chos reflected inthe
vill be replaced if they underpe-form, a way we agree ou contraclual terms
better partner emerges, or [hey do not varth suppliers A breach of the law on
uphold the same standaids and values their behall would represent a nater al
as the Society. breach of the contract and allow us to
terminate
- Affiliates The Society works with affiliations that The Board will generally engage Page 2
are linked to its professional markets by receiving information on the
and aims to work coltaboratively so that - relationships through the Supptier
the relationships are mutually beneficial — Management oversight information
and enhance the reputation of the
Saciety and the affiliate.
Community/ The Society seeks to support the wider The Board engages directly witl the Pages 15,
Environment community through the work of the wider community through events 26, 27, 32
Wesleyan Foundation in areas aligned to  run by the Wesleyan Foundation. it and 33

(T

professions of the customers it serves.

also receives regular updates on the
work the business does with the wider
commun.ty and oversees sustainability
actions.

PRINCIPAL DECISIONS DURING 2019

Staterment by the Directors in performance of their statutory duties in accordance with section "72 {1) of the Companies Act 2006

Board meotings follow an agenda agreed 1y advance betwoen the Chae. CEO and Company Secretary. These cover the financal

4

performance of the Sodiety, includinig uzdates tom the CEO and CEHO and a review of nisk across the Group, Progress on strategic
iritiatives, Custormer ard Product related reports and People, Culture and Communication matters, The Board recewves repa-ts froniits

sub-committees axd reviews its perf

&

ormance after each meeting, as well as annually The Risk and Audit Commutrees partic ularly pay

consideration to fair autcomes for custemers in their discussions and pay due regard 1o expectations of cw Regulators The Nominations
Committee has a remit to consider wider governance matters including such areas as divers'ty andd mclusion and sustairability, considering
both outcomes for employees and the wider commurnity. The With Profits Committee focuses on the needs of With Prohits Policyholaers
and seeks o independently protect their intelests,

SUMMARY OF
DECISION

SEE ALSO

IMPACT

STAKEHOLDER CONSIDERATIONS

Approve the appointment
of a new Group Chief
Executive Otficer, Mario
Mazzocchi and two new
Non-Executive Directors,
Linda Wilding and fan
McCaig.

Fhe recruitment of the new Group
Chief Fxecutive Cfficer has been
focused on selecting an individual
who can help the Society deliver the
next phase of its Strategy.

Mario has proven experience ir

the Financial Services industry, in
particular delivering transormational
change

New Non-Executive Directors have
been recruited To enhance the overall
Board capability and they bring
knowledge ot dignal and technology
and entrepreneunal capability.

The recruitment process took into account the
needs of the business and its stakeholdes in
order to best enhance and deliver s customer
focused and transformational strategy. When
developing our strategy, castomer research was
cervied out to ensure it was built around the
neads of our customers

Pages 1, &,
and 4G-41

The expectations of cur Regulators were also
considered as part of the selection process and
atl appointmentis have since received regulatory
approval

vy wesleyar.couk




SECTION 172 REPORTING

SUMMARY CF . C

DECISHON IMPACT STAKEHOLDER CONSIDERATIONS SEEALSO
Approved the next phase  The Strategic Plan has been desigred We have used external consultants to Pages 8-12
of the Sociely’s Strategy to understand the wider market place and and 22

for 2020-2022 including
a range of new critical
success lactors to monitar
execution of the strategy
and a new Long-Term
incentive Scheme to link
Executive remuneration
to successful delivery

Develop and implement
propositions, praducts, selutions
and services that align to our
customers’ needs

Transform our distribution
capabifity to meet current/future
customer needs, providing choice
of how and when they interact
with us

Use technology and data to
leverage more efficient ways of
working to improve services to our
customers

Evolve our ways of working to
achieve a modern and vibrant work
place and drive accountability

and empowerment in response 1o
changing workforce needs

changing customer needs.

Following Board direction, a study was
conducted using a specialist external
consuttant. This work sought to gain a deeper
insight into the motivations and vatues of

the Society's professional segments. This has
helped shape the Strategy and is being used 1o
improve the way the Society interacts with its
customers and works as a true ‘trusted partner’
by understandging the needs, demands and
motivations in the Society’s core markets

An event was held for key decision makers and
influencers across the business 1o share and
discuss future plans in an open and honest way
and a similar format was used to share future
plans with the whole business, with a number
of Beard Members participating in the event.
Feedback from employees has been used Lo
help shape the Sodiety's Purpose staterment
and to shape future engagement on strategy.

Approved 2020 budget

The agreed budget will*

Busness leaders across the group have been Pages 8-11

including the scale of A corsulted to determine the night prioritisation and 12-14
. > ) Frisure the Sociely movestoa ) . i .
investrnent to enhance . of the tsansformation plans for the Group
resitience and dovelop the sustanable business model while
SHIE C . N . B ars . ke
oht infractructine {;r e continuing to delver the right value e budget aligns Fo the averall strategy which
¢ ght Proposition 1ar cuslomers Is based on extensive customer research and
uture i : - consultation with our adwiscry boards. We
Support delivery of our digital ‘ ) ,
- ; have consulted with expert external partners
strategy to offer greater cheice for ‘ . ) .
o in determining our cyber resilience sirategy
customers/members in how they ‘ . )
. - and carried out due diligence to ensure we are
mteract with us T ) .
working with the right suppliers to deliver this.
Continue torvest in cyber
resilience 1o ensure we protect
our business for customers and
employees
Suppert greater holistic working
across the Wesleyar Croup to
ensure we effectively meet all
our customers' persenal and
cammercial needs
Reviewed and approved This has led tor The Board considered feedback from our Page 8

the pricing strategy
including & review of

the Society’s income
protection product
teading to improvement
in product features and a
reduction in price for new
and existing customers

Ernhanced product features for new
and existing customers

Better value for money and a more
competitive proposition

Financial Consultants on the improvements
made to the product features and pricing.

The Board reviewed the competitive position
of the product 1o ensure it was meeting the
needs of customers before the changes were
approved.

Annual Report and Accounts for the yeai ended 31 December 2018




SUMMARY OF
DECISION

IMPACT

STAKEHOLDER CONSIDERATIONS

OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPQRT f QUR GOVERNANCE QUR FINANCIALS

SEE ALSC

Approved the Souety’s
newe Sustainability
trategy. The Stratepy
i< principle-based and
includes the overarching
principle that ‘we
believe that we should
acl in a sustainable and
responsible way in all cuy
business operations, We
acknowledge that this is
a journey for us, but we
should make allowance
in all our decistons for
sustainability matters”
This has given the Society
adirection and a purpose
inorder to actina
sustainable way for future
generations

The new strategy is now being
implemented across the business,
including:

Instigation of a carbon neuty aity
project to better measu-e and
reduce the Sodiety's carbon
fantprint.

Consideration of environmental,
secial and governance principles
i investment decisions based on
enhanced analysis.

Aligning purchasing decisions
with partners who have similar
sustainabitity values,

The Investment Committee has
appioved a new Sustainable
Investing Policy to incorporate
environmental, social and
governance factors into our
investment decisicn making
process

We have assessed the risk from
climate change on the Society’s
activities and incorporated this
into auw Own Risk and Solvency
Assessimert (see page 10}

We have carried out some research to
understand customer views on sastainability
and are active.y seeking furtber insights Initial
views suggest o customers consider this to be
important and this has influenced the direction
wie are taking and the changes to our approach
to investment analysis.

We have consideted the waork of the wider task
forces driving change in these areas including
the tocus of our Repulators and wider global
regulation.

We bave consdlied with the Partnership
Council to take on board wader employee views
on how we can improve sustasnability

We are recenang regular updates on
Sustainability to ensure we make progress
against our Directional Strategy.

Pages 5,15
and 32-23

Reviewed and approved
bonus declarations for
Members’ bonuses and
an uplit to mvestinent
returis of 1% in the With
Profits Open Fund which
will be applied in 2020

This ensures fair smocthed

returns for policyhoeldars and
additional benefits for With Profits
Policyhalders.

The Board conumissionsd research to betior
understand custorner v ews on the wplift 1o
returns made last yearn They have taken tnis
irta consideration in the way that they have
asked for the upliit to be cormmunicated to
customers in future

Page 63

Introduced a new
category of Associate
Membership, as approved
at the AGM, and received
updates from the business
on development of new
benefits for Full and
Associate Members

Develop deeper relationships

with all our custormiers so that
Associate Members feel the
benefits of belonging to a mutuat
and feel more engaged while being
rewarded for loyalty.

A growing ard inceasingty loyal
customer base will lead to a
financially stronger Weslevan and
better outcornes for Full Members

We commissioned Member research before
asking Maimbers Lo vote on the Special
Resotution ro amend the rules of the Saciety
and add the defirition of Associate Member
The resolution was passed with 96.3% majority
at the 2019 ACM and we are now working to
develop the benefits offering

Requested a deep dive
into lessons learned
from the launch of the
Customer Relationship
Management and Point
of Sale systems for
application to future
transformation projects

Learns were appiled to the projedt
governance framework 16 enharce
delivery of future projects. v
particular It was applied to the
successful nugration of 8% 000
poticies from the TRUST system Lo
a new platform during the year.

As aresult of lessons learned, there
is now greater focus on culture and
transparency in projects and across
the Society with new employee
behaviours launched.

We used external consultants to assist with
the tessons learned review which involved
interviews with a range of stakeholders
and project team members from across the
business.

The review focused on culture as well as
processes and examined root causes including
accountability and how 1ssues are escalated

Pages 9 and
13
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SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM

OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPORT QUR GOVERNANCE OUR FINANCIALS

1 MARIO MAZZOCCHI
Group Chief Executive Officer

2 SELENAPRITCHARD
Company Secretary

3 ANDREW D'ARCY
Chief Execulive, Wesleyan Bank

4 AHMED FAROOQ
Chief Frinanciat Ofticer

5 RICHARD HARRISON
Chief Distiibution Officer

& JAMES NEEDHAM
Chief Actuary

DAVID STEWART
C hief Operatmg Officer

CAROLINE HILL
Chief People and Strategy Officer

ROGER DIX
Chief Risk Officer
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OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NIGEEL MASTERS
Chair of the Risk Comimittee

MARTIN BRYANT
Senior Independent Director and
Chair of Wesleyan Bank Limited

NATHAN MOSS
Society Chair and Chair of the
Nominations Committee

B DF

Nathan was appaointed Chair in January
2018, having joined the Society’s Board
inJuly 2077,

He has more than 40 years' experience
in the wealth management, bank and
insurance sectors, including with HSBC,
Scottish Widows, Lloyds TSB and Friends
Life

Nathan currently serves as a
Non-tExecutive Director at Canada Life
Group and MCM Retirement Advantage.
He is also Chair of Stenehaven UK Lid

ANDREW NEDEN
Chair of the Audit Commitiee

A C

Andrew was appointed to the Board in
November 2014, He joined the Board of
Wesleyan Unit Trust Managers m 2319,
He worked for 30 years at KPMG, the
global accountancy firm, including 18
years as a partrer His roles included
Head of Financial Sector Transaction
Services irt Lhe UK and Global Chief
Operating Otficer for Finandial Services
Andrew also chairs Aetna Insurance
Company Limited, is Vice-Chair at

the Nottingham Building Sodiely, and
is a Non-Executive Director at ABC
International Bank PLC.

A D

Martin was appointed to the Board

in june 2011 and became Senio
independent Birector n 2019 and Chair of
Wesleyan Bank in 2013.

He has mare than 30 vears of sales,
marketing and strategy experience, having
worked for The Boots Group in various
roles, including Group Director of Business
Development. Previous roles include Chief
Executive at The Shareholder Executive,
Strategy Director at the Home Office and
Chief Operating Officer of BP Retall

He is a Mon Executive Director of Scout
Shops i td and Deputy Chair of Nutfield
Health.

ANNE TORRY
Chair of the With Profits Committee

B PE

Anne joined the Board in January
2019. She is Chair of Wesleyan's
With Profits Committee and also on
the Rernuneration anc Nominations
Committees

She has more than 30 years” experience
of nsurance, strategic leadership and
change working internationally in

both the life and savings and generat
insiy ance sectors, most recently as CLO
of Zurich UK Life

Anne is a Non-Executive Director at
Homeserve Mernbership and Acn UK 1td.

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 Brecember 2019
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Migel joined the Board in November
2012 and has more than 40 years’
experience in the life insurance industry,
He was Croup Chief Life Actuary tor
Zurich Financial Services and a past.
Fresident of the Institute of Actuaries.
Nigel was a partner at PwC for 14 years
where he was involved in extensive
mergers and acquisition activity.

tHe is the Non-Executive Chair of {P
Motgan Life Limited.

LINDA WILDING
Chair of the Remuneration Commitiee

A B

Linda joined the Board on 1 june
2019 and was appointed Chair of the
Remuneration Committee later in the
year.

She has extensive experience inthe
private equity investrment and healthcare
sectors and worked in the private equity
division of Mercury Asset Management
from 1989 to 2001

She is currently Chair of the
Rernuneration Committee with UDG
Healthcare plc and a Non- Executive
Director at Flectra plc and BMO
Commercial Property Tvust plc,
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AN MCCAIG
Nan-Fxecutive Director

lan joined the Board on 30 September
2019 and was appointed to the Society’s
Risk Corrmittee. He joined the Board of
Wesleyan Unit Trust Managers in 2019

He has worked acioss a nuimber of
soctors, most recently as CEO of

First Utility 1 td e led the company
through several years of successful
transformation and significant growth
before its acquisition by Shell at the end
of 2017 Prior to that lan was CLO of
lastminute.com

lan also serves on the Boards of M-Kopa
Ltd. Seadrs Ltd, English Hetilage and
festicket, of which he is Chair.

AHMED FAROQOQ
Chief Financial Officer

Chaw of Wesleyan Unit Trust
Managers Limited

F

Ahmied became Chief Finanoial Officer
irt Movernber 2015 after holding a
number ¢f seniorioles at Wesleyan
Having joined the Society in 2010, he
was appainted Head of Fitance in 20711
and Managing Diector of the General
Insurance divisien in 2074,

Ahimed is an attendee of the Audit and
Risk Commitiees

He now leads the Finance, Investments
and Actuarial teams,

Ahmed was named the West Midlands
Young Director of the Yea- by the
institute of Directors in 2017

MARIO MAZZOCCH!
Group Chief Executive

Mario became Wesleyan Group CEQ on
T August 2019, having joined Wesleyan
in December 2018 as Chief Operating
Officer.

Mario is a member of the Investment
Committee and an altendee of the Risk,
Audit, Remuneration and Nominations
Commutiees

He moved from Hoyds Banking Group
where he was Chief Operating Officer
for the Insurance & Wealth Division
having held ¢ number of other senior
appgintments in the Group

Befare working at Lloyds, Mano gained
extensive experience i different
industries, markets and sectors including
markeling, sales and strategy.

Key

Membership of
Board Committees

A Audt

B Remuneration
€ Risk

D MNominations
E With Profits
Finvestment

Directors
Non Execative Directaors

W Executive dreciors

BOARD DIVERSITY

TENURE

Z

BE 0-1years
1-3 years
3-5 years

B* S-7 years

M 79 vyears

BOARD GENDER MiX

Male
M remale

ETHNICITY DIVERSITY
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White
B Asian British

Batyas =0 1 Apnik L0
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'CORPORATE S
GOVERNANCE R

-corporate governance: The Board is responsible to the 8 B A

R

The Society aims to meet the highest standards of , e e L ! s

Corporate Governance Code. -

This report summarises the Society’s
governance arrangerments and continued
enhancements and, in accordance with the
UK Corpurate Governance Code, identifies
those areas of the Code where the Society
does not comply, for which an explanation
1s given. The Board has assessed the
changes made to the Code in 2018 which
came into effect from 1 fanuary 2019 and

continues to reflact these in its assessment.

COMPANIES ACT 2006 AND
SOCIETY’'S RULES

The Saciety is an unrepistered company,
being incorporated under its own Act

of Parliament. However, sur Rules have
adopted, where apprapriate, the provisions
of the Companies Act 2006

GOVERNANCE BY DIRECTORS

THE BOARD

The Board meets 1egularly to lead, control
and monitor the overall performance of the
Society, including high-level consigeration
of succession planning. The Board regilarly
assesses the opportunities and risks to

the future success of the business, the
sustainability of the company’s business
model and the delivery of its strategy.

Senior management provides the Board
with appropriate and timely wiormation
and is avatlable to attend meetirgs and
answer guestions. The Chief Risk Officer
and Company Secretary attend all Board
meetings. There is a tormal schedule of
matters reserved for the Board's decision.
The roles of Chair and Group Chief
Executive are separated and the Chair has
primary responsibility for the effeclive
functioning of the Board. Authority is
delegated to the Group Chief Executive for
implementing strategy and managing the
Society.

ANNUAL BOARD EVALUATION

The Board carries out an annual evaluation
of its effectiveness. In 2019 the review was
internally facititated following an external
review in 2018, The 2019 evaluation
covered a broad range of areas Including,
Board composition, expertise, stakeholder

Society's policyholders and has chosen to adept the UK s o L : B .

engagement, strategic oversight, culture,
comrmittee ettectiveness, risk management,
meeting management and key priorities,
Al members of the Board contributed

1o the evaluations, as did the Chief Risk
GHicer, the Company Secretary and other
members of the Greup Executive.

FINDINGS FROM THE 2019 REVIEW
The review found that there had been
good progress during 2019, with increased
Board diversity and a good mix of skills
and experience, mcluding new expertise in
technology, which aligned to the business
strategy The relationship between the
Board and the Group Execulive was seen
as collals ative @nd transparent vith high
levels of engagement, effective challenge
and quality discussions at Board Meetings.
The Board recognised the need 1o continue
10 shift focus 1o the longer term and {o
build on the enhancements 1o stakehotder
engagermnent made during 2019,

The leadership by the Chair was stiong,
supported by the Board, who demaonstrated
ethical leadership through their actions and
behaviours. Board Committees were felt to
work well and be well chaired and managed
etfectively. Improvements in board agendas
and papers had been seer, but more work
was needed to allow time for greater fous
and debate on key options and alternative
sCenaros

Board education was augmented in 2019,
with more opportunity for external insights
planned for 2020, The Board reviews its
performance after every meeting, reflecting
on its effectiveness and any immediate
actions needed to improve. In addition,
new Board behaviours have been agreed
which align to the desired behaviours for
all employees of the Group and these

are considered when reviewing Board
performance. The delineation of Non-
Executive and [xecutive responsibilities has
also been reviewed and redefined providing
improved clarity of toles for Executive and
Non-Executive Board Members

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2079

The Board has agreed an action plan

for 2020 to focus on the key areas for
improvernent identifled by the 2019 review.
It has also engaged an external evaluator
to visit the Board in July 2020 to review
progress since the 2019 review and update
on Board best practice.

The Chief Actuary reports to the Audit
Committee and to the Board on the
actuarial methods and assumptions he
recommends are adopted for the calculation
of the Society's liabilities. He also reports
annually, or more frequently as requied,

on the following aspects of the calculation
of the technical provisions in the Society’s
balance sheet: ther adequacy and reliability:
the appropriateness, accuracy, reliability and
completeness of the data used 1o calculate
them; and the appropriateness of the
methods, models and assumptions adopted
to caleulate them.

The roles of Chief Actuary and With Profits
Acluary are separated. The With Profits
Actuary makes recommendations on
bonus and payout tevels 1o be declared

in respect of the different classes and
generations of With Profits policy. 1t is

the Board's responsibility, based on these
recommendations, to seek to achieve
fairness between these different classes and
generations The With Profits Actuary also
provides advice on other matters ielating
to obligations to pelicyholders

The Board and its Committees have access
to the Chief Actuary, With Profits Actuary,
Chief Risk Otficer and Company Secretary,
They may also obtain independent
professional advice, al the Society’s
expense, about any matter concerning the
Society relevant 1o their duties.

The current Board member profiles are
shown on pages 40 and 47, All Directors
either hold, or are making arrangements

to hold, policies with the Sodety in
accordance with the Rules of the Society.
The Remuneration Repart on pages 49 1o
61 explains the basis of remuneration of the
Executive and Non-txecutive Directors
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The main areas discussed by the Board in 2019 were:

KEY ACTIVITIES AND DISCUSSIONS

Held a dedicated Board strategy meeting and reviewed and agreed the Society’s Strategy including critical
success factors and new Lang Ter Incentive Schemie to link Executive remuneration 1o success’ul delivery

TOPIC

Agreed the Society’s Sustainability Strategy

Received regular updates on progress teimplement the Strategy
Received teports from the Chuef Risk Officer on risks to the Strategy
Received updaies on the Society’s Product and Pricing Strategy

Strategy

Receved reports on the developrient and embedding of the Society's culture

Received a report on the motivations and values of customers in the Society's professional segments.
Reviewed and approved a distribution of capital to With Profits policyholders, including the distribution of

Customers/members

excess surplus capital

Reviewed and approved W th Frofits bonus rates and Mutual Bonus award

Introduced a new category of Associate Membership, as approved at the 2019 AGM

Approved 2020 budget including investment 1o enhance resilience and develop the right infrastructure for

the future

Received regular updales on the financial position of the business

Finance

Recetved reports on the capital management of the business

Received reports on investment Performance

Reviewed opportumities for mergers and acquisitions

Reviewad ad approved the annual report and accounts and related documents

Approved the appontment of a new Group Chief Executive Officer and two noew Non-Executive Directors

Discussed and agreed changes to the orgarsational structure to support the strategy

Discussed and agreed the cultural values and behawviours requred to drive forward the agreed
strategic diection

People/culture

Received reports on culture freen Corporate Aadit and Risk
Reviewed key People metrics including the results of the Employee Opinion Surveys undertaken during the

year and the associated actions
Received updates from the Partnership Councily introduced 1 2019 1o drive strong engagement between
[eadeiship and employees across the busiess

Discussed progress to meet.

he Group'’s diversity and inclusion targets

Performance

Received repular updates on the Group's performance and updates from Group subsidiaries

Received regular reports on progress of the Group's IT transformation programme.

fecelved regutar updates on the key risks faced by the business and mitigating actions
Requested a deep dive into lessons learmed from the launch of the Customer Relationship Management

Assurance

and Point of Sales Systems for application to futare transformation projects

Reviewed and approved the Solvency and Financial Condition Report

Reviewed and approved the Own Risk and Solvency Assessiment Keport

Held a facilitated risk session on risks to the Strategy, including in relation to sustainability
Received reports from the Board's Sub Cormimitiees

Covernance/ sk

Reviewed and approved key policies and statements of investrnent principles for investrment funds

Discussed the results from the Board Effectiveness review covering Board Sus Committees including
agreemant of aclions to address.

THE CHAIR

Nathan Maoss has held the role of Chair
since 1lanuary 2018 nadditton 1o his
responsibilities with the Society end its
subsidiarnies, Nathan's other significart
commitments are as a Non-Execidive
Director of Canada Life Group UK Ltd and
MOM Retrrement Advantage Ltd e i also
Chair of Stonehaven UK 112

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

There are currently two Fxecutive Directors
on the Board, the Group Chief [xecutive
and the Chief Finandial Officer. During

the year, Craig Lirington retired as Group

Chief Executive and Mario Mazzocchi was
appointed as his successor from 1 August

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

There are currently seven Non-Executive
Directors on the Board, indduding the

Chair. Their diverse experience, skills and
independent perspectives provide effective
review and challenge of the Society's
activities, The UK Corporate Governance
Code requires that at least hall of the Board
should comprise MNon-Dxecutive Directors,
excluding the Chair. The Sodiety complied
with this requiternent at 31 December
2019 and expects to contirue to do so The

Board remains confident that the strength
of its independent Non-Executive Directors
cordinues to be sufficient to ensure that an
individual or small group cannot dominate
the Board's decision-mraking The Board is
satishied that each Non-Execuative Director
is i a positien to devote sufficient time to
the rele in order to carry out their duties
effectively.

Martin Bryant will have served nine years in
jure 2020, It has been agreed to extend his
terny 1o assist with the integration of the
new Mon-Executives whao joined in 2019

wwrwe westeyan.co uk
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The Chair and the Deputy Chair / Senior
Independent Director are appointed by the
Board The Board appointed Martin Bryant
as Deputy Chair / Senior Independent
Director in December 2019 following the
retirement of Phil Green. This role provides
a sounding board for the Chair and serves
as an intermediary for the nther Directors
and stakeholders. Led by the Senior
Independent Director, the Non-Executive
and Executive Directors meet without the
Chair present at least annually ta appraise
the Chair’s performance, and on other
occasions as necessary.

AUDIT

COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee assists the Board
in fulfilling its responsibilities in respect
of the Annual Accounts and Regulatory
Returns to the Prudential Regulation
Authority (PRAJ.

REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee
determines the terms ot remuneration
for Executive Directors and members of
the Executive, including <hort and long-
terrn incentive plans.

The Board considers all Non-Executive
Directors 1o be independent of the Society
it all matters notwithstanding their policies
and their fees. These assessiments are
based on the character of the individuals in
respect of independent mindedness when
it comes to the rasing of relevant issues
and the rigorous process of assessment,
judgement and foliow through, Great
emphasis is also ptaced on their knowledge
and experience.

LEADERSHIP STRUCTURE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Risk Committee assists the Board by
providing independent oversight of the
Groun's risk management across all of
1ts subsidiaries and reviews the Society’s
Creens Risk and Solvency Report [ORSA)

NOMINATIONS
COMMITTEE

The Nominations Committee reviews
and assesses the structure, size and
composition of the Board, the balance
of skills, knowledge and experience
and nominates candidates to fill Board
vacancies

CHAIR'S

COMMITTEE

The Chair's Comimittee meets on an
ad-hoc basis to consider any matters
reserved for the Board, to discuss
important matters between scheduled
meetings

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019

APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD

All appointments are subyect 1o review by
the Board, as advised by the Nominations
Cormmnittee. It s anticipated that a
minimium term of three years will be served
with a turther three-year term subject

to the agreement of the Board. Annuel
exlensions may be considered thereafter
for Non-Executive Direclors, normally up
to a maximum nine-year tenm. Directors
follew an induction programme on joining
the Board and further training on specific
subjects is undertaken as necessary New
Directors must retire and seek re- election
at the first Annual General Meeting (AGM)
following cppointment. All other Dircctors
submit themselves for re-election annuatly.

The Investment Committee provides
oversight over the Society's invesiment
performance and monitors that
investments are managed within the
agreed investment strategy.

WITH PROFITS

COMMITTEE

The With Profits Committee acts

in an advisory capacity to inform

the decision-making of the Board.

The Committes acts as a means

by which the interests of the with-
profits policyholders are appropriately
considered within the Society’s
governange structure.




Ir 2019 thete were four appointments to
the Board Anne Torry joined on 1 January,
Linda Wilding on 1 June and lan McCaig
on 30 September. In addition Mana
Mazzocchi succeeded Craig Emnglon es
Croup Chief Executive Officer on 1 August,

BOARD DIVERSITY
As part of our commitment to diversity
we believe in the benefits of having
a diverse Board and see increasing
diversity at Board level as important
to ensure our Board delivers optimum
performance. The Board is a place where
chaltenge, support, diversity of thought
and teanwaork are essential, therefore
a diversity of skills, experience, gender,
race and personal strengths are an
important driver of good decis.en making
by creating different perspectives among
our directors and breaking down a
tendency towards ‘graun think’.

The Board remains commitied 1o
ensuting that diversity is taken e
consideration in its broadest sense, The
Chair ieads the Board Diversity agenda
and sets measwrable objectives to
continuously improve diversity

The Chair has signed up to the 30%
Club and has committed 1o 33% of

top roles, Board, Executive and Seniol
Management 1o be filed by women

by 2023 The Society s current at 27%
agamnst the target and two out of the
four appointments to the Board in 2019
were fenmale Turther targets may be set
in the future in line with the Society’s
wider Inclusion and Diversity Policy

Druring 2019 the Nominations
Committee has assisted in encouraging
a diverse range of candidates by using an
executive seatch firm that is accredited
under the Hampton-Alexander Enhanced
Code of Conduct (https://www.gov.uks
government/publications/ftse-women-
leaders-hampton-alexander review)

The search briefs provided have placed
emphasis on diversity of skills and
background and have included searching
in awider poo! to identdy diverse talent,
The Commitiee have aso ensured that
long lists include a diverse range of
candidates.

The Board has assisted inthe
developrment of a pipeling of high-calibre
candidates by encouraging a diverse
range of high performing female senior
individuals within the business to lake on
activities to gain board experience This
has included opportunities to present

At at 31 Decenher SO0
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at Board, attend informal board dinners
and meet with Board mernbears to discuss
their pregress, The Board nas received
presentations from and attended
meetings with the Sodiety's Empleyee
Networks including the Be Me Netwaork
and Partnership counal Board members
have also provided mentoring to women
outside the organisation through the
30% Club and top: fernale telent within
the business has been enceuraged to
participate in the 20% Club as both
mentees and mentors.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board delegates specific responsibilities
1o & number of Board Committees,
supported by senior management.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Andrew Neden has served as Chair of this
Comimittee from his appoimtment to the
Board with effect from 17 November 2014,

The Comnuttee comprises three other
Non-Executive Duectors following the
appointment of Linda Wilding in June
2019 Nigel Maosters is a member of the
Audit Committee and also acts as Chair of
Ihe Socety's Risk Committee, Nigel was
previously a partner in Pwl and a Past
President of the Institute of Actuaries
Orther attendees include the Group Chiel
Executive, the Chief Financial (Mficer, the
Chief Actuary the Chief Risk Officer and
the Head of Corporate Audit. A separate
Angit Committec for Wesleyan Bank was
esteblished in September 2015

The Audit Committee assists the Boardin
fulfitling its responsibilities in respect of the
Annual Accounts and Begulatory Returns to
the Prudential Regulalion Authority (PRA).
The Committes keeps undet review the
Society’s arrangernents [orits employces
1o raise concens, in confidence, about
possible wronigdoing infinsncial reporting
of other matters, The Society has in place
an arrangement for employees Lo contact
an independent confidential advice line,

The Comunittee’s Tenms of Reterence are
available on request and from the Sooety's
website —wwwwesleva co.uk

RISK COMMITTEE

The Risk Committee’s principal role is to
consider the risks faced by the Sodety and
its subsidiary companmies and to advise the
Board. Nigel Masters was appointed Chair
of the Risk Commitiee on 31 January 2013,
The Committee comprised two other Non-
Fxecutive Directors during 2319, Anne Torry
was a member of the Risk Committee to
the September 20193 meeting, after which
she stepped down and was replaced by

fan McCaig The other member, Andrew
MNaden, is the Chal- of the Sociely’s Audit
Cormmittee Other attendees include the
Croup Chief Executive, e Chief Financial
Officer, the Chiet Actuary, the Chief Risk
Officer and the Head of Corporate Audit,
Aseparate Risk Committee for Wesleyan
Rank was established in September 2015

It 15 tne Chair's practice to meet separately
veith the Chief Risk Officer ahead of most
meetings The Commiitiee’s main activities
during Z019 inctuded:

Reviewing and assessing the risk
oversight providled by managemient in
connection with carrent and emerging
risk exposures,
Assessing the impact of managsment's
strategic plans as well as external events
on the risk prohle of the Group;
Gatning assw ance that an appropriaze
cultare in relation to the management
of nsk continues to be maintained,
and receiving reports from the Chief
Fask Officer on a wide rarge nf issues,
mzluding potential acquisitions, new
products and regulatory change;
Assessing operational resilience and
business corlinuily planning
The Commitice's Terms of Reforence are
avallable onrequest and tronythe Socioty’s
vl te - www wesleyon co th

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The lnvestment Commitice was established
as a Board sub-commitree in November
2016, The purpose of the Investment
Commidtee is to provide independent
oversight of the Society’s investment
performance and monitor that the
Frvestments are in line with the Society's
irvestment strategy. Phii Green stood
down as Chair of the Committee following
the july meeting and was replaced by
Priscilla Davies, a non Board Non-Execulive
Director, whe hias been a member of

the Cormmittee <ince October 2018 The
Committee also comprises two other Board
Non-Executive Directors, tan McCaig and
Nathan Moss In addition, the Group Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer are members and other attendees
inchude the Chief Actuary, the Chief Risk
Officer and Director of nvestiments. The
Comimittee’s main activities guring 2019
included

Reviewing the strategy for all funds
{incieding With Profits, f<tate and
Westeyan Unit Trust Mansgers funds) in
light of the Board’s 1isk appetite and risk
framework;

o wesleyanco.uk



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ...

Reviewing investment performance using
externdl benchmarks as appropriate;

Comnsidering and examining governance /
audit and compliance ssues

Approving the Society's Sustainable
investing Policy

The Committee’s Terms of Reference are
available on request and fromithe Society's
website - wwwwesleyan.ca.uk.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Linda Wilding was appointed Charr of

the Committee after Chris Brinsmead
staod down in May 2019, The Committee
comprised two other Non-Lxecutive
Directors during 2019, The Group Chief
Executive and the Chief People and
Strategy Officer are in attendance as
required. The Committee is responsible for
the terms of remuneration for Ixecutive
Directors and other members of the
[xecutive, including arrangements for short
and long- tenm incentive payments and for
ensuring risk is appropriately taken nte
account in all aspects of remuneration for
Executive Directors and other members
of the [xecutive. The Corrmittes also
exercises gversight over the Society’s
Remuneration Poliy, No individual

takes paitin the setting of their own
rermuneration.

The Remuneration Committee’s Terms
of Reference are available on request
and from the Society's website -
warwewesleyan co.uk

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE
Nathan Moss was appointed Chair of
the Commitiee from 1 January 2018 The
Commitlee comprises two other Nor-
Executive Directors and the Group Chief
Executive, with the Chief People and
Strategy Officer also in attendance as
required.

The Committee’s main nomination related
activities during 2019 included.

Regularly reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board,

n particular the balance of skills,
knowledge and expenence, and
considering succession planning for
Directors and other Senior Executives

The Cammittee has considerad the
current composition of the Board and
determined that it continues 1 be
appropriate to the requirements of the
business identifying and nominating, for

the approval of the Board, candidates
to fill Beard vacancies as and when they
arise piving due consideration 1o driving
diversity in its broadest sense, including
gender, ethnicity, background, skill set
and breadth of experience.

Potential candidates are identified using
a variety of methods, including external
consultants, and undergoe a rigorous
interview and appraisal process before
appointment to the Board.

Recammending Directors for re-election
at the AGM giving due regard 10 their
performance and ability to contribute
1o the Board in light of the knowledge,
skitls and experience required to ensure
the continuing balance and progressive
refreshing of the Board.
Other Board members with particular
skills relevant to the namination of rew
appointments may be invited to attend
for all or part of any meeting, as and when
appropriate. Nathan Mass, as Chair of
the Society’s Buard, would not chair the
Committee if it were dealing with the
matter of succession to his role.

The Nominations Committee’s Terms of
Reference and the terms and conditions of
appomtiment of Naon-Exer imtive Directors
are available on request and trom the
Soclety's website - v westeyan.co uk.

WITH PROFITS COMMITTEE

The Committee covers both the Open Tund
and the Medical Sickness Sacisty {(MS55)
Fund, which is closed to new business.

The members of the Committee at 31
December 2019 were:

Anne Torry {Committee Chair, Non-
f.xecutive Director)
Nigel Masters (Non-Lxecutive Director)
Andrew Peck (independent external
appointee)
Roy Spragg (independent external
appointen)
Priscilla Davies (independent external
appointee!
Chris Davidson {independent external
appaintee from 1 Decernber 2019}
During the year, the Commitiee’s key
activities were to assess, report on,
and provide clear advice and, where
appropriate, recormimendations to the
Board on:

The way inwhich the Open Iund and
MSS Fund are managed by the Society
and whether this s properly reflected in
the respective Principles and Practices of
Financial Management (PPFMY:

Wwhether the Sociely is complying with

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019

the principles and practices set out in the
PPFMs;

Whether the Socety has identified, and
addressed effectively, the conflicting rights
and interasts of With Profits policyholders
and other policyholders, or stakehoiders,

in a way that is consistent with treating
customers fairty; and

Any other issues that the Board or the
Committee considers With Profits
policyholders might reasonably expect
the Cormmittee to be involved in or are
required to be considered under FCA rules.

The Committee can engage external
professional consultants to assist in delivering
its objectives affectively. The Committee's
Terms of Reference, and the PPtMs, are
available on request and from the Society’s
website - www.wesleyan.co uk

CHAIR'S COMMITTEE

The Chair can call an ad -hoc Committee

of the Board in exceptlional circumstances
should approval be needed for a matter
reserved for the Board in between scheduled
meetings. Where possible the need for a
Chair's Committee to be established and its
membership, purpose and agreed delegation
15 apreed by the Board in advance. Details of
any actions taken by the Chair's Committee
are reported to the next Board meeting,

or immediately, 1 the Chair considers it
appropriate.

ADVISQRY BOARDS

The Board’s insight and understanding is
bolstered by the Advisory Buards made up
of highly talented doctors, dentists, teachers
and lawyers who help the Board shape
strategy

WESLEYAN FOUNDATION

The Wesleyan Foundation is governed by
aninternal Grants Panel and our charitable
partnet Heart of England Community
Foundation Following internal approval for
funding (by the Group Executive Committee},
Foundation mories are distributed to a
network of cormmunity foundations for
chward distnibution. Grants of £2,000 or
more are reviewed at a quarterly Grants
Panel which has cross business representation
including a Group Executive Director.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
GOVERNANCE

The Society’s main subsidiaries are set out
in Note 21 on pages 113 to 115 of these
accounts. The Croup is managed as far as
possible as an integrated whole. Other
than for Wesleyan Bank Limited, the Boards
of the Society's subsidiary compames are
chaired by a senior executive, with other
senior executive colleagues appointed to the
particular board relevant to their role.
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L
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP AND ATTENDANCE AT MEETING
Society's Audit Risk Investment Remuneration  Nominations With Profits
Board Corpmittee Committes Cornmittee Committee Commitiee Comimittee
Mevtings in the year ) 5 g 5 P 2 4
Norn-Executive Directors:
Nathan Moss g - - 2 7 3 -
Chris Brinsmead 4/4 - 1/2 - a/5 -
Martin Bryant g 5 3
Phil Creen 8/8 - - Z 6/6 3 373
Nigel Masters 4 5 5 - - - 4
Andrew Noden g 5 5 -
Anne Torry 8/9 - 4/4~ - 5/7 —* 4
Linde Wilding 6/6 213 - - 272 - -
lar McCaig o 212 11 - -
Executive Directors:
Craig fringtcn 6/6 - - s - 2/3 -
Mario Mazzocchi 3/3 - - - ) - -
Ahimed Talooq B/9™ - - 7’ -

*anne Tory attended the Risk Committee until 23 Septemiber 2019, following which she stepped down from the Committes

' anne Torry joined the Nominations Committee in November 27018 and the first meeting she will attend vill be in March 2026,

* " ahmed Farooq did not attend a special meeting of the Board in April 2079 to appiove the appointment of tne Group Chiel Executive

Officer

Andrew Meden and lan McCaig are Non-Executive Directors of Wesleyan Unit Tiust Managers

The Board of Wesl

avan Bank Limiied is chaired by Martin Bryant, an independent Non-Executive Direclor of the Sociely The other

Lietors of Wasleyan Bank currently include another three independent Non-Executive Directors, who all have significant experience of
the banking industry, and an Lxecutive Director As part of its governance arrangements, Wesleyan Bank Linvted has established its own
Audit Committee, Risk Committee and Nomunations Commitlee,

MANAGEMENT OF THE SOCIETY

In accordance with the Society's Rules,

the Board 1as delegated authority to the
Group Chief Executive for implermenting
strategy and managing the Society The
Group Chief Executive has formed certain
Executive Committess to assist him

in carrying out his responsibilities. The
Executive Commitiees corprise the Group
Chief kxecutive, the Chief Distribution
Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the
Cinief Operating Officer, Chief People and
Strategy Gificer, Chiel Risk Officer, the
Chief Actuary, Company Secretary and
Head of Corporate Audit. Area Directors
and other members of senior Management
attend as appropriate The [xecutive
Commutiees meet regularly to manage
business activities, Papets are prepared and
presentac 1o the Board after agiesment by
the appropriate Executive Committee or
Executive Commitiee Member.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
The Board of Directors 15 ultimately
responsible for the Saciety's system of
internal control and for reviewing it
effectiveness, includneg any outsourced
activities. This systern is designed 1o
manage, rathet than eliminate, the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives
and can only provide reasonable, not
absolute, assurance against material loss or
misstatemnent.

The Beard actively seeks to mininwse the
exposure to unnecessary risks end, i doing
s, takes into consider ation the matesiality
of the risks to be maraged and the cost
eftectiveness of the relevant aspects of the
necessary risk mitigation {including the use
of dertvatives and internal contret) in light
of the particular environment in which the
Society operales.

CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

The Society is committed to the highest
standards of business ethics and conduct
and seeks to mainrain these standards
A0ross 1ts oparations. The Society’s
governance manuat s subject to regular
review, confirm.ang the governance
structure for the business and the guiding
policies for the organisation.

An appropriate organisational structure
for planining, executing, controlling and
monitoring busness operations is n

place to aclveve the Sadety's objectives
and cornply with laws and regulations,
The structure is reviewed and updated

on aregular bas's, taking into account

the pressures and conflicting priorities on
the Sodiely’s basiness, 1o ensure that 1t
pravides clear responsibilities and control
foi key areas. Separate internal functions
have boen established for incernal audit,
compliance, risk management and change
programine management Through this
structure tte Board receives an overall
sumimary and tecommendation of control
effectiveness based on the Risk Assessment
and Corparate Audit reports.

veww wesleyan co.uk
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CONTROL PROCEDURES

The Saciety operates a number of control
precedures to safeguard polivyhalders’
assets and investments, including:

Group Executive Committee meetings,
chaired by the Group Chief Executive,
which consider signiticant risk and
control issues as part of thair remit

and receieve reports from relevant
Committees on such matters, including:

The work of the Risk and Regulatory
Compliance functions and of Corporate
Audit and the timely resolution of
actions agreed as a result of their work
and that of the external auditors;

Compliance with laws and regulations,
business policies. codes of conduct and
customer agreements, good business
practices and rules including changes in
the regulatory environment;

The business continuity plans that

the Society has developed to manape
situations in which buildings, systerns or
significant employees are unavailable, for
example, in the event of a flu pandenic
or the lgss of utitities,

Arisk assessment rethodology

Physical cantrols, segragation of duties
and reviews by management;

Reviews carned out by Corporate Audit
(refer to section headed 'Internal Audit’);

Reparts from the Society's Compliance
Officer who has oversight of the
compliance with the FCA'S/PRAS
busiress standards on a day-to-day basis;

Preparation and monitoring of budgets
for functionat business segments, and

A Portfolio Steering Group function to
structure, co-ordinate, monitor and
1eport on the most significant projects
that the Society is undertaking,

INFORMATION AND
COMMUNICATION

Regular management information

in respect of financial performance,
customer service, complaints handbng
and investment performance is prepared
and reviewed by senior management, the
Executive and the Board. Additionally,
projects have thelr own management
information processes reviewed by senior
management, the [xecutive and the Board

The Society prepares an annual business
plan and budget to assist in the imonitoring
of results. Actual performance against
these plans is actively monitored and,

where appropriate, conective action is
agreed and implemented.

The Audit Committee receives reguiar
reports on how the financial advice and
marketing functions ae comalying with
FCA regulations,

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Society has an internal audit capability
{Corporate Audit), providing assurance over
its system of governance, risk management
and internal control, The programme of
irternal audit reviews is designed to provide
assurance that the controls implamented
by management are adequate and working
eftectively. Appropriate external expertise
is engaged where necessary 10 support its
activities. [t1s committed to operating in
line with the best practice guidelines set
out by the Chaitered tnstitute of Internal
Audirors It camries out reviews by applying
arisk-based approach, the results of which
are reported to the relevant Executive
Committee and to the Audit Committee

RISK MANAGEMENT

Key risks are referred to In the Strategic
Report under 'Principal Risks and
Uncertainties’

Details of other risks to the Society, and s
approach to risk management, are set out
in Note 2 of the Notes to the Accounts.

MONITORING AND

CORRECTIVE ACTION

The Risk function reports to the Chief

Risk Off cer, the Risk Committee and the
Board on the results of the risk assessment
including significant changes in the risk
register and specific reports on elements
of risk and their management as required.
Assurance is provided to the Audit
Camimittee an the effectiveness ot the key
controls through:

Reporting by the Society’s Corporate
Audit function on the key controls
reviewed;

The work of other independent advisers
commissioned to report on specific
aspects of internal controk: and

Reports provided by the Soeciely's
external auditors.
The Audit Committee monitors the status
of corrective actions for the improvernent
of the effectiveness of the system ot
internal control.

STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS
The Board is committed to openness in its
commun ‘cations with policyholders. During
the year, the Board has sought to keep
relevant stakeholders intormed on all major
issues. At its Annual General Meeting, the

Annual Report and Actounts for the year ended 31 December 2019

members of the Board are available 1o
answer questions. Separate resotutions are
proposed on each 'ssue so that they can be
given proper consideration. In compliance
with the UK Corporate Governance

Code the Socdiety publishes the results

of the valid proxy votes received at each
Annual Ceneral Meeting on its website
Policyholders can gam access to the
Society's Annual Report and Accounts and
further information on the website

at www wesleyan.co uk

GOING CONCERN

The Directors are responsible for making
a formal assessiment as to whether the
‘going concern’ basis is appropriate for
preparing these financial statements. The
going concern basis presurmes that the
Society will continue to be able to meet
its guaranteed obligations 1o policyhalders
and other crediters as they fall due. To

do this, the Society must have sufficient
assets, not only to meet the payments
associated with its business, but also to
withstand the impact of other events that
might reasonably be expected 1o happen

The Directors have examined the various
issues relevant 1o the going concern basis
and will take proactive action to maintam
regulatory solvency at all times,

furthermore, the financial position of the
Sowety has been projected under a range
of economic scenarios and the Directors
are confident of the Saciety's financial
strength and its ability to withstand market
shocks. In addition, the Directors have
also considered specific COVID-12 stress
scenarios which includes the impact of a
reduction in premium income, increased
claims costs, reduction ir investment
income, decrease in equity values and
credit spreads widening Our capital
maodelling also includes an assessment
of the capital required to be held for a
pandemic scenario.

LInder these stress scenarios the Society's
capital was projected to remain above
regulatery requirements and sufficient
liquidity existed to meet Liabilities as they
fell due.

Accerdingly. the Board considers it has
given due consideration to all the potential
risks and possible actions available to it and
has concluded that «t remains appropriate
to prepare these financial statements on a
going cencern basis,




DIRECTORS’

REMUNERATION

REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2019

LINDAWILDING
Chair of the Remureration Committee

DEAR MEMBER

On behalf of the Remuneration Committee
I am pleased to present the Directors’
Rermuneration Report, my fust as Chair

of the Remuneration Comwnittee after
taking over 1n September 2019, Since
becoming Chair of the Commitiee, | have
been working closely with the Board and
Executive team to ensure we offer a reward
package that attracts and retains talented
people who will continue 1o deliver great
results on your behall.

2019 was a pivotal year for the business.
As announced at our AGM last year Craig
Frrington stepped down from the Board
wath effect from 31 July 2079 after 15 years
as Group Chief Executive and 28 years with
the Society. Inorder to facilitate a smooth
transition Craig's employment continued
until 31 December 2019, Mano Mazsocch
was appointed as oul new Group Chief
Executive with effect from 1 August 7079
and work has begun on the next phase of
our strategy

Following the appointment of Mario

ay our new Group Cheef Executive, the
Remuneration Conimittee has reviewed

the Society’s Fxecutive remuneration policy
taking into account extenal market practce
and the strategic prionuies for the business.
The airr of this review was 1o ensure our
Executive remuneration policy is competitive
and as such helps us to recruit, motivate and
setain senior leaders of the calibre required
to run the business successfully. We witl
cantinue to menitor the effectiveness of our
policies to ensure they support the business
and the long term interests of our members
and ather stakeho.ders.

REMUMNERATION FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

The Comemittee corsiders the reward
package of the wider waik{orce when
determinirg tre Direclers’ reriuneration
for the year. This includes anrual base

satary reviews, benefits and bonus schemes,

Under cur annual bonus olan performance
is assessed using a balanced scorecard of
both Society and individual perfoimance
measures including customer, financial,
employee and strategic metrics
underpinned by both tisk and individual
befaviow considerations,
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The maximum annual bonus achievable

in 2019 for the Directors was 78.75% of
base pay. Against the context of good
performance compared to a balanced
scorecard of measures designed 1o deliver
the Society's strategy, the Remuneration
Committee determined that on average the
bonus payable to the Executive Directors

in respect of the Society's performance for
2019 was 41% of base salary

The Remuneration Committee can
withhoid or reduce the amount of vanable
pay if they feel undue 1isk has been taken
in achieving our business objectives. As all
risks were managec within owr nsk appetite
there wete no dedud tians made.

Reflecting the many yeais of outstanding
service as well as his significant contribution
to the success of the Society during his
tenure as Group < luef Executive, the
Renwneration Committee concluded that
Cralg brrington should be treeted as 2 good
leaver The amounts paid Lo Cralg Erington
i January 2020 as payiment in et of notice
are included in the single figure table on
page 56 The further payments to be paid to
Craig Errington in December 2020 and June
2027 are detailed on page 55.

REMUNERATION POLICY -
PROPOSED CHANGES FROM 2020
Cur remuneration poticy has been updated
te provide further abgnment with aur
strategic prionties, our desired behaviours
and to ensure that it is market competitive,
n sumrmary the changes made 1o our
remurneration policy are as follows.

We are introducing a new cash settled Long
Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP") aligned to the
successful delivery of our business strategy,
The maximunm awards under the LTIP will
be upto 100% of salary for the Croup Chief
Executive and up to 75% of salary for the
Chiel Financial Officer. Members f the
wider Group Executive and certain Senior
Leadets key to delivery of the stiategy wilt
also be invited Lo participate. The maximum
awards under the LTIP for members of the
Croup Executive and Senior Leaders will be
75% and S0% respectively These awards
will only be payable if stretching financial
and non-financial performance taigets are
delivered over a three yea performance
pericd staving ur Haouary <0200 line
with best practice, LTIP avaards will then be

subject to a two year holding period such
that participants are only entitled to be
paid the value of LTIP awards vesting after

a pertod of five vears in total. We believe
that the new LTIP will strengthen the link
between the rewards received for the
performance delivered for our members and
the long term financial health and stability
of the business.

Taking into account the thanges to the
UK Corporate Coverngnce Code and best
praclice, we are also reducng the pension
orovision fcash allowance in tieu of
pension for sur Executive Directors, From
1 Aprd 2020, the pension and/o cash in
teu of pension will be reduced frorm 15%
of salary to 10% of salary lor our Chief
financal Officer This is in Line with the
rate for the wider worrforce and the rate
applied 1o our new Croup Chiel Fxecutive
on his recruitment

Farther detaits of the Society's remumeration

policy are on pages 50to 55

STRUCTURE OF THE REPORT

This report has been structured broadly

in line with the remuneration disclesure
requirements which apply to UK companies
listed on theyram market of the London
Stock Exchanpe. As a matasl we are not
governed by these same regulations; we
have however chosen to follow them as
we helieve greater disclosure will help
meribers to better understand how the
reward strategy supports ther interests and
the Society's business objectives.

The Society is not required to submit
the Rermuneration Policy to a binding
vote of members. However, as a mutual
organisation, we believe it's right to
understand and be guided by your views.
As such, if you are eligible to vote at

the Annual General Meeting (AGM) you
will be able to vate on the Directors’
Remuneration Report {including the
Drrectors’ Remuneration Policy) on an
advisory basis so we can take on board your
views i1 setting our policy Tor the future.

| hope that yvou will support these resolutions.

f

LINDA WILDING
Chair of the Reniunerat’on Committee
14 April 2020

veww wosleyan co uk



DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION POLICY

CONTINUED

INTRODUCTION

CQur remuneration approach uses a Balanced Scorecard of measures aligned to the Society's Strategic Plan and desired behaviow s 1o help shape
workforce culture and performance. The policy for Directors rernuneration follows the principles laid out inthe Society Remuneration Palicy.

in line with the Society's Remuneration Policy, there are a number of key considerations:

our overall target position in the market, bearing in mind the need to attract and retain suitably skilled Directors, taking ito account the

Society’s situation;

the balance between base salary, bonus, long-term incentives and other benefits;

the balance between short-term and longer-term reward;

how risk should be effectively ranaged;

what behaviour and performance we should incentivise and reward, aligned with our business strategy and desired behaviours; and

the degree of alignment between remuneration arrangements for Executives and other employees.

I addition, from the perspective of cur members, customers and employees, our arrangements need to be transparent, understandable, fair,

reascnable and proportionate

The remuneration structure is also aligned to the longer-term interests of the Saciety and our policyholders.

To protect the interests of menibers, the Remuneration Comimittes has the right to recail paid variable pay or retain any or all deferred variable
pay, and ths right will be exercised in a fair and reasonable manner. In deciding if this should apply, the Remuneration Commuttee consider, but
not exclusively, imaterial misstaternent of financial statements, inappropriate risks and behaviours and any other factors that should reasonably be

taken into account.

AT AGLANCE ~TOTAL REMUNERATION PACKAGES FOR OUR EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The table below summarises the implementation of the Executive Directors’ remuneration paolicy for 2020

MARIO AHMED
PAY ELEMENT APPROACH MAZZOCCHI FAROOQ
F500,000 {increased with £ 283,000 {increased with
eftect hrom 1 April 2020 effect from 1 Aprl 7020 to
) to reflect performance w reflect external benchmarking
Base salary ) T p ) L
risle, external benchmarking and reduction i pension
and reduclion in pension entitlernent)
entitlement)
Fixed pay Hixed element_s ,Gf hay o I . L, 10% of salary in line with wider
Pension sel at competitive levels  10% of salary in line with wider worklorcs {reduced from 15%

Benefits

workforce

Car/fcar allowance, private
medical cover, medical
screening, group product
discount and death in service

with effect from 1 April 2020}

Car/car allowance, private
medical cover, medical
screening, group product
discount and death in service

Annual Incentive linked 1o short
bonus term targets

Pay linked to

performance
TIp Incentive linked 1o long

term performance

Maximum 78 #5% of salary
Balanced scorecard hased
on Society and individual
performance

50% deterred for three years
paid in annual tranches

Maximum 100% of salary

Three year performance period
based on: Cost incame ratio,
Culture, Customer, Assets
under Management, Product
Penstration

Risk underpin

Two year holding period

Maximumi 78.75% of salary

Balanced scarecard based
on Society and individuat
performance

50% deferred for three years
paid in annual tranches

Maximum 75% of salary

Three year performance period
based on: Cost income ratio,
Culture, Customer, Assets
under Management. Product
Penetration

Risk underpin

Two year holding period

Annual Repert and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 26719



REMUNERATION POLICY TABLE
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Detalls of the main elements of Executive Daocters remuneration are set out in the table below.

PURPOSEAND

ELEMENT LINK TG STRATEGY

QPERATION

PERFORMANCE

QOPPORTUNITY METRICS

To attract and retain
high performing
indivicduals to lead
the Society.

Base salary

Base salary is reviewed annually, or rrore
frequently if there is a significant change
in an individual’s role or respansibilities,
ot if another exception arises
Any decision on base salary 15 in7luenced
by a range of 1actors indud ng but not
limited tc.
level of experience;
Society alffordability and
petformance:
ability to attract/reta n/motivate,
pay awards for the wider workforce:
prevaling market conditions; and

periodic external benchmark data

Increases in base salary will
normatly be in line with
those awarded to other
Society employees but higher
increases may be made. for
example, to reflect:

increase in scope of role or

responsibility; or

Subject to
arnual review
of individua:
corribution
and Society
an Executive Cirectol performance.
falling signiticantly behind

the markel rate for that

1ole

To operale g

competitive benefits

and pension
Benefits structure that
provices eppropriate
protection ta o
employees

Benefits currenmtly provided are:
a cal allowance or the provision of a
car {including all maintenance costs);
private medical cover for the
individual and their partner,

medical screening,

Group product discounts {available
to stalf and directors on the same
terms) and

death in service benef it of Bx
pensionable base salary.

There 15 no restriction on

the benefits provided and

other benetits may be added

it considered appropriate
However, the cost of these

benetits is taken nto account

in assessing atfordability.

To provide post-
retirement benefits
for participants in
a cost-eftective
manner.

Ratirerment
benefits

All txecutive Directors are either
a member of the Society’s defined
contribution scheme o7 receive a
cash allowance

Defined contribution: From
1 April 2020, the Society
contributes 10% of base
salary

If & cash allowance is taken,
then the amount paid to the
individual is reduced 1o allow
for the cost of employer’s
MNational hisurance
Contributions,

he Socety perodically
reviews pension benefits for
the wider workforce taking
account of affordability and
tax and legislative changes
and may amend benefits for
futipe service or ntroduce
ditferent levels or types of
benefit for both new and
existing Directors

wwrwwesleyan co.uk



DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION POLICY

CONTINGED

ELEMENT . PURPDSEAND . . OPERATION OPPORTUNITY PERFORMANCE
LINK TO STRATEGY . METRICS
Individual performance evaluations
for banus are recomimended by the
Group Chief Executive following
a similar procedure to the wider
workforce but based on an individual
balanced scorecard linked to delivery Overall cash payment of: Balanced
of the Society’s overall strategy. The 35% of base salary if both )
evaluation considers the individual’s the Society and individual .scorecaridf
contribution towards the Society’s perform on target; and ct})iz:o;;r}ie?{
desired behaviours and sirategic goals, afurther 43 75% {up to and mm‘mﬁ{ak
engendering good risk and compliance 78 75%) of base salary performance
managernent and custgmle.r outcomes. if both the Society and based on finarcial,
To ensure that there This recommendaton is discussed individual perform at customer,
is an appropriate a‘nd approved by the Remun@ratlo.n stretch target employee and
Annual incentive for Lommz?l(:}e Pe'mfm;"”(e -E‘valuatlon During the deferral period strategic meiics
borus Executive Directors @fthe Group Chief E_xerw?we »ls _ any deferred amounts may - o
10 meet the annual recommended by the Society’s Chair be adjusted up or down o he F OT_UHCMJU”
objectives of the \imh m.put from the other Non reflect the performance of ‘f,j‘m_rmuee ray
business. Executive Directors. the ISA With Profits Fund ‘: ftf'gaiz \
50% of any bonus earned will be {or other such fund as the :;;e evam’&[‘%g,t
deferved for three years Any deferred Remuneration Committee of personal
armounts will be paid to the Executive deemns appropriate). behavionrs
Directors in three equal tranches after All payments of annual honus and any ri;k
one, two and three years are subject to approval by the (Olﬂphaﬂ(iﬁ ‘or
Variable pay is subject to malus and Remuneration Convmittee O —
clawback provisions Matus provisions andd are non-pensianable o
witl apply ta a deferred bonus award
and clawback provisions will apply to
cash payments made for variable pay for
three years following the vear in which
the award was made.
[ TIP awards will
be subject to
financial and non
Any payrment will be made in cash financial measures
The awards will vest following the The maximum award is Up 10 that are aligned
assessmient of the relevant performance  100% of base salary to the Society’s
Ii:ﬁ;fiif&:“ ;igdotlgrzir\g?cﬁ will bfe assessed at tizje Eor awary(ls granted in 2020, stmta«:gy. Vesting
- = year Pm OrmiAnce pena the maximury award for the of any LTP award
Long Term ;Z\uifds re;e\v&d ] ard t‘hen Wi‘tl be subject r.g Va further Group Chief Executive will be will be subject
Incentive [ the performance holding period of two years 100% of salaty and 75% of (o satsfactory
Plan delivered for our fhe Remuneration Committee may salary for the Chief Financial overall tisk and
("LTIP"} merbers and the adjust pay-outs based on the evaluation  Officer, behavioural

long-term financial
health and stability
of the business.

of personal behaviours and any risk,
compliance or other concerns.

LTIP awards will be subject 1o malus and
clawback provisions up 1o the end of the
holding period.

AlLLTIP payments ate

subject 1o approval by the
Reruneration Committee
and are non-pensionable.

performance.

Awards will vest

at 25% of the
maximum award
for threshold
perfermance rising
to full vesting at
stretch target.

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 21 December 2019
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REMUNERATION FOR THE CHAIR AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTQORS

ELEMENT APPROACH OF THE COMPANY

The principles adopted in determining the fees of the Chair and cther Non-Executive Direclons
Chair fees are that they should be appropriate to attract and retam Directors of the necessary calibre. and
reflect the responsibilities and time involved in Society matters

MNon-Fxecutive Diteclors” iemuneration compnses a base fee and additional amounts
Non-Executive Director fees for Committee work, including & 1a.e of Chair and a specific fee for the 1ole of Senior
Independent Director.

No bonuses, pension or other benefits are provided to Non- Fxecutive Directors other than
Benefits Group product discaunts which are available to staft and Directois on the sarme terms and
reimbursement of travel and other expenses whilst un Souety business,

The remuneration of the Chair is determined by the Board and the remuneration of the other Non-Executive Directors is determined by tne
Chair and Group Chief Executive Under the terms of their engagement, the notice perod to be given by the Non-Fxecutive Directors to the
Sociely is six months for the Chair and Senior Independent Director and thiee months for other Non-Frecutive Dwectors,

EXPLANATION OF CHOSEN PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND HOW TARGETS ARE SET FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The performance measures and targets for variable pay are selected annually to align with customer expetience, the business strategy, the
key drivers of perfonmance and the need to recret, mativate and retan key talent. The weighting of the variable pay between the various
metnics may vary depending o0 the key priorities of the business. Robust and demanding targets are sef taking into account the operating
environment and priceities and the business plan.
The Remuneration Committee may vary or substitute any performance condition if an event occurs which causes it to deteimine
that it would be appropriate 10 do so, provded thet any such variation or substitution is fail and reasonable and (in the opinion of the
Rermunelation Committeg), the change would not make the condition less demanding than the original condition would have been, but the
event in questicn.
PAY POLICY FOR OTHER EMPLOYEES
The principles underlying the pay policy for Executive Directors apply to the wider worklorce, In particular
the Society's Lotal ermnploymient package needs to be suff cent to ottract, retain and motivate high-calibre ndividoals, As part of this,
rernuneration needs 1o be competittve compared to the market, retlect the responsibilities of the role and be reflec tive of performance of
the individual ond the Society,
annual bonus paymernits need to vary sufficently to genumely reflect performance fluctuations from year to year, taking into account
not only financial performance, but also risk management, customer vutcomes and desired eniployee behaviours. A number of different
annual bonus anangements are in place reflecting the different nature and respansioilities of difterent business units and roles within the
Sodiety; and
bonuses for employees should be based on Society and individual results, with quality measures to ensure alignment with good customer
outcomes and desiced employee behaviours
REMUNERATION POLICY FOR NEW APPOINTMENTS
Remuneration packages for new director appointments will comply with the pay policy set out
New director appointments will be offered an appropriate package taking into account, but not exclusively, the following factors:

the need 1o attract and retain a suitable calibre of candidate:

the remuneration of ather employees,

affardability of the proposal;

the Society's desired behaviours; and

prevailing market practice.
Additional awards may be made when hiring new directors to ‘buy-out’ 1emuneration arrangements forfeited on leaving a previous
emplayer. In doing so the Remuneration Commuttes will take accouns ol relevant factoss reparding the forfeited arrangements, which ray
irclude any performance conditions attached lo awards forfelted {and the tikelibood of meeting those conditions), the time over which
they would have been paid and the form of the awards The Remuneration Cornmittee’s intention is that the value awarded would be no
higher than the expected value of the forfeited ar-anpements Wnere consicered approprate, buy-out awards will be sub,ect to torfeiture

& p i prop ¥ )
ur clawback on early departure.

v westoyar 0o uk



DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION POLICY

CONTINGED

POLICY FOR SERVICE CONTRACTS AND PAYMENTS FOR LOSS OF OFFICE

Fach Exectitive Director has a continuous service contract with the Society, which is considered appropriate for the requirements af the
Group. Compensation payable upon early termination [other than under the payment in lieu of notice provisions) would usually be based
upon the contractual entitlement to base salary and benefits subject to mitigation The policy set out below provides a framework for any
payments made in respect of an Executive Ditector’s loss of office.

ELEMENT QF REMUNERATION POLICY

Notice period Up to twelve months by either the employing entity or the employes.

Al the discretion of the Remuneration Cormimittee a payment in lieu of notice may be made
in respect of all or part of the notice period. Any such payment would usually be limited to no
mare than one year's base salary plus benefits in kind {including comnpany car/car allowance,

Termination payments private health insurance and pension contributions).

Benefits may also be provided in connection with termination of employment and may include,
but are not limited to, outplacement and legal fees and payments in respect of accrued boliday

Leavers during the annual bornius performance year

Awards may ordinarily enly be granted to individuals that remain an Frmployee as at the time
of the grant of bunus awards, hawever, the Remuneration Committee has the discretion to
determine an appropriate bonus amount taking inte consideration the circumstances in which
an Executive Direcior leaves

No bonus avard witl be granted unless the Executive Director s determined to be a ‘good
leaver’ For a 'good leaver' the Remuneration Commnutiee has the discretion to grant awards on
such basis as it deems appropriate (this could include pro-rating for time and performance)
Awards may be paid on cessation of employment or, at the Remwuneration Committee's
discretian, be paid in line with the deferral schedule.

Annual bonus Unpaid deferred bonus previcusly awarded

Uniess determined as a 'good leaver’ unpaid deferred bonus awards will lapse upon cessation
of employment. For a ‘good leaver awards will typically be paid in full on the usual date The
Remuneration Commyttiee has full diserelion which it can apply as it deems appropriate
Clawback and Malus
The Commiltee may decide at any thme before the 3rd anmwersary of bonus awaid that it
should be paid back subject 1o claw back and malus provisions that include:

gross misconduct;

material misstatement {including any omission} in the Society’s financial statements;

a material adverse ovent, and

assessment of metrics based on an error or on inaccurate or misleading information

Leavers during the three year performance period

Unless determined as a ‘good leaver” unvested LTIF awards will lapse upon cessation of

eniployment. For a 'good leaver’, LTIP awards will usua.ly be paid on the ordinary release date

(at the end of the holding period) afthough, the Remuneration Committee retains the discretion

to release the award early, The award will vest 1o the extent determined by reference to the
Long Termn Incentive Plan (LTIP) pertorrmance conditions and, unless the Committes determines otherwise, the proportion of the

performance period that has elapsed at cessation.

teavers during the two year holding period

If an Executive director ceases esmployment following the end of the three year performance

period vesting but before the end of the twe vear holding period, the LTIP award will be paid in

line with regulation requirements and schere rules.

A potd leaver tor the purposes of the varabile pay will be any bxecutive Director who leaves
employment for reasons of:
death,

injury or disability (as determined te the satisfaction of the Remuneiation Committee);
'Good leaver’ . ' .

retirement with agreement of the Society,

the Executive Director's office or emplaymient being with an entity which ceases Lo be part of

the Cioup; or

any other reason tne Comimittee so decides.

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 Decemnber 20718



EXISTING CONTRACTUAL
ARRANGEMENTS

The Reruneration Committes reserves the
right to make any remureration payments
and payments for loss of office not in tine
w.th Policy, if the terms of payment were
apreed as part of a previous Directors’
Re-nuneration Policy that came into effect
before the Policy above was agreed

ILLUSTRATION OF REMUNERATICN
POLICY FOR 2020

The charts to the ngrt iliwstrare the
amounts that Executive Ditectors would
be paid under three different performance
SCENANIoS.

Minimum - this shows the fixed elements
of pay {base salary, persions and benefis).

On plan — assuming we deliver target
tevels of performance against the measures
set out inour annual bonus and LTIP

Maximum — this assumes that our annual
bonus and LTIP pay out in full - this would
only occur if performance had been truly

exceptional across all of the measures set.

MINIMUM PERFORMANCE

OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPORY

OUR GOVERNANCE CUR FINANCIALS

MARIO MAZZOCCHI - GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE
PERCENTAGES/AMOUNTS (£000°S]

Frxad
| n
B s e | 1009 FrLAK W
O Faan i 57%
Maranure 1 39% R
9] 30 AL G i 100
AHMED FARCOQ -~ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PERCENTAGES/AMOUNTS (£000°S)
Tz
- Prerative Bonge
i 100% £k ) i
On tan 61% oL 5298
i w %Eé‘iﬁﬁ%iﬁé»ﬁﬁéﬁi% ; po
8 S0 440 804 200

FIXED ELEMENTS OF REMUNERATION ONLY -~ BASE SALARY, BENEFITS AND PENSION

Annual Bonus: For illustrative purposes all Executive Directors have been assuined to be paid the

same level ot variable pay (35

- of base salary) but the actual amount payable to each Director

wouid depend on the Renuperation Comprittecr’s evaluatien of indwvidual performance and

On plan performance

(sirerch performance).

would range from no bonus being payable (unacceptable pe-formance) to 52.5% of base salary

LTIP.50% of maximum LTIP potential available to the Executive Directors is assumed {50% of
salary for the Group Chief Frecutive and 37 5% of salary for the Chief Financial Gficer).

Annual bonus. For fllustrative parposes all fxecutive Directors have neen assumed to be paid
the same level of bonus {[78.75% of base salary) assuning both the Society and individual have

Maximum performance

performed at stretch performance.

ETIP 100% of the maximum LTIP epportunity has been shown (100% of salary for the Group
Chief Execitive and 75% of salary for the Chief Financial Officer).

WIDER WORKFORCE
REMUNERATION

In setting remuneration policy, the general
increase in salaries is applied to both
[xecutive Directors and employees

Employees are engaged through the
Partnership Counall, information cascades
and the Employee Opinion Survey (FOS)
The wider employee population have

act been consulted on the content of

the Remuneralion Policy statement, but
the overall pay review process has been
cormmunicated and feedback sought

through statf cascades and cornmunicated
to the Executives and the Board. Feedback
is gathered regularty on Reward through
the EOS.

MEMBER ENGAGEMENT

The Directors’ Rermuneration Policy was
subject to an advisory vote as part of the
Directors’ Remuneration Report as a whale,
at the 2019 AGM Over 93% of those voting
were in favour. In line with the regulations
for listed organisations, the Folicy will be
subject to an advisory vate at the AGM
every three years, or earlier if there is g

significant change in policy. The Directors’
Remuneration Report {including the
Drrectors” Remuneration Policy) are subject
to an advisory vote at our 2020 AOM,

\.‘.’uﬂ";’a’.WGSL%‘_}Jﬂ 1 Cenk




ANNUAL REPORT

P
H

- ON REMUNERATION

SINGLE FIGURE OF REMUNERATION FOR EACH DIRECTOR
The remuneration of the Directors of Wesleyan Assurance Society for the year ended 31 Decernber 2019 and the previous year is set out in

the tables below. This is andited information

Base Bonus{c)
salary/f Leng-term Sub-total- Total
fees(a) Benefits(b} incentives(d) Pension(e) ongoing Other(f) Remuneration
Director Cash  Deferred

Year ended 31 December 2019 £'000
Executive
Mario Mazzocchi
{appointed to the Board
1August 2018 - see note
below) 425 13 85 a5 48 656 656
Craig Erringron {left 31
December 2014 - see note
below) 502 14 1190 110 71 807 211 1618
Ahmed Faroog 250 12 45 45 33 385 385
Non-Executive
Phil Green {Senior
Independent Director until
30 November 2019 when
he stepped down from the
Board) 80 - 80 40 120
Chris Brinsmead
{left 31 May 2019} 22 - - 22 27
Nathan Moss 128 - - - - 128 - 128
Martin Bryant {Senior
Independent Director from
1 Decernber 2019) 55 - 55 55
Nigel Masters 53 53 53
Andrew Neden 53 - - - - 53 53
lan McCaig (appointed 30
September 2019) 13 13 13
Anne Torry {appointed 1
january 2019) 53 - - 53 53
Linda Wilding {(appointed
1 june 2019} 35 : - - - 35 - 35
Total 1,669 39 240 240 - 152 2,340 851 3191

annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2013



VST STV ST———

Base Banus{c)

salary/ Long-term Sub-total- Total

fees(a} Benefits(b) incentives(d) Pension(e) ongoing Other{f) Remuneration
- Director Cash  Deferred
Year ended 31 Decernber 2018 £000 o
Executive
Craig Frrington 487 13 - - 84 85 674 - 674
Anmed Farooq (appointed
to the Board 8 Aupust 2(18) 233 1 - - 34 30 308 - 308
Non-Executive
Phil Green 8 - - - . 78 78
Chris Brinsread 5¢ - - - : 52 - 52
Nathan Moss 125 - - . - 125 - 125
Mattin Bryant 52 - - - - - 57 - 52
Nigel Masters 57 - - - - - 52 - 5
Andrew Neden 52 - - - - - 52 - 57
Total 1,136 24 - - 118 115 1,393 - 1,393

Notes The 2019 figures for Mario Mazrocchi show his full year remuneration; on his appointment as Group Chief Executive Officer with
elfect fromn 1 August 2019 bus base salary was increased from £366.000 to £466.135

The base salary for Alimed Faroog excludes salary sacrifice of £1,488 for childcare vouchers.

The 2018 figures for Ahmed Farcoq show his full year remuneration; on his appeintment to the Board ne additional remuneration was
provided at the time although his base pay was increased to £250,000 with effect from 1january 2079 to reflect his Board respansibilities.

Non Executive fees are inclusive of £8 859 per annum for Committee/Chair work The Senior Independent Director role 1s inclusive of an
additional fee of £26,561 per armum

Crang Lermgton retired and stepped down from the Board with offect from 37 July 2018 after 15 years as Group Chreef Execotive and 28 years
with the Socety. In order 1o facilitate a srnecth transition Craig's employment continued unt’l 31 Decerbrer 2019, Reflecting the many
years of outstanding service as well as his sigmificant contribution to the success of the Sawety during his tenure as Group Chief Executive,
the Remuneration Committee concluded that Craig Enington should be treated as a pocd leaver. intline with the member approved
Remuneration Policy, all sutstanding incentives will continue 1o be retained and witl be paud at the normadl time. The outstanding deferres
incentive remuneration will remain deferred until the usual payment date a1d wil move up and down to reflect the peiformance of the

IS4 With Protits Fund. Fhese oststanding incentive payments will ieman subject to the malus and clewback provisions as set out in the
Rernuneration Policy.

PAYMENTS FOLLOWING RETIREMENT
fhe amount paid to Craig Fromgton in January 2020 in lieu of notice was £810,758 as intluded in the single figure table above Two furiher
payments will be made (subject to certain conditions being satisfied including malus and clawback provisions):

In December 2020, an ex-gratia payment of £810,758. This retlects a full year's salary, pension and benefits and a further payment equal
te the bonus earned during 2019

To aid the Saciety’s transilion 1o the new Group Chief Fxecutive Craig Liringtor has agreed Lo provide advice and assistance throughout
2020 tn recogmtion of this cormmitment and subject to certain conditions, Cralg Frrington will receive a further payment of £405,379 in
June 2071

OTHER PAYMENTS

Phil Creen stepped down from the Board with affect fromi 30 November 2019, in addition to his usual Direcror’s Fees, he receved a one off
payment of £39,90/ for agreeing to extend his role for a further year during 2019 in order to assist with a smooth handover of the Senfor
mdependent Direczor role and the induc tion of new Non-Executive Directors

v wesleyan.co.k
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The figures in the single figure table on the preceding page are derived from 1he following.

(a) Base salary/Fees Base salary and fees paid during the period.

(b} Benefits Value of benefits in kind provided during the pericd.

Under the annual benus scheme for 2019, a bonus of up te 78.75% of base salary was payable depending
on Society and individual performance. 50% of that bonus is deferred and payable in equal instalments
over three years, adjusted in ling with performance of the 15A With Profits fund. For 2019 on average

the bonus payable to the Executive Directors inrespect of the Society's performance for 2019 was

41% of base salary. For Mario Mazzocchi, his 2079 bonus was based on six month’s performance and
salary earned in his role as Chief Operating Officer and six month's performance and salary as Group
Chief Executive Officer. For Craig Errington his 2019 bonus was based on the salary earned for the year

1o 31 December 2019 and individual performance (based on performance 1o July 2019) and Society
performance (based on an average of the half and full year performance) (2018: no payment was awarded
from this scheme)

{c) Annual Bonus

Lnder the legacy Long Term Incentive Plan the payment made early in 2019 was based on performance
aver the period 2016 to 2018 inclusive. The amiount payable was 17.7% of base salary i 2016, 10% in
respect of achievernent of the Annual Business Plan and 7.7% in respect of investment performance of the
Society’s Long Term Policyholder Fund. This payment was the last to be paid under the legacy long term
ncentive plan

(d) Long-term incentives
{legacy planj

For defined benefit scheme members the amount included in respect of pension benetits is calculated as.
the value of increase in pension entitlement over the year jn excess of mflation; plus

the cash allowance payable in lieu of pension accrual in excess of the annusl allowance; less

(e] Pension the employee’s contributions.

tar defined contribution scheme members the amount mcluded in rospect of pension benefits is the
Society’s contribution to the scheme (or the <ash allowance payable inlicu of the Sooety's contribution
to the scheme, which is reduced to allow for employer National Insurance Contribution costs) during the
yedr

{f) Other The amounts shown for Craig triington include payment in lieu of notice paid m January 2020

INDIVIDUAL ELEMENTS OF REMUNERATION BASE SALARY AND FEES

Mario Mazzocchi's salary will increase to £500k from 1 April 2020 to reflect performance in role since taking over as Group Chief Executive
Officer. This brings his remuneration up to benchmark and Lo a level just below that of the previous Group Chief Executive Officer, Ahmied
Farooq's salary will increase to £283k from 1 April 2020; this reflects benchmarking of hus role, Both increases take account of a reduction in
pension entitlement fram 15 to 10% of salary in line with the wider workforce as per best practice in the UK Corporate Governance Code.

External benchmarking of fees for Non-Executive Directors indicated a gap to the market, Theretore increases are being phased in over two
years, with an increase of 7.2% with effect from 1 April 2020

2079 ANNUAL BONUS

Under the annual bonus scheme for 2019, a bonus of up to 78 75% of base salary was payable depending on Society and individual
performance. 50% of that bonus is deferred and payable in equal instaliments over three years, adjusted in line with performance of the 1SA
With Profits fund

The percentage of base pay for 2019 for each Director was: Craig Errington 44.0%, Mario Mazzocchi 40.2%, Ahmed Faroog 35.7%.

M ETRH’_“ WEIGHTING  MEASURE BELOW TARGET AT TARGET AT STRETCH
Customer 15% Net Promoter Score

Financial 40% Opevating Profit

Employee 15% tmnployee [npagement

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019
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OVERVIEW

Various ebjectives that
will enable the Secdiety
Lo achieve its 5-year
strategic plan

Strategic 30%

VALUE EARNED FROM THE DEFERRED BONUS PLAN AWARDS

Ihe following table sets out the amounts paid in respect of the outstancing deferred vanable pay awards, 50% of the anrual bonus is
deferred and paid i equat tranches over the following three years, The value s adjusted to reflect the movernents in the Society's iSA
With Profits Fund.

DEFERRED CRAIG ERRINGTON AHMED FAROOQ MARIO MAZZOCCHI
VARIABLE PAY PAYABLE R .
Current Original Current Original Current Cr.pinal
2017 Tranche 2 March 2020 £44.137 £.39,655 £17,622 £15.834
2017 Tranche 3 March 2021 £44037 £39,653 £17.624 £15,832
018 Tranche 1 March 2070 0 £0 £0 £0 £22.586 £21,3%0
2018 hanche 2 Mard:();m{ " L0 O £0 0 - £22,586 £21,350
2018 Tranche 3 March 2027 £0 £0 0 o mmf;() £22,586 £21,350
2019 Tranche 1 March 2021 n/a F36,753 nfa £14,875 n/a £28,464
20 Tanche 2 March 2022 nia F30,753 r/a £14,875 nfa £78.464
STerces  Machzor) wa o £753 ass 28,464

The performance of the ISA With Prohts Fund for 2018 was 5.2% and 2019 it was 5.79%.

SUMMARY OF 2020 ANNUAL
BONUS PLAN OPERATION

Undar the annual bonus plan for 2020,

a bonus of up 1o 78 75% of base salary

will be payable dependirg o Society and
individua! pertormance, The scheme vl
be based on finandial, customer, employee
and strategic melrics that are alignad to the
Society's strategic plan 50% of any bonus
will be deferred for up 1o three years. Any
deferred bonus awards will be patd in three
equal tranches over the three years from
aweard and be adjusted for performance in
tine with the ISA With Profits Fund

Marno Mazzocchi's deferred variable pay for
2018 represents bonus forfeited from his
previous employment of which 50% has
Been ceferred over three yoars {payabls

N Z020,2021 and 2022) ard is subject to
performance of the [SA With Prof ts Func
and malus and dawback corditions.

SUMMARY QF 2020 LONG TERM
INCENTIVE PLAN OPERATION

We are introdading & new cash setiled Long
Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"} aligned to the
successiul delivery of our business strategy.
The maximem awards under the LTIP will

be up to 100% of salary for the Group Chief
Frecutive and up 75% of salary for the Chief
Financial Officer. These awards will only be
payable if stretching financial and non-
financial performance targuts are delivered
over a three year performance periog
starting on 1 January 2020

It is intended that the 1 TIP awards granted
n 2020 will be based on the following
performance measures m line with the
strategic plan: Cost Income Ratio; Culture,
Customers {customer retention and new
customers); Assels under Management,
Product Penetration and Risk,

LTIP awards will also be subject to a two
year holding period such that participants
are only entitled to be paid the value of {[TIP
awards vesting after a period of five yea~s

in Llotal. We believe that the new LTIP will
strengthen the link between the rewards
recerved for the performance delivered for
cur members and the long-term finandial
health and stability of the business.

TOTALPENSION ENTITLEMENTS
Prior o 5 April 7016, the Sociaty pension
previsions tor senjor executives incivded
membership of the Wesleyan Staff Pension

Scheme and a "top up' Society unfunded
pension arrangerment. Executives accrued
benefits based on pensicnable salary and
service, with the Wesleyan Staff Pension
Scheme providing these up to a certain
level and the 'top up’ unfunded pension
arrangement providing the balance of the
mermbers entitfement Craig Lrrington

has previously transtel red the value of his
Wesleyan Staft Pension Scheme benefit to
another arrargement. The Higures shown
below reflect his remaining defined benefit
pension entitlement which remained in
the Society's unfunded arrangement

These benefits are revalued inline with the
Scheme rules and will be paid directly by
the Society on his retuement.

The normal retirement date under the
Scheme s age 65 Under the Scheme rules,
benefits earned up to 1 Gctober 2005

are payable in full fror age 60 with the
remaining benefits payable in full from age
65 1 pension benefits are taken at an age
other than when they are payable in full
e they are usually actuanalty reduced/
enhanced to reflect early/late payment
respectively on the same basis as for other
Scheme members.

wwwwesleyan.co.uk
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CONTINLED

Azgrued Pensionp.a.

a1 31 December  Accrued Pension p.a,

2019 at 21 December

Director } (£'00C) 2018(£°000)
Craig Frington 33 37

PAYMENTS TO EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS FOR ROLES ELSEWHERE
The Society allows Executive Directors

to undertake an additional external
Nen-Executive Director or other role to
support their personal and commercial
development subject Lo approval taking
account of potential conflicts of interast,
the time commitment required and
alignment with the Society's business
strategy and desired behaviours. Any fees
earned through the duties of all approved
external appointments may be retained by
the Executive Directot

Cruring 2019 Craig Errington received
£13,125 nrespect of his duties as the Chair
for the FCA Smualler Business Practitioner
Panel (January 1o July 2019)

Ahmed Faroog and Mario Mazzocchi
currently have no external Non-Executive
Director or other roles,

PAYMENTS TO PAST DIRECTORS

In line with the disclosures made in last
year's Directors’ Remuneration Report, Liz
McKenzie received a payment of £16,2171n
respect of her 2017 Deferred Bonus

foltowing her departure from tha Society on
31 October 2017

No other payments have been made to past
Directois in 2019 other than:

retirement benefits payable 1o previous
Execulive Directors

base satary, benefits, bonus, LTIP and
pension benefits an the same basis as
other [xecutives, paid to former Directors
who have stood down from the Beard

butl who remain with the Society n ather
roles

PERFORMANCE GRAPH 140
The chant alongside shows operating profil 120 19
{pre-project costs) as a percentage of ag 104 100
budget for the last eipht years. This 1s used 100 a6 90 g0
i1 the assessinent of annual bonus 20

o8

40

20

13
0 n
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 201/ 2018 2019
TABLE OF HISTORIC GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE DATA
CEOQ Annual bonus pay LTIP vesting rates
base salary Benefits out against maximum against maximum

Year (£'C00) (£7000) Pension opportunity {%) opportunity [%) Total
2019 (Mario
Mazzocchi)
(remuneration
prorated to full year in
role as Group CEO}’ 466 13 41 200 - 720
2019 (Craig Errington)
{based on full year in
role) 502 14 14 220 - *807
2018 492 13 85 - 84 674
2017 482 18 96 238 102 936
2016 473 27 138 141 91 &70
2015 463 27 21 58 7 836
2014 453 20 355 54 84 66
2013 412 18 220 50 69 TET8
2012 342 15 260 29 - 696

Excludes payment in lieu of notice and other payments as detailed on page 57

*7 Excludes one off payment of £300,000 made to Creig Errington in 2013 in respect of giving up a commitment previously made by the
Society Lo offset the perscnal tax payable on lump sum benefits in excess of the Lifetime Allowance,

Mario Mazzocchi's remuneration for 2019 s prorated 1o show a full year . role as CEO therefore it does not reconcile to the single

figure table which shows actual pay

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019
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PAY RATIOS
The following itlustrates the pay ratio between t1e Croup Chief Executive and the rest of the work force.

YEAR METHOD PERCENTILE

25th Median 75th

; 267 17711 11.4.1
Mintoring appicach

2018 1o CEO single figure?
QLB SInge IGUTe™ 4y 0,273 £26,953 £720.273 F42.225 £720,273: £6310
- _ 2481 16:0.1 1091
2018 errormgappsoa(h
to CEO single figure™ o) o 1 27181 £674.595  £42,296 £674.595 - 162,053

*Dusing 2019, there has been a change in CEQ Mario Mazzocehis remuneration (including bonus and pension) on becoming CEO has been
pronates up as il he had been in post for a full year

The method of determining the pay ratio was chosen because it compares a like for like basis when comparning employee and Group Chiet
Executive pay; no deviations from this method have been appued The Sodiety does believe that the median pay ratio is consistent with the
Sodiety's wider policies on employee pay, reward and pay progression,

RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF SPEND ON PAY
Pay s a signiticant element of Souety expendiluie, reprasenting 54% (2078: 52%) of opetating expenses for the Group

2019 2018 Change
(Em) (£} [}
Oporating expenses 174.5 176.4 21
Overall expenditure on pay 94.2 43.3 1%

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND ADVISERS

The members of the Remuneration Commmittes are all independent Non-txecutive Dnectors of the Society During the year the Committee
members were Chris Brinsrnead {retired frorm Bearg May 2019)/1inda Wiiding (Chair), Nathan Mass {Soclety Chair), Anne Torry and Phil
Green (up to the date he stepped down from the Board)

The Commitiee was supported durmg the year by the Chief People and Strategy Officer and the Group Chief Executive. The Society’s Chief
Bisk (fficer provides input on the Executive Remuneration Framowork design and application. The Risk Comimittee assesses {xecutive
behaviours and Society performance, considers whether any mappropriate risks have been taken and makes recommendat ons o the
rRemuneration Committee accerdingly. No individual takes part in the discussion en their own rernuneration

In performing its duties, the Remuneration Committes draws on the advice of independent exteinal consultants. During the year, the
Commuittee received advice on market levels of pay and bonus, best practice and disclosure requirements from Deloitte LLP Deloitte were
appainted following the Society's standard procurement processes anc subject to the agreement of the Remuneration Committee Deloitre
is a founder member of the Remuneration Consultants Group and as sion volurtarily operates under its Code of Conduct in relation to
executive remuneralion in the UK. Deleitte also provided internal audit co-sourcing services and other professional services to the Society
during the year.

The total cost of advice to the Remuneration Committes on D rectors’ remuneration matters curing the year was £36,950 for Deloitte

STATEMENT OF VOTING AT 2019 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The following 1able sets out the number of votes cast, number of votes for, against and abstentions for the advisory vote on the Directors’
Rerrumeration Polcy and Annual Report on Remumeration at the Sodiety's AGM held in May 2079,

Resolution text Vaotes for  Votes against % For Withheld

16 receive the Direclars’ Remuneration Policy — acvisory vote only 3,705 168 239 74
s

A (

LINDA WILDING

Chair of the Rernunergtion Commttee
T4 Aprit 2020
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS'’

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Girectors are responsible for preparing
the Anaual Report and the Financial
Staterments i accordance with applicable
taw and regulations,

Company law requires the Directors 1o
prepare financial statements for each
financial year. Under that law the Directors
have prepared the Society and Group
financial staternents in accordance with
United Kingdom Cenerally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, camprising FRS
102 "The fFinancial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland”, and applicable law}. Under
company law the Directors must not
approve the financial statements unless
they are satisfied that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affans of the
Society and the Group and of the profit or
loss of the Group for that period.

iri preparing the financiat statements, the
Directors are required o,

select suitable accounting policies and
then apply them consistently;

make judgements and accounting
estimates that are ieasonable and
prudent;

state whether applicabie United
Kingdom Accounting Standards,
comprising FRS 102 have been followed,
si:bject to any material departures being,
disclosed and explained in the financial
statements;

prepare the financial statements on
the going concern basis unless itis
inappropriate to presume that the
Society and the Group will continue in
business
The Directors confirnm that they have
complied with the above requirements in
preparing the firancial staternents

The Directors are responsible for keeping
adequate accounting records that are
sufficient to show and explan the Group's

and Society's transactions and disclose
with regsonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Society and the
Croup and enable them to ensure that
the financial staternents comply with

the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of
the Saciety and the Group and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

The Direclors are responsibie for the
maintenance and integrity of the Society’s
website. Legislation in the United

Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may
differ from legislation in other jurisdictions

The Directors consider that the Annual

Report and Accounts, taken as a whole,

is fair, balanced and understandable and
pravides the information necessary for
meitibers 1o assess the performance,
business model and strategy of the Society
and the Group.

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION TO AUDITGORS
Inthe case of each Director in office at the
date the Directors’ Report s approved,

So far os the Diteclor is dwdie, there
no refevant audit information of which
the Seciety’s euditors are unaware They
have taken all the steps that they ought
to fave taken as a Cirectol inorder to
make themselves aware of any relevant
audit inforration and to establish that
the Saciety's auditors are aware of that
information,

By Grder of the Board

S Povdioad

SELENA PRITCHARD
Company Secretary
14 Aoril 2020

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2018
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VALUATIONS AND BONUS
DECLARATIONS

The Directors, having Laken advice from the Cheef Actuary and the With Profits Actuary fotfowing their annwal investigation of the long-
term fund, have declared bonuses for the year ended 31 Decernber 201% which invalue tatal £72 2m (2018 £114.8m1.

Ordinary life assurance business

Standard with profit policies 0.75% of basic sum assuwred (2018 1.00%) and 157 of existing
bonuses {2018 1.75%4)

Unitised with profit policies 1.25% of existing bonuses [2018: 1.754%)
{Cross of management charge)

Pension business

Conventional with prefit policies 01% of capital amount (2018 0 1%) and 0.2% of existing bonuses
{including paid-up policies) (2018 0 2%
Unitised with profit policies {Series 1) 2.50% of value of units (2018, 3.00%}

(Gross of management charge}

Unitised with profit policies {other Series) 1.75% of vatue of units (2018 2.25%)
{Gross of management charge)

Industrial life assurance business 0 50% of basic sum assured (#018: 0 50%)
(Gross of management charge)

With Profit ISA 1.75% of value of units {2018 2.25%:)
{Gross of management charge)

Examiles of amaunts payable on maturity on 1 July 2020 and Tiuly 2019 are a3 follows

Premiam

Age leim per eonth 2020 U149
Ordinary life assurance busimess 30 25 years £50 £33,950 £35455
30 30 yeais 150 £58,012 £61.81
Pension blisiness 35 30 years £200 £381,788 £375.540
30 35 years £2C0 £783,296 808,544
Industnal life assurance business 35 30 years £12 £13,335 £13,635

4 weekly

in addition, the following rates of bonus are declared for ife and pensions business in the Medical Sickness Socety Pund.

Ordinary life assurance business 1.75% of basic sum assured (2018 1.75%) and 4.25% of exivting bonuses (2018 4 254%)

Pension business

Pure endowments 1.25% of the cash sum secured and the existing bonuses (2018: 1.25%)

This is an extract of the full declaration

{171 Please see graph showing payouts
4.

* oripage 13

]
i
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DIRECTORS’

The Directors present thewr Annual Report
and audited Consolidated Financial
Staterments for the year ended 37
December 2019.

STATUS

The Society is @ mutual society
incorporated in England {Registered
Number. ZCOO0145) by Frivate Act of
Parliament, with the Registered Office at
Caolmore Circus, Birmingham B4 GAR H
has no sharehiolders and its members, who
have the right to vote at general rmeetings,
are defined in Note 26 to these accounts.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Group during
2019 continued to be the transaction

of long-term insurance business in the

UK, namely life assurance, pensions and
income protection insurance in the form
of reviewable, with profits and unit-linked
contracts and acting as a financial adviser.
Other financial services undertaken
mcluded mortgage broking, deposit

taking, commercial lending, unit trust
management, acting as a general insurance
broker and providing dental patient
memibership plans

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE
DEVELOPMENTS

The Society’s business is reviewed by the
Chair on pages 4 and 5 and in the Strategic
Report on pages 6 to 37 The yedr-end
financial position is cansidered satisfactory
given the ongoing underlying volatility of
nsarkets and the general cutlook. As set out
in those statements, the Society has plans
to expand and improve its current methed
of operation

The Key Performance Indicators, on which
the Board ang Management principatly
focus, are discussed in the Strategic Report
and summarised in the Performance
section on pages 08 1o 11, These include the
Society’s Operating Profit, New Business,
Premium Incame and nvestiment returns
In addition, management closely monitar
the finanzial strength of the business as
mentioned in the section on management
of risk.

RESULTS AND BONUS
DECLARATION

The financial statements and
accompanying notes on pages /6 to

179 show the tesults for the year ended
31 December 2019 and the financial
posiion at that date. The financialt results
are presented in accordance with the
Companies Act 7006, In accordance with
the Society’s rules, the Society’s Chief

REPORT

Actuary carried out a valuation of the
Society's assets and tiabilities as at 31
Decembel 2019 The Directors, having
taken advice from the Chief Actuary
following his annual investigation of the
long-term fund, have declared rates of
bonuses which are shown on page 63.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Details of the key risks to the Society and
its approach to risk managerment are sef
out on pages 28 1o 30 and in Note 2 to
these financial statements

Details on the adequacy of the Society’s
financial strength s covered in Note 13.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Society are as set out
on pages 40 and 41

Following & performance evaluation, the
Board is satisfied that each of the Directors
continues to perform effectively and with
commitment to their role.

All Directors as at 31 December 2079

will be standing for re-election at the
Society's AGM on 18 June 2020 atong wath
linda Witding and lan McCaig who will

be standing for confirmation as Directors
following their appointments on T June
2019 and 30 Seprember 2019 respedtively
None of the Directors have an interest in
the shares of the Society’s subsidiaries,

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

As a rutual, the Society’s principal focus

is onits members and policyholders.
However, the importance of having
responsible policies for employees,
customers and the conumunity 1s
recognised and the potentialimpact of key
corporate responsibility issues is considered
within the overall risk management
framework.

ANTECORRUPTION AND
ANTI-BRIBERY

The Sodiety is fully committed to
complying with the Bribery Act 2010 and
has developed & Financial Crime Policy and
Conflicts of (nterest and Anti-Bribery Policy
which are made available to all stafl. Lach
member of staff is required to periodically
complete a mandatory financial crime
course,

Contiols are in place 1o identify and report
any instances of carraption or bribery

and procedures are in place 10 report and
investigate any instances should they arise.

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2019

RESPECT FOR HUMARN RIGHTS
The Society has a Speak-Out Policy
and policies in place in relation to Anti-
Bullying and Harassment and Inclusion
and Diversity. An Employee Assistance
programme is also in place for all
employees.

Wesleyan recagnises the importance of the
Modern Slavery Act 2015 and is committed
to acting ethucally i all business dealings.
irt particular with suppliers. Our full Slavery
and Huran Trafficking Statement can be
found on the Society's website.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

The Society is fully committed to equal
opportunities in its human resources
praciices, regardiess of age, sex, ethnic
origin, religion or disability. 1tis the
Society’s policy to give full consideration
to suitable applications for employment
by people with disabilities. Opportunities
also exist for employees of the Society
who becomme disebled to continue in their
employment or to be trained for other
positions in the Society’s employment

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
Chantable donations amounted to
11,034,202 (2018 1831156} Over
£935,905 in grants was allocaled to
nearly 100 projects via the Westeyan
Foundation. A number of charitable events
were supported by employees where their
personal (ontribution was matched £1 for
£1 by the Society.

Donations
Charitable recipients {£000s)
Foundation 936
Other charities 98
Total 1,034
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

A resolution to reappoint Ernst and Young
LLP as Auditorto the Society will be
proposed at the AGM.

S Pudiad

SELENA PRITCHARD
Compary Secretary
14 April 2020



MEMBERSHIP AND ROLE OF THE
COMMITTEE

The members of the Committee at

31 December 2019 were-

Andrew Neden (Chair)

Nigel Masters

Martin Bryant

Linda wilding
The Compaty Secretary acts as secretary
10 the Committee. The Audit Commiittee
meets 4t least fve times a year and has an

agenda lirked 1o events in the Society's
tinancial calendar,

The Boaid censiders that all the members
of the Cammitiee are mdependent

and bring sipmificant and relevant skills
and experience to the function of the
Comrpittee. All members undertake
inkduction trainmg and continuing
professinal development Andrew Neden
formerly a partner at KPMG, Nigel Masters,
formerly a partner &t Pw(, andg Linda
Wilding, who is @ Chartered Accountan,
are considered by the Board to have recent
and relevant financial experience

I crcler to belp the Committee meet its
oversight responsibilities, regular updates
are recewved on significant and topical
areas allecting businesses including market

initiatives relevant to companies’ disclosure

on climate change.

The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee include all the matters reauired
under the UK Corporate Governance

Code and Prudential Regulation Authority
Rules and follow FRC gundance, playing

a key role in assisting the Board with
regard to financial reporting {the Anrual

Accounts and submissions 1o the Prudential

Regulation Authority indluding those for
subsidiary conrpanies) and to ensurnng that
the miternat comrols (including tinandial,
operational and compliance controls and
risk nianagement processest within the
Society are appropriately robust,

QVERVIEW STRATEGIC HREPORT QUR GOVERNANCE CUR FINANCIALS

REPORT FROM THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Andrew Neden presents the Report from the Audit
Committee for the year ended 31 December 2019.

In order to help the Committee meet its oversight
responsibilities, regular updates are received on significant
and topical areas affecting businesses including market
initiatives relevant to companies’ disclosure on climate

change.

The Committee invites 1o its meetings
membeis of the Executive and their direct
reports so they can answer gquestions ana
provide first-hand explanations of the
cortrols they have in place to imitigate
the Society’s risks and to provide direct
responses to any matter s raised by
Corporate {internal) or external Audit

in their reports to the Committee. The
external Auditor, Ernst & Young LLP,

attends moest of the Committee's meetings,

particulorly when financial reporting is
being considered. The Committes holds
private meetings with each of the Flead of
Corporate Audit, Lhe Compliance Officer,
the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief
Actuary and the external Auditor at east
once a year.

SUMMARY OF KEY ACTIVITIES
DURING 2019 BY WHICH THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE DISCHARGED
ITS RESPONSIBILITIES:

During the year the Committee.

reviewed the proposed internal audit
ptan for the coming year to ensure that
it addressed key areas of risk and that

there was appropriate co-ordination with

the Compliance function and external
Auditor,

approved the Group’s internal
Compliance function plans;

monitored the Sroup’s interna: controls
by considering a number of third

party, external and internal audit and
Compliance function reports (including
on client money matters) on the key

controls and risk management functions,

ensured that significant findings and
recommendations made, incuding
findings around 11 access controls

as raised by [xternal Audit; and
Management's proposed responses were
received, discussed and appropnatety
acted upon;

specilically, the Commnitiee reviewed the
quality of controls and the risk of fraud,
ncluding in revenue recognition;
reviewad the arrangements through
which employees can raise concerns
abrout possible irregularities relating

to {inannial reportmg or other matters
including reviewing all whistieblowng
reports;

recommended to the Board the Society’s
Annual Report and Accounts {includirg
statements on going concern and
viability], Selvency I Reporting Policy,
Solvency and financial Condition
Repoits, Regulas Supervisory Repotts and
Valuation Reports;

reviewed the half yearly assessment of
cultural and conduct issues frony the
Head of Corporate Audit; and

revigwed the implementation of the new
change control framework for projects
to confirm ‘lessons tearnad” had been
incorporated following external reviews
of significant change programmes and
benefits ronitoring.

WWWAVES e Yan.co.uk



REPORT FROM THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENTS, KEY ASSUMPTIONS AND ESTIMATES
The Audit Committee pays particular attention 1o matrters it considers 1o be important by virtue of thelr impact on the Group's results and
remuneration of senior managemaent, or the level of complexity, judgement or estimation inveolved in their application on the conselidated
financial statements The main areas of focus during the year remiain broadly consistent with those idenitified in 2018 and are sct oul in the
following significant issues table.

AREA OF FOCUS

AUDIT COMMITTEE ACTION IN YEAR'

CONCLUSION/GUTCOME

Valuation of assets
with complex valuation
methodotogy

The expense assumptions
- both the current level
af expenses incurred in
maintaining a policy and
the expected level of
increase in expenses over
the lifetime of the policies
inforce.

The Committee reviewed the Annual Report on Valuation
Centrols which provided assurance on the controls m
place to ensue the accuracy of the year end vatuation
This repart included confirmation that investment
properties were revalued on an annuat basis by an
external expert. The Committee also obtained assurance
that the valuation of derivatives was validated with
reference 1o an independent data source. In addition, the
Committes considered the impairment and accelerated
amortisation of software development costs and fair
value of subsidiary companies.

The Committee considered the methods used to
determine the current tevel of expenses to maintain
policies and the expected level of future increases, taking
nte account recent experience and future plans.

The Committee was satisfied with the
methodology, assumptions and controls over
the valuation of these assets.

The Committee concurred with the
expectation of similar level of long term
expense inflation

The dermographic
assumptions for
mortality, longevity,
persistency and
morbidity

The Committee reviewed management's analyiis

of actual experience and their proposed changes to
assumptions, taking account of both this experience and
external market information.

in patticutar, the Committee reviewed reports from
management proposing changes to the langevity
assumptions used to value the insurance liabilities
to reflect improved Ufe expectancy for Doctars and
a weaker morbidity basis, reflecting lower claims
experience for female doctors.

i addition, a reduction i the assumption relating to
Cuaranteed Annuity Rate (GAR) take up rates was
reviewed by the Comrnittee,

Claims cutstanding
Pravision.

The Committee reviewed a preposed change 10 the
accounting policy used to calculate the value of claims
outstanding.

The Commiittee agreed that the conclusions
af management used to value the msurance
liabilities were appropriate and also concurred
with the other proposed changes to
assumptions

The Commitiee considered and approved the
change in accounting policy.

Pension scherme
accounting,

Impact of COVID-19
nn going concern and
viability

FRS 102 is applied when reporting on the costs of the
pension scheme in our report and accounts. Thisis
intended to reflect the most likely cost of providing those
long-term benefits to current and former employees.
Assumplions are made as to the likely future cost based
on future investment returns on assets held, the peried in
which any deficit would be repaid, increases in liabibties
due to expacted cost of living increases and other factors.

The Commitiee has considered these
judgements 11 the light of experience and
current markets and has concluded that the
assumplions used to calculate the pension
scheme surplus are i line with accounting
standards and markel practice.

The Commuttee reviewed the ORSA including the
extreme pandemic stress and understood the imitigating
actions available 1o management. The Committee also
reviewed the specific COVID-19 siresses which mdudes
the impact of a reduction in premium income, increased
clanns costs, reduction in investment income, decrease
in equity values and credit spreads widening

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019

The Cormmittee vas satisfied that the stressas
were appropriate and after considering the
stresses and any mitigating actions, the
Committee cancluded that there is a reasonable
expectation that the Society will be able 1o
continue in operation and meet its labilities as
they fall due over the planning petiod and that
It reimiains appropriate to prepare these financial
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T —
AREA OF FOCUS AUDIT COMMITTEE ACTION IN YEAR CONCLUSION/OUTCOME

Other Areas

Solvency and Financial
Condition Report and
Regular Supervisory
Report,

The Corraritiee reviewed drafts of the Solvency and
Financial Condition Report and Regutar Supervisory
Report and obtained reports frony management
providing assurance thet the reports met regulatory
requirements.

The Committee was satisfied that the final
versions of the documents appropriately
incorperated the input that had been provided
and could be recommended to the Board for

approval

The Committee reviewed carly drafts of the Annual

Report and raised points with management. The
Committee considered whether the Annual Report
and Accounts taken as a whole was fan. balanced and
understandable, providing the information necessary
for stakeholders to assess the Society's performance,

Reporting <o members,

business maodel and strategy.

The Committee determined Lhatl the Annual
Report end Accounts d'd meet these ¢rileria
and could be recommended to the Board for
approval.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit undertakes an annual
planning exercise to determine which
activities and controls should be subject to
audit review over the following year. This

is hased on an assessment of the level of
strategic and operational importance, the
level of inherent and residual risk, and the
vesults of any other assulancae activity or
process that may be relevant. Areas subject
to lnternal Audit review m 2019 included
but were not limited to.

Key strategic transformation
progrannimes,

Information security & cyber security:
Group subsidiaries ncluding Wesleyan
Bank and Practice Plan,

Customer servicing and delivery
processes;

Operations and finance processes;
Risk Managernent Framework; and
Key regidatory projects,

Internal Audit uses a co-soutce partner
(currently Deloitte) to provide technicat
and subject matter expert support, where
needed, to support the delivery of the
annuat plan. Nollowing each review, any
control weaknesses are discussed and
apreed with management. Management is
responsible Tor designing and implementing
action plans to address the 1ssues
highlighted. The actions arising are tracked
to ensure Limely completion. Any changes
to the Growp internal audil plan are
eviewed and approved on a quarterly basis
sy the Society Audnt Committes

Internal reviews of the cffectivenass of
the Internal Audit function are urdertaken
annually with input frorr Conumittee
members and management The seview
considers the expertise and expeience of

the Internal Audit functian, its plans and
processes, and the quality of its outputs
The outcome of the review undertaken
in 2019 was again generally positive,
with only ininar areas identified for
development.

EXTERNAL AUDIT

The Committes:

reviewed and approved the external
Auditor’s proposed audit scope and
approach far the cuirent year as set
out inits 2019 audit plan. inthe light
of the Group's present ciicumstances
end changes in regulatory and other
requirements;

discussed with the external Auditor
any audit problems encountered in the
normat course of audii work, including
any restrictions on audit scope or aceess
to information; and

undertook a review of the effectiveness
of the external audit process with inpul
from Committee members and members
of management who had been closely
involved with the audit The review
considered the technical knowledge of
the audit partner and the external audit
team, their level of understanding of the
Society's business model, the nature and
rohustness of the chailenges raised and
the efticiency of the audit process
The Comenitiee has o palicy on the use of
external auditors for non-audit services
which preciudes them from being engaged
for such work i their ndependence or
objectivity as external auditors would be
impaired. This pol:cy requires prior approval
of the Commuttee for engagemients where
the fee is likely to exceed £50,000, and
approval by the Chief Financial Officer o

Chair of the Audid Cormnmiittee tor lower
arriounts. The Committee was satisfied that
all non-audit services provided during the
year complied with policy.

Ernst & Young were appointed as exterial
Auditars on 11 May 2017 following a
tender exercise A resolution proposing the
reappointment of Ernst & Young LEP as
external Auditor was put to the AGM held
on 23 May 2019 95% of vates cast were

1 Favour and Frmst & Young LLP were duly
reappointed The current external audit
partner is Andy Blackmere who has held
this position since brnst & Young were
appointed. The Soaety expects e rotate its
external Auditor at least every te years,
and ils audit partner al least every five
years. The outcome of the review of the
effectiveness of the external audit process
undertaken in March 2020 was satisfactory
and as a consequence a resolution for the
reappointment of Ernst & Young LLP as
external Auditor will be put to the AGM

COMMITTEE'S EFFECTIVENESS
The Commillee reviews its own
effectiveness annually with input friom
Cornmittee members, management and
the external Auditor. In 2019, osly mnor
areas for improvement were identified. The
Committee alsc raviews the effectivenass
of each meeting prior to conclusion 1o
ensure continuous improvernent As part
of a wider board exercise eacl member
discusses their training requirements

to ensure familiarity with regulatory,
accounting and wider market issues.

ANDREW NEDEN
Chair of the Audir Commuittes
14 April 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF WESLEYAN ASSURANCE SOCIETY

OPINION

in our opinion:

Weslayvan Assurance Society’s group financial statemests and Society financial staterments (the "financial statements”) give a true arid
fair view of the state of the group’s and of the Society's affairs as at 31 December 2019 and of the group’s result for the year then ended;

the group and Society financial staternents have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Cenerally Accepted
Accounting Practice;

the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements of Wesleyan Assurance Saciety which comprise:

E_r_c:gp__‘_m Society
Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2019 Balance sheet as at 31 December 2019 -
Consolidated staterment of comprehensive income for the year Related notes 1to 27 to the financial statements including

thenended i
Related notes Tto 27 to the financial statements,
including a surmmary of significant accounting poiicies

a summary of significant accounting policies

The finanaial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the group and Society financial statements 15 applicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable mi the UK and Republic of
ireland” {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK} {1SAs (UK} and applicable law. Our responsibifities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report
belaw. We are independent of the group and society in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, including the FRCs Ethical Standard as applied ta public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical respensibilities in accordance with these requilements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and apprapriate to provide a basis for our opinion

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO PRINCIPAL RiSKS, GOING CONCERN AND VIABILITY STATEMENT

The directors have chosen 1o voluntarily report how they have applied the UK Corporate Covernance Code (the 'Code) as i the Suciely
were a premium listed cormpany. As a result, we have nothing to report in respect of the following information in the annuat report, n
retation to which the 1SAs (UK) reqare us to report 1o you whether we have anything material to add or draw atiention to:

the disctosures in the annual report set out on pages 28 to 30 that describe the principal risks and explain how they are being managed
ar mitigated:

the directors’ confirmation set out on page 310 the annual report that they have carried out a robust assessment of the principal risky
facing the entity, including those that would threaten its business mocel, future performance, solvency o liquidity,

the directors’ statement set out on page 48 in the annual repart about whether they considered it appropriate to adopt the poing
concern basis of accounting in preparing them, and their identification of avy material uncertainties to the entity's ability to continue to
do so over a penod of at least twelve months trom the date of approval of the financial statements;

whether the directors’ statement in relation to gomg concern required under the Listing Rules in accordance with Listing Rule 9.8 6R(3}
15 raterially inconsistent with our knowledge obtained in the audit; or

the directors’ explanation set out on page 31 in the annual repart as to how they have assessed the prospects of the entity, over

what seriod they have done so and why they consider that period to be appiropriate, and their staternent as to whether they have a
reasonable expectation that the entity will be able to continue in operation and meet s liabilities as they fall due over the penod of their
assessment, ncluding any related disclosures drawing attention to any necessary qualifications or assumptions.
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STRATEGIC REPORT

OVERVIEW GF OUR AUDIT APPROACH

OUR GOVERNANCE

CGUR FINANCIALS

Key audit mattery

Valuation of assets with more complex valuation methodologies

Valuation of technical provisions - actuaral expense and demographic assumptions

Property and derivatives

Adequate consideration of COVID-19 in respect of the Group and as an event after the reporting period

Audit scepe

specfic balances for a furtner five components.

We performed an aud't of the complete Tinancial information of the Soaety and audit procedures on

The compoenents where we pe-formed tull or specific audit procedures accounted for 98% of Total assets.

Materiality

Overzll Group materiality of £20m which vepresents 3% of the Fund for Future Appropriations

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit maiters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significence inour audit of the financial statements
of the current pernod and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatemnent (whether o1 not due to fraud) that we
ientified. These matters included those which had the greatest effect on the overalt audil stratepy, the allotation ol 1esources in the audit;
and directing the efforts of the engagement tearm These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
wnole, and i our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separale opinion on these matters

Risk

Our response to the risk

Key observations communicated
to the Audit Committes

Valuation of technical provisions:
actuarial demographic and expense
assumptions

The valuation of the technical
provisions as al 31 December 2019

15 £65,320.2m (2018, £5,662 8m) as
disclosed in note 14 to the financial
statements The valuation of technical
provisions 1s inberently uncertain due
to the dependency on a number of

key assumplions, including morbidity,
longevily, persistency and expenses

In addition, these assumptions have
different sensitivites, and for some
assumptions small changes will have a
rnatenal impact on the Group's reported
result

Demographic assumplions are

set based oninternal and market
experience, overlaid with the application
of judgement in particular around
expectations of future trends and
external factors.

Expense assumplions are set based on
the anticipated costs associated with
administering the business, including
expenses inflation as well as the split
between acquisition / maintenance and
satween different classes of business.

These assumplions are used as inputs
mte a valuation model which uses
standard actuarial methodologies

To obtain sufficient audit evidence 1o conclude on the
approprateness of acluariat assumptions, we engaged
cr actuarial specialists as pairt of cur audit team and

performed the following procedures.

We obtained an undorstanding and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of key controls over management’s
process for setting and updating actuaiat assumptions

We tested that the policy records data used in the process
for setting and updating de nogiaphic and expense
assuraptions was comolete and accurate

We reviewed and challenged the results of management’s
experience analyses 1o assess whether these justified the
adopted assumplions.

Inrespect of longevity improvements, we have evaluated
the use of the chosen industry standard Continucus
Ma-tality Investigation ({CMIT model and the parameters
used to validate that it was appropriate relative to the

industry and reflects the expected longevity of the Society's

policyholders refative 1o those in the CMImodel.

We reviewed the approach to setting expense assumptions
against Solvency Il guidance (being the basis of
measurement of technical provisions within the statutory
accounts) and market practice.

we concluded on whether the final assurmptions were

within a reasonable range based on our expert judgement,
management’s internal experience analysis and the results
of assumptions used by peers as per our Hot Topics survey.

We determined that the
actuarial assumptions used by
management are reasonable
based ot the analysis of
expenence to date, industry
pracrice and the tinandial and
egulatory requirements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ...

TO THE MEMBERS OF WESLEYAN ASSURANCE SOCIETY

Risk

Qur response to the risk

Key observations comrmunicated
to the Audit Committee

Valuation of assets with more
complex valuation methodelogies —
Derivatives and Property

The Group investment portfolio contains
asset classes whose valuation is subject
to significant judgement and velatility,
including derivatives and investment
propertias which have a total value of
£386.9m {2018 £369.6m) (derivatives
—£72.8m (2018 £65.3m) and property
- £3141m {2018 £304.3m) as disclosed
in notes 10(d) and 10{e) to the financiat
statements. Any changes to the
judgments inciuded in the valuation of
these assets coutd result in a matenal
difference in the valuation.

We performed walkthroughs over the investment

valuation processes for these asset classes. This included
dnderstanding the procedures in place thiough which the
Society gains assurance over the counterparty valuation
of the dervatives and the property valuations provided by
management’s expert.

Using internal derivative vatuation specialists, we
performed independent valuations of a sample of
the derivative portfolic and obtained counterparty
confinnations to verify existence of the contracts

We Utilised EY property valuation specialists to

mdependently value 26 Investment properties
(tepresenting 50% (2018, 47%) of the balance).
Separately, we assessed the competence and objectivity of
management's expert for the remainder of the properties.

We have concluded that the
valuation of the derivative
portfolic is in the middle of a
reasonable range.

We have concluded that the
valuation of the property
pertfolio is towards the
aptimistic end of a reasonable
range.

Adequate consideration of COVID-19
in respect of the Group and as an
event after the reporting period

(Refer to the Viability Statement on page
31, Going Concern on page 48, Audit
Committee Report on page 66 and Note
2% Post Balance Sheet Fvents)

Adequate consideration of COVID-19
inrespect of the Group and as an event
after the reporting period {Refer to the
Viability Statement on page 31, Going
Concern on page 48, Audit Committee
Report on page 66 and Nate 25 Past
Balance Sheet Fvents}

The global cutbreak of COVID-15
presents operationat, market and
insurance risks to 1he group.

COVID-19 is considered to be a non-
adjusting post balance sheet evert and
as such no adjustments have been made
to the valuation of assets and liabilities
as at 31 Decernber 2019,

The Directors have performed an
assessment of the impact of COVID-19
on the tiquidity and capitai position of
the Society and their internal capitaf
modelling includes an assessment of
the capital required to be held for a
pandemic scenario  Based on these
analyses they do not consider that
COVID-19 gives rise to a material
uncertainty aver the going concern or
viability of the Sodlety

There is a risk around the appropriateness
of modelling performed by the

Society, that the Directots have drawn
inappropriate condiusions regarding the
gaing concern basis and viability and that
the disclosures in the financial statements
are inadequate of inappropriate

We read, assessed and challenged the Directors’ Viability
Statement and going concern assessment, including their

expectation of the impact of COVID- 13 on the operations,

liguidity and capital position of the Society
ln particuiar.

We oblained and reviewad the Own Risk & Solvency
Assessment [ORSA) and the Society's five year business
plan;

Using our actuarial specialists acting as part of our audit
team, we assessed the appropridlenvsy i assurptions
in the pandemnic scenario used by manapement in theb
ORSA,

We obtaned the liquidity and solvency forecasts
prepared by the Socmty and assessed whether the

base forecast was realistic by comparison with histonc
performance and our understanding of the business.

We challenged whether the alternative scenarios
adopted by manragement for potential changes in
premiums and claims due 1o COVID-19 were appropriate
and tested that they had been accurately applied in the
liquidity and capital forecasts.

We considered managerment’s assessiment of the impact
of volatility in investment markets, including the effect
of management actions, on the Society’s forecast
solvency position.

We cansiderad whether management aclions identificd
by the Sotiety were realistically achuevable, based on our
knowledge of the business

We considered management’s assessmert of the
operational impact on the business of Covid-19
by reference to the measures they have currently
implemented or ptan to put in place

We read the financisl statement disclosures in respect

of the viability statement, the going concern statement,
the Audit Cormnittee report and the post balance sheet
impact of Covid-19 11 Note 25, 1o determine whether
they were consistent with the results of management’s
forecasts and in accordance with the requirenments of FRS
102 and recommendged aaditional clarifying disclosues
on COVID-19 were made

We have concluded that the
Directors had an appropriate
basis onwhich to make the
assessment that COVID-19
does not give rise to @ material
uncertainty over the going
concern or viabibity of the
Society.

we consider that the financial
statement disclosures .n respect
of the bmpact of COWID 1% are
appropriate and consistent with
the reguirements of TRS1C2
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In the prior year, our auditor's report included a key audit matter in refztion to the valuation of pension scheme surplus. Given the
consistency in the assumptions underpinning the latwlities year on year and the [ack of complexity in the valuation of the pension assets,
we have not cons dered this as a key audit matte fo- our current year audit,

AN OVERVIEW OF THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT

TAILORING THE SCOPE

Our assessment of audit risk, our evalustion of mateniality and our allecation of performance materiality deterrrine our audit scope for
each entity within the Group, Taken together this enables us to form an opinion on the consolidated finandial statements. We take into
account size, risk profile, the organisation of the group and effectiveness of group wide controls, changes in the busingss environment and
other factors when assessing the level of work to be performed at each entity.

in assessing the risk of matesal imisstatement to the Croup financial statements, and to ensure we had adequate quantitative coverage
of significant accounts in1he financial statements, of the eight reporting compeonents of the Group, we selected six companents coverng
entities which represent the pracipal business units within the Group.

Of the six components sewected, we performed an audit of the complete financial informat.on of one component {*full scope component”)
which was selected baced cn s size or risk characteristics. for the remaining five components (specific scope companents”), we
performed audit procedures on specific accounts within that compaonent that we considerea had the potential for the greatest impact on
the significant accounts in the financial statements either because of the size of these accounts or their risk profile.

[

The reporting components where we performed audit procedures accounted for 58% of the Group's fotal assels and 98% of the Group's
Total Habilities. For the current year, the full scope component cantributed 91.5% of the Group's Total assets and 941°% of the Group®s Total
vabitities The speaiic scope components contributed 6 3% of the Group's Total asseis and 41% of the Group's Total liabilives. The audit
scope of these compoenents may not have induded lesting of all significant accounts of the camponent but will have contnbuled to the
coverage of significant accounts tested for the Group

Of the remaining two components that together represent 2.7% of the Group's Total assets and 1.8% of the Group's Tolat liabilities, none
are individually greater than 1% of the Croup’s Total assets, Total liabilities or Funds for Future Appropriations  Fol these components,
we performed other procedures, including perfornung analytical review procedures, testing of consolidation jouinals and intercompany
eliminations to respond 1o any potential risks of matenal misstatement to the Group finandial statements.

The charts below lustiate the caverage obtained fram the work performed by our audit teams

TOTAL ASSETS TOTAL LIABILITIES
6 3%, £ 41 L8
’ ) G154 Full scope comparents a ' o471 4 ull ~eope componenis
L B 2% . o
B G 3% Speafie seope components S 4500 Speriic scope companents
MW o Othern procedures M Ol procedures

CHANGES FROM THE PRIOR YEAR

There are no significant changes in scoping the group audit from prior year

INVOLVEMENT WITH COMPONENT TEAMS

In establishing our overall appreach to the Group audit, we determined the type of work that neeged to be undertaken at each of the
components by us, as the primary audit engagement team or by component audiars from another UK LY team operating under our
instruction. Audit procedures over the full scope comipenent and four of the five specific scope components were performed directly by
the prumary audit team. For the remaining one specilic scope component, where the work was performed by component auditors, we
determined the appropriate level of involvement to enable us to determine that sufficient audit evidence had been ebtained as a bass for
out opinion on the Group as a whole.

The primary teamn interacted regularly with the component team where approgriate during various stages of the audit reviewed key
warking papers and were resporsible for the scope and direction of the audit process 7This, together with the additional procedurcs
performed at Group level, gove us appropriate evidence for our opinion on the Group financial statoments.
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OQUR APPLICATION OF MATERIALITY
We apply the concept of materiality in planning and performing the audit, in evaluating the effect of identified misstaterments on the audit
and in forming our audit opinion.

MATERIALITY

The magnitude of an amission or misstatement that, individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of the users of the financial statements. Materiality provides a basis for determining the nature and extent
of our audit procedures.

We determined materiality for the Group to be £20 miition (2018, £20 mitlion], which is 3.34% (2018: 3.07%] of funds for future
Appropriations. We believe that Funds for Future Appropriations provides us with the mast appropriate basis for determining materiality as
iLis the equivalent of net assets i an insurance company,

We determined materiality for the Parent Company to be £20 million (2018 £20 million), which is 3.36% (2018: 3.05%) of Funds for
Future Apprepriations.

PERFORMANCE MATERIALITY
The application of materiality at the individual account or balance level. It is set at an amount to reduce to an appropriately low
level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected misstatements exceeds materiality.

On the basis of our risk assessments, together with our assessment of the Group's overall control environment, our Judgement was that
performance materiality was 50% of our planning materiality, namely £10m [2018: £10m). We have set performance materiality at this
percentage because our prior year audit experience indicates a higher risk of misstatentants, both corrected and uncorrected.

Audit work at component locations for the purpose of obtaining audit coverage over significant financial statement accounts ks undertaken
based on a percentage of total performance materiality. The performance materiality set for each component is based on the relative scale
and risk of the component to the Group as a whole and our assessment of the risk of misstatement at that compenent. inthe current year,
the range of performance materiality allocated to components was £2m to £10m.

REPORTING THRESHOLD
An amount below which identified misstatements are considered as being clearly trivial.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them all uncorrected audit differences in excess of £1m (2078 £1m),
which is set al 5% of pianning matenality, as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative
grounds.

We avaluate any uncorrected misstatements against both the quantitative measures of materiality discussed above and in light of other
relevant qualitative considerations in forming our opinion.

OTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, including the Overview, Strategic Report and Gur
Governance sections set out on pages 1to 67, other than the financial statements and our auditor's repart thereon The dwectors are
responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this
report, we do not express any form of assirance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in deing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise
appedis to be materfally misstated. if we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are reguired to
determine whether there is a material misstaternent in the tinancial staterments or @ maternal misstatement of the other information. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to
report that fact

We have nothing to report in this regard,

As a result of the directors’ voluntary reporting on how they have applied the Code, we also have nothing to report in regard to our
responsibility under [SAs (LK) to specifically address the fallowing items in the other information and to report as uncorrecled material
misstatements of the other information where we conclude that those items meet the following conditions:

Fair, balanced and understandable sef aut on page 62 - the statement given by the directors that they consider the annual report and
financial statements taken as a whole is fair, balanced and understandable and provides the information necessary for mernbers to assess
the graup's perforntarice, business model and strategy, s materally inconsistent with aur knowledge obtained in the audit, or

Audit committes reporling set out an pages 65-67 ~the section describiing the work of the audit commitiee does not appropriately
address matters communicated by us to the audit commitiee.
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OTHER VOLUNTARY REPORTING RELATING TO THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Society voluntarily prepares a corporate goverrance statement that includes the information with respect to internal control and
risk management systems and about share capital structuses recuired by the Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Runes sourcebonk of
the Financial Conduct Authority, The directors have requested that we report on the consistency of that infermation with the financial
statements.

In our opirion, the information given in the Corparate Governance Staternent set out on pages 42-49 and in the Audit Committee Repors
on pages 65-67 with respect to nternal control and risk managemient systems and about share capital structures is consistent with the
financial statements,

The Society’s veluntary Corporate Governance Statement includes details of the Society’s compliance with the Code, The directors have
requestad that we review the parts of the Corporate Governance Statemert relating to the provisions of the Code specified for auditor
review Dy the Listing Rule $.810R{2) of the Financial Canduct Authority as if the Society were a prermium listed company, We have nothing
to report that the parts of the directors’ statement relating to the company’s compliance with the Code containing provisions specified for
revicw by the auditor in accordance with Listing Rule @ 8 10R{?) do not properly disclose o departure from a relevant provision of the Code

OPINIONS ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In cur opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

the infor mation given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements, and

the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION
I thie Lght of rhe knowledge and understanding of the greup and the Society and its environment abitained in the course of the audit, we
have not dentified material misstatements in the strategic report of the directors’ report
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matiers in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report 1o you if,
in Gur opinion:
adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Society, o1 returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches
not visited by us, or

the Society financal statements are not in agreement with the accountirg records and returns; or
certain disclosures of directors” remuneration specified by law are not made, or
we have not received althe nfommation and explanations we require for our audit

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement set out on page 62, the diredtors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and {aw view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is

necessary to enable the preparation of finanaial statements that are free from mater’al nusstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

I preparing the financal staterments, the directors are responsible tor assessing the group and Society's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate tre group or the Society ot 1o cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our cbjectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of asswance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK} will always detect a matertal misstaternent when it exists
Misstaternents can arise fram fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

EXPLANATION AS TO WHAT EXTENT THE AUDIT WAS CONSIDERED CAPABLE OF DETECTING
IRREGULARITIES, INCLUDING FRAUD

The objectives of our audit

inrespect 1o fraud, are; to identify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the fwancial statements due to fraud, to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the assessed risks of material misstatement due te fraud, through designing and
implementing appropriate tesponses; and to respond appropriately to fraud or suspected fraud identified during the audit  However,
the primary responsibility for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the entity and
management, and

in respect to irregularities, considered 1o be non-compliance with laws and regulations, are to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding compliance with the provisions of these laws and regulations generally recognized to have a direct effect on the
determination of material amounts and disclosures in the financial staterments {‘direct laws and regulations'}, and perform other audit
procedures to help identify instances of non-compliance with other laws and regulations that may have a material effect on the financial
statements We are not responsible for preventing non-compliance with laws and regulations and our audit procedures cannot be
expected to detect non-compliance with all laws and regulations.

Qui approach was as follows

We obtained a general understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the group and the Society and
determined that the dnect laws and regulations related to elements of company law and tax legislation, and the financial reporting
framework. Ouwr considerations of other laws and regulations that may have a material effect on the financial statements included
permissions and supenvisory requiremients of the Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA) and the Financial Conduct Authority ['FCA)

We obtained a peneral understanding of how the Group and Society complies with these legal and regulatory frameworks by making
enquiries of management, internial audit, and thase responsible for legal and compliance matters We also reviewed correspondenc e
between the Society and its subsidiaries and UK regulatory bodies, reviewed minutes of the Board and Executive Risk Committee, and
gained an understanding of the Group's approach to governance, demonstiated by the Board’s approval of the Group's governance
framework and the Board's review of the Group's risk management framework ['RMF’) and internal control processes.

For direct laws and regulations, we considered the extent of compliance with those laws and regulations as part of our procedwes on the
related financial staterment items.

For both direct and other laws and regulations, our procedures invelved: making enquiry of those charged with governance and senior
management for their awareness of any non-compliance of laws or regulations, inquiring about the policies that have been established
to prevent non-compliance with laws and regulations by officers and employees, inquiring about the Group and Society’s methods of
enforcing and monitoring compliance with such policies, inspecting significant correspondence with the FCA and PRA.

The Group operates in the insurance and banking industries which are highly regulated envirorments. As such the Senior Statinory
Auditor considered the expernience and expertise of the engagement team to ensure that the team had the appropnate competence and

SHE

capabilities, which included the use of specialists where appropriate.

We assessed the susceplibility of the group and the Society's financial staterments 1o material misstatement, including how fraud might
acour, by considerng the controls that the Society and ils subsidiaries have established to addiess risks identified by the entity, or that
otherwise seek to prevent, deter or detect fraud. We also considered areas of sigmficant judpement, performance targets, economic or
extetnat pressures and the impact these have onthe control environment. Where this risk was considered ra be higher. we performed
audit procedures to address each identified fraud risk, Including the procedures over the actuarial assumptions noted above and testing
manual journals, which were designed to provide reasonable assurance thal the financial statements were free from fraud or error.

Afurther description of our responsibilities for the audit of the finoncial statements is located on the Financial Reporting Council’s website
at https://wwwedre org uk/auditorsresponsibilities  This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019



OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPORT QUR GOVERNANCE DUR FINANCIALS
—

OTHER MATTERS WE ARE REQUIRED TO ADDRESS
We were appointed by the $ociety on 29 September 2017 to audit the financial staterments “or the year ending 31 December 2017 and
subsequent financial perods

Our total uninterrupted period of engagement is 3 years, covenng peniods frem our appointment through to the period erding 31
December 2019

The non-audit services prohibited by the FRC's Lthical Standard were not proviced to the group or the Sodety and we remain
independent of the group and the Society in conducting the audit

The audit opirion is consistent with the additional report to the audit comnmittee.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report is made solely to the Society's members, as 2 body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Socdiety's members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose. 1o the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
other thar the Socety and the Sociely’s members as a body, forour audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

s X SNy TN o

9

ANDY BLACKMORE {SENIOR STATUTORY AUDITOR)
for and on behalt of Emst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
Bristol

17 April 2020

Notes:

1 The maintenance and integrity of the Wesleyan Assurance Sooety web site is the responsibility of the divectors; the work carried out by
the auditors does net involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that
may have occurred to the Hinancial statements since they were initially presented on the web site.

7. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and disserminatior: of financial statements may differ fron legislation in
other jurisdictions.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2018 218
NGLE Em fim
Profit and Loss Account
Technical Account - Long-term Business
Earned premiums, net of reinsurance 3(a)
Cross premiums wiitten 339.5 3105
Outward reinsurance premiunts {10.1) {11.5)
329.4 2984
Investment income 4 504.0 383.2
Urrealised gains on investments 4 3147 -
Other technical income 5(a) 16.7 4.7
Total Technical Income 1,164.8 696.8
Claims incurred, net of reinsurance )
Claims paid - gross amount (332.7} (3724.6)
- reinsurars' share 14.5 171
- net of reinsurance (318.2) {3075)
Change in the provision for ctaims {0.4) (17}
(318.6) (309.2)
Change in other technical provisions, net of reinsurance 14
Fong-term business provision - gross amount {532.8) 1803
- reinsurers' share (21.1) (5.2)
- (553.9) 174.9
Operating expenses 7 (105.9) (1115}
Investiment expenses and charges 4 (7.7) (o7
Unrealised losses on investments 4 - (5147)
Allocation of net investment refern Lo imvestment contracts 14 (189.2) 60.0
Other technical charges 5(b) {16.7) (213)
Tax attributable to the long-term business 9 (27.3) 176
Change m present value ot future profits on linked non-profit business wntten in the With
Profits Fund 2.8 {107}
iransfers from the Fund for Future Appropriations 13 32.7 28.2
- (292.3) (562.5)
Total Technical Charges (1164 .8} (696.8)
Balance on the Technical Account - Long-term Business - -
Qther Comprehensive Income
Actuarial {oss)/gain on pension scheme 24 (23.7} 204
Revaluation gain on tangible fized assets 12 4.0 27
Jransfers from / {to] the Fund for f uture Appropriations 13 19.7 (231)

Qther Comprehensive Income for the year - -

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - -

The total transfer from the Fund lor Future Appropniations was £52.4m (2018: £51m).
fhe whole of the above resuits derive from continuing operations.

As a mutual company, all eamnings are retained for the benefit of participating policyholders and are carmned forward within the Fund for
Future Appraopriations.

The Society has elected to take the exemption under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to present the Socdety Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

www wosteyan.co.uk



BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

Group Saciety
2z019 2018 2019 2018
Note £m Fin £m £m
:\wsw;ets B
Intangible assets
Intangible assets 12{a) 7.2 791 60.0 66.5
Coodwill 12(a) 32.0 30.2 - -
Investments
Land and buildings 10(d) 3141 3043 3141 3043
Croup undertakings and pearticipating interests 21 - - 85.9 987
Other financial investrments ] 10{a) 53430 475956 5,048 4,549.5
5,6571 5,064.0 5.4481 4,952.5
Value of in-force linked non-profit business 59.2 37.4 58.2 37.4
Assets held to cover linked liabitities 10{b}) 1,279.7 15571 1,279.7 11551
Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions
Long-term business provision 14 59.3 80.4 59.3 80.4
Claims outstanding 0.2 0.4 0.2 04
39.5 80.8 59.5 208
Debtors
Debtors aris.ng out of direct insurance operations -
policyholders 21 1.7 21 1.0
Debtors arising out of reinsurance opetations 31 36 31 3.6
Other debtors 1 15.6 225 1.5 22
20.8 278 6.7 6.8
Other assets
Tangible assets e 36.6 337 31.0 28]
Cash at bark and in hand 46.6 47 Q) 5.4 2.5
83.2 807 36.4 30.6
Prepayments and accrued income
Accrued interest and rent 247 267 24.7 260
Other prepayments and accrued income 75 6.5 - -
32.2 326 247 261
Total Assets (excluding pens:;(-;n asset) 7.294.9 65937 6,974.3 G,355.8
Pernision Asset 24 911 113 211 RE
Total Assets {including pension asset) 7,386.0 &,705.0 7.065.4 6,167

The notes on pages 80 to 119 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REPORT OUR FINANCIALS
BALANCE SHEETS: ...

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

Group Society o
2018 2078 s 7018
Note Em i Em fm
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Fund for Future Appropriations 13 598.2 650.6 5941 6536
Technical Provisions
Long -term business provision 14 50406 4.50707 5,032.6 45128
Class ontstanding 2.9 95 9.9 95
L 5,050.5 45777 50425 4,5231
Technical provisions for linked liabilities 14 1,278.7 11551 1,279.7 1,16551
Provisions for other Risks 15 876 63 855 75.0
Deposits received from Reinsurers 16 271 357 271 332
Deposits from banks z - 5.0 -
Current liabilities:
Creditors
Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 51 2.9 51 27
Creditors arising out of reinsurance aperations 03 Li 03 11
Other creditors 18 27.0 278 26.4 18 4
Customer bank accounts 7 2831 216.7 -
o 315.5 2435 3.8 227
Accruals and Deferred Income 27.4 241 4.7 49
Total Liabilities 7.386.0 6,705.0 7,065.4 54671

The notes onopages 80 to 119 form an integral part of these linanaal statements

RYSY

The financial statements on page /77 to 119 weie appioved by the Board of Directors on 14 April 2020 ard signed on its behalf by,

P T 4
Nathan Moss Mario Mazzoccehi Ahmed Faroog
Chair Cioup Chief Executive Chief Finandial Officer
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS coniie

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND CONSOLIDATION

The Group financial statements have been prepared under the provisions of the Large and Medivim-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts
and Reports) Regulations 2008 ("SIZ008/4107) relating to insurance groups, and have been prepared in compliance with United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102, "The Financial Reperting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom
and the Republic of Ireland” {“FRS 1027}, Financial Reporting Standard 103, “Insurance contracts”, and the Companies Act 2006, under the
provision of S$I 2008/410. The Triennial Review amendments to FRS102 had no impact on the Sodety’s adopted accounting policies.

A summary of the more important Group accounting policies 1s set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, untess otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements incorpurate the assets, liabilities and results of the Socdiety and its subsidiary undertakings drawii up
to 31 December each year. The results of subsiciary undertakings acquired or sold during the year are included in the consolidated results
from the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal. On acquisition of a subsidiary undertak'ng, all of its assets and liabilities at the
date of acquisition are recorded &t their fair values reflecting their condition ai that date The profits and losses before 1ax of subsidiaries
are consolidated through Other Technical Income and Other Technical Charges respectively within the Profit and Loss Accourd, in line with
FRS 103 1Q 2 60 implermentation guidance.

The Group is exempt from the requirements of section 7 of FRS 102 to prepare a cash flow statement, as mutual life assurance companies
are excluded from compliance with this section

The Directors have considered the appropriateness of the going concern basis used in the preparation of these financial statements and, in
the opinion of the Directars, the going concern basis adopted continues to be appropriate.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 and FRS 103 requires the use of certain crntical accounting estimates 1t
also requires managemerl to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the company’s accounting policies.

Technical provisions involve a higher degree of judgement and complexity with significant assumptions and estirmates involved in the
calculation, including discount rates, longevity, persistency and morbidity These judgements and estimates have been disclosed in Note
4. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expeciations of
future events that are helieved to be reasonable under the circumstances

The pension asset tecognised in the balance sheet is the value of the scheme's assetrs less the present value of the scheme’s liabilities and
the Society has the rights ta the asset upon wind up of the scheme A pension valuation is carried out every thiee years, with the mast
recent valuation of the scheme as at 31 Decernber 2018. These judgements and estimates have been d.sclosed in Nate 24

The vatuation used the projected unit method and was carried out by a qualified Actuary employed by Aan Hewitt The results of the latest
funding valuation at 31 December 2018 have been adjusted 1o the balance sheet date taking account of experience over the period since
37 Becember 2018, changes in market conditions and differences 1o the financial and demographic assumptions.

fnvestment properties, inciuding those occupied by the Society, are valued by external professionally qualified valuers, having an
appropriate recognised professional qualification, as well as recent experience in the locat.on and category of the property being valued. in
estimating the fair values of the properties within the portfolio, the highest ard best use of the properties 15 their current use

Dierivative firancial instrurnents are measured at fair value, which is obtained using valuation techniques performed by third parties,
including discounted cash flow medels and option pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carvied as assets when the fair value is
pasitive and as liabitities when the fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fai value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction price (Le. the fair valuz of the consideration given
or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the
same instrument (i e. without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from
observable markets

CLASSIFICATION OF CONTRACTS

The Society classifies its products for accounting purposes as insurance, lnvestiment or investment with discretionary participation features.
Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significart insurance risk. Such contracts may also transfer {inancial risk, Contracts
that do not transfer signtficant insurance risk are investrment contracts. As a genersl guideline, the Society defines significant insurance risk
as the passibiiity of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of aninsured event that are at least 10% more than the benefits payable if the
insured event did not occur,

Adiscretionary particspation feature is a contraciual right held by a policyholder to receive additional payments as a supplement to
suaranteed benefits, Such contracts are mare commonly known as 'with profits” or 'participating’ contracts and are accounied for as
Insurance coniracts,

Hybrid contracts are those where the policyholder can invest in and switch between bath unit-linked [non-participating) and unitised
with profits {participating) investment mediurms Hybrid policies that nclude both discretionary participation features and unit-linked
components have beer unbundled and the two components have been accounted for separately. For practical reasons certain bybrid
contracs types are treated as if they were investnent contracts with discretionary participation features whe accounting for premiurms,
claims and other revenue
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1. ACCOUNTING PQLICIES "/~ . i

Amounts received inrespect of unit-linked investment contracts, which principally involve the transfer of financial risk, are accounted ior
using deposit accounting, under which ameounts collected are credited directly to the balance sheet, as an agjustment to the Lability to the
policyholder. Financial labiities in respect of unit-linked ‘nvestrment contracts are carried in the balance sheet as "Technical provisions for
Inked batihiries”

(1) INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND INVESTMENT CONTRACTS WITH DISCRETIONARY PARTICIPATING FEATURES {DPF)

PREMIUMS
Long-term business premivm income s accounited for when due for payment or in the case of linked business, when the liab:dity 15
established

REINSURANCE

Long-term kusiness s ceded 1o reinsurers under contracts 1o tansfer part ar all of one or more of the following risks: mortality, marbidity,
investiment, persistency and expenses and are accounted for as insurance contracts. The amounts that vll be recoverable from reinsurers
are estimated hased upon the gross provisions, having due regard to collectability. The recoverability of reinsurance recoveries is assessed
having regard to market data on the tinanc al strength of each of the retnsurance companies

CLAIMS

Claims payable on death are accounted for on the basis of netifications recerved Disablity claims are accounted for on the basis of
individual rlabm assessments Maturities and annuity payments are accounted for when the clann becomes due for payment. Surrenders
are recognised either when paid or i earlier, the date on which following notification, the policy ceases to be included within the long-term
business provision and/or the babilities on investment contracts Claims include bonuses payable en with profits or participating contracts.
Claims payable include all related internal and external claims handling casts Reinstirance recoveries are accounted for in the same period
as the related claim.

Ihe reinsurers’ share of claims incurred, in the profit and loss account. reflects the amounts received of 1eceivable [rom reinsurers in respect
of those claims incurred duning the year. Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognised
in the prefit and loss account as 'outward reinsurance premiums’ when due

LIABILITIES

in respect of the hybnd policies the insurance risks have been unbundled from the investment contracts and reserves continue to be
provided within the long-term business pravision.

(1) INVESTMENT CONTRACTS

As noted above, amounts received in respect of unit-linked investment contracts are accountad for using deposit aceounting, under which
amounts collected are credited directly to the balance sheet as an adjustrment to the liabrity to the policyhiolder. Ninancial habilities in
respect of unit-linked investment contracts ane carned in the balance shoet as Technical prowsions fer nked liabilities”.

Fees receivable fromiinvestment contiacts include the management charge payable for administration of the relevant funds and s
calcutated as a percertage of the func value for each policy (included n "other techmical income’) The fees are recognised in the profit and
loss account at the same time as they are charged Lo the policy.

INVESTMENTS

(D INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

lrvestmient properties are held at fair value, measured annuatly with changes In fair value recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. The basis of valuation used is open market value net of cost of purchase, with no changes to the valuation technique duning the
year,

The owner occupied share of the Head Office property is separated trom the share of the property which s rented out, and is held as a

tangible fixed asset.

(I INVESTMENTS IN GROUFP UNDERTAKINGS AND PARTICIPATING INTERESTS

In the Society’s balance sheet, Investments in Gioup undertakings and participating interests’ are stated at far value through profit and
toss, for each individual subsidiary compary in accordance with section 3 of FRS 102. The valuation techniques and assumptions used for
determining fair value have been disclosed in Note 21,

{it1) OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
The Society has chosen to apply the recognition and measorenient provisions of [AS 39, and the disclosure require nents of FRS 102
sections 1T and 12,
The Society classifies its other financial nvestments into the following categaries:
Shares and ather variable-yield securities and units in unit trusts - at fair value through srofit and loss;
Debt securities and other fixed income securities — at fair value through profit and loss;
Deposits with crecit institulions - at fair value through profit and loss; and

Loans to custoriers - loans and receivables.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ccrriie

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

T ACCCUNTING POLICIES ¢
shares and other variable- yield securities and units in unit trusts, debt securities and other fixed interest securities and deposits with ¢redit
mnstitutions - are classified as at fair value through profit and loss at inception because they form part of an investment portfolio that is
managed and whose performance is evaluated by the Society’s key management personnel on a fair value basis.

BN

The fair values of listed investments are based on the current bid price on the balance sheet date or the last trading day before this date
The fair values of other Lnlisted investments, for which no active market exists, are established by the Directors using valuation technigues
These include use of recent arm's length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and other pricing models

Met gains or losses ansing front changes in the Tair value of financial assets are presented in the profit and loss account within "Unrealised
gains on investraents’ or 'Unrealised losses on investrments’ in the pericd in which they arise.

Unrealised gains and fosses represent the difference between the fair value of financial assets at the balance sheet date and the original
cost, or if they have been previously valued, that valuation at the balance sheet date, The movement in unrealised gains and losses
recognised through the statement of cornprehensive income in the year also includes the reversal of unrealised gains and losses recognised
in earlier accounting periods in respect of mvestment disposals in the current period

Loans and receivables - are non-derivative financiat assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market
other than those that the Society has designated as at fair value through profit and loss Loans ta custormners are classified in this category
Loans and receivables are measured at {arr value plus directly attributable transaction costs on initial recognition and subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method

Other financial assels are recognised at amortised cost,

(IV) INVESTMENT INCOME AND EXPENSES
Dividends are recorded on the date on which the shares are guoted ex-dividend. Other investrment income and expenses are included an an
accruals basis.

(V) INVESTMENT GAINS AND [ OSSES
Realised gains and losses on investiments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original cost/carrying value.

COMMISSION INCOME

Comunission income within Wesleyan Finandial Services 1s received from Wesleyan Assurance Society and third party manufacturers
Protection product and commission income is 1ecognised when the service is provided. General imsurance conumission income is recognised
when the insurance contracts have been sold irespective of The period of insurance.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date cn which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at their faw value. Changes in the fair value are recognised immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.

ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES
Assets held to cover linked liabilities are valued at fa.r value through the profit and loss account.

IMPAIRMENT CHARGE
At each reporting date financial assets measured at amortised cost are reviewed for indicators of imparment. If the recoverable amount of
an asset is less than its carrying amount, then the value of the asset is impaired to its recoverable amaount

Specific impairment provisions are made against advances by Wesleyan Bank Limited ("the Bank’) for which recovery is considered to be
doubtful and represent the quantification of actual and expected losses from identified accounts. The amount of specific impairment
provision raised is assessed on a case by case basis,

To covet impaired advances which have not yet been identified on an individual basis a collective impairment provision is made against
the unsecured loan portfolio. In accordance with best practice, the collective impairment provision has been monitored against historic
collection rates. The curtent level of arrears has been measured against the historical data 1o arrive at a percentage provision 1o be applied
against each arrears tranche

Impairment charges for credit losses are deducted from loans and advances in the balance sheet and are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income.

PENSION COSTS
The Group operates a detined benefit pension scheme, which was clused to new members with effect from 1 October 2009, and closed to
future accryal from 5 April 2076

The pension cost for the scheme is analysed between past service cost and net return on pension assets. Current service cost is the actuarially

calculated present value of the benefits earned by the active employees in each period. Pas| service costs, relating to employee service i prior
periods arising i the current period as a result of the introduction of. or improvements 1o, retirenmient benefits, are recogrnised in the statement
of comprehensive incorne on a straight-line basis cver the penod in which the increased benefits vest.

Net expected returm on the pension assets comprises the expected return on the pension scheme assets less interest on scheme labilities
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1T ACCOUNTING POLICIES : ¢
The actuarial gains and losses which anse from updating the latest actuarial valuation to reflect conditions at the balance sheet date are
included as a separate line in the statement of comprehensve ncome

PRESENT VALUE OF FUTURE PROFITS ON LINKED NON-PROFIT BUSINESS WRITTEN IN THE WITH PROFITS FUND

For investment contracts, the excess valee of fuiue profits from linked business written by the Sotiety over any valte taken into account in
calculating the best estimate habyities for with profits busimess is recognised as an asset, ard atlows for the repayment of initial expenses
incurreddt on this busmess that have not yet been recouped.

The value assigned to this asset is calculated in accordance w th Solvency Hrules The methodology and assumptions are based on our best
estimate of future expenience and the nisk-free yield, less a sutable adiustment for risk and uncertainty (‘tisk margin')

REINSURERS' SHARE OF TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

The reinsurers’ share of technical provisions 1s calculated on a basis consistent with the calculation of the corresponding liabilities. Long-
term business is ceded to reinsurers under contracts to transfer part or all of one or more of the following risks: mortality, morbidity,
investment, persistency and expenses. The contracts are accounted %o as nsurance contracts, pravided that the risk transfer s significant.
Some contracts which provide tor the transfer of significant risk are atso structured Lo provide financing. Where, under such contracts,
financing companents are to be iepaid in future accounting perinds, the amount oatstanding ander the contract at the balance sheel date
is classified as a liability to the reinsurer and included in ‘deposits received from reinsurers’ Contracts with the legal structure of reirsurance
contracts which do not transfer significant insurance risk are classdied as financial assets,

GOODWHL

Coodwill is capitalised in the balance sheer at cost and amortised through the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis
over its useful economic Ufe of between 10 and 15 years, Goodwail is teviewed annuslly for indicators of impaimment. The gain or loss on
subsequent disposal of ¢ subsidiary or associate undertaking will incluge any aitributable unamortsed gogdwill.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets relate to computer sottware developtnent, assets in the course of construction, and customer listings acquired on
acquisition Customer listings are valued based on expecied future income, discounted to their present value. These are being amaortised
over thei expected economic Ufe of ten yeais.

Computer software is valued at cost less amartisation, with assets being amaortised on a stranght-line basis over a four to fen year period.

7]

Assets i course of constructionelate to software being developed and are not amoitised.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets, except for freehold buildings, are stated at vatuation or at cost less depreciation, where the cost of tangible assets 15 their
purchase cost, together with any ind dental costs of acatnsition, Depreciation is calculated so as 1o write off the cost of tangible assets on a
straight-line basis over the expacted useful economic hives of the assets concerned, having regard to expected residual va.ues.
The periods generally applicable are

Freehold buildings - thirty 1o fifty years;

Computer hardware - three [o ten years,;

Farniture and Hittings - tee 1o twenty years,

Motoer vehicles - three to four years;

Lquipment for nive - term ¢f hire agreement,

Assets in course of construction - no depreciation charged until construction completed
Freehold buildings are revalued annually with changes in fair value recognised in the statement of comprehensive income, The basis of
valuation used is open market value net of cost of purchase
Tangible fixed assets are reviewed annually for indicators of impaiement, Where, in the opinion of the Directars, there has been imparment

in the vatue of fixed assets 1o below their net book value, additional depreciation is charged to reduce the carrying value of the assets to
their fair value less costs to sell.

FUND FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS (FFA)
The FFAIs the excess of assels over the aggrepate of policy and other liabilities. 1t is the Society's capital. Translers to and from the FFA
reftect the excess or deficiency of incame aver daims, expenses, tax and changes in the techmical provisions in cach accounting period

LONG-TERM BUSINESS PROVISION

The tong-term business provision is determined by te Directors, having taken advice from the Chief Actuary following his annual
investigation of long -term insurance business.

The long-term business provision is caleulated using Sotvency Il methodology. Under Solvency 1, 1he long-term business provision is
broacly equivalent te the current amcunt the Socety would have to pay for an immediate transfer of its obligations to a third party.

INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND PARTICIPATING INVESTMENT CONTRACTS
Actuarial zest estimate assumptions ate used to determine the amount and timing of future cash *flows which make up the best estimate
liabitities,
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FOR THE YEAR £NDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES <CorizinaUth

An additional provision is included by the Society to protect against adverse events that cannot easily be hedged This risk margin’, is
defined as the cost of halding Solvency Il regulatory capital over the lifetime of each insurance contract.

WITH PROFITS (PARTICIPATING) CONTRACTS
Provision is made for all bonus payments (declared and future, reversionary and terminal) estimated, where necessary, in a manner
consistent with the Principles and Practices of Finanoal Managemert (PPFM).

The undertying liabilities are based an the aggregate value of policy asset shares reflecting the premiums, investment return, expenses and
charges applied to each policy.

Some with profits policies also contain options and guarantees that can increase the benefits payable to the policyholder. The potential
liability for these options and gua antees is determined using a stochastic model. which simulates future investment retums, asset mix and
bonuses. The most significant aptions and guarantees are:

The sum assured and declared reversionary bonuses on with profits policies;
With profits deferred annuity policies where the annuity is at a guaranteed rate;
With profits policies with minimum surrender values, and

Unitised with profits policies containing guarantees that market vatue reductions will net be applied at specified times.

NON-PARTICIPATING INSURANCE CONTRACTS
For conventional non-profit liabilities, a gross premium valuation method is used, which brings into account the full premiums receivable
under contracts written by the Society, estimated renewal and maintenance costs and contractually guaranteed benefits,

The estimation techniques and assumptions are periodically reviewed with any changes in estimates reflected in the profi and loss account
as they oceur.

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS FOR LINKED LIABILITIES

The financial liabilities for these contracts are designated at inception at fair value through the statement of comprehensive incorne The
{air value of a unit-linked financial liability is determined using the current unit values that reflect the fair values of the finandial assets
contained within the Society's unitised investment funds linked to the hnancia: ability, multiplied by the number of units attiibuted to the
contract holder al the batance sheet date

If the investiment coentract is subject 1o a surrender oplion, the fair value of the financial liability is never less than the amount payable on
surrender, discounted for the required notice period, where applicable.

DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on an undiscounted basis 1N accordance with the provisions of section 29 of FRS 102

Deferred tax on changes in the fair value of investments is recognised in the profit and toss account Deferred tax assets are recognised 1o
the extent that it is regarded as more likely than not that they will be recovered. Deferred tax relating 1o unrealised gains on linked assets is
included in the technical provistons for linked liabilites.

PROVISIONS

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when there is a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation, and that the obligation can be reliably measured. 1f the
effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at & pre-taxrate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. No provision is established where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

LEASES

Finance leasing agreements transfer to the Group substantially all the benefits and risks of ownership of an asset. Accordingly they are
treated as if the asset had been purchased outright and are depreciated cver the shorter of the useful economic bie of the asset or the
length of the tease term. Assets ere reviewed annually for indicators of impairment. Payments in respect of operating leases are charged
to the statement of comprehensive income in the period to which they relate. Appropriate provisions are held when operating leases are
considered to be onerous contracts (as defined under section 20 of FRS 102).

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

ltemns included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates. Pounds sterling is the functional currency of all Group entities. The consolidated financial
statements are presented in millions of pounds sterling, which is the Group's presentation currency.

Fareign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the trianslation al year-end
exchange 1ates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
wncome for the period.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value through the stalement of comprehensive income, are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss,
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2. RISK MANAGEMENT

GENERAL

In addition Lo the components detailec in the Risk Management Section on pages 28 to 30, Wesleyan's Risk Management Framework also

incorporates the following
Wesleyan considers the market, credit, insurance and operational risks it faces together at a point in time and determines the amount of
capital that it is appropnate to hold taking account cf these 1 sks based on a presanbed risk appetite measure (its risk based cap.tal) This
is done through calcalation of the Selvency Capital Requirements and internal capital visk appetite measures, as part of the Solvency !l
directive
Wesleyan pradoces ar Own Risk and Solvency Assessment {ORSA] focusing on the quantification of market, creait and insurance risk
with the application of detadled modelling 10 assess the sensitivity of the Society's pasition to economic and business scenarios cver the
planning period
The Medical Sickress Society Fund (MSSF) is operated in accordance with the Scheme Merger documentation and is only exposed 1o
risks ansing from policies in MSS* itself.
The Ordinary and Industrial Long Term Business Fund {OILTRF) is exposed to the business risks of subsidiary companies as well as the
business risks arising from the operation of long-term insurance itself. The Board decides whether to undertake a particular business
risk and has the responsibility for reviewing and setting a limit on the scale of such risks, advised by the With Profits Cormmittee. Where
appropriate, limits will be set for individual risks
ftis also exposed to risks arising from weaknesses in internal controls over aperations and costs in excess of those allowed for i
prercium rates Wesleyan undertakes a thorough risk assessment and management process each year,
Wesleyan Bank Limited {the ‘Bank') has approved a 1isk managerment methodology with regards to s operations which is disclosed inits
financial statements

The Risk Committee is tasked by the Board with providing independent oversight of the sk management framework

The ernployment contract of each imember of the Executive includes a clause placing a duty on the individual to dentify, assess and report
to the Board in a timely manner on alt significant risks in their area of 1esponsibility. These nsks coudd be either strategic or aperationa! in
nature, and may include a risk mitigation plan to resolve any weakness where reguired.

The Saciety’s adherence toits risk appetite is assessed thicugh both quantitative and qualitative measures Whilst there are several
component parts within the Risk Appetie Frameowork, the Sedety places particutar Tocus on the control of Busmess, Conduct, Capital and
Reputation Risks

BUSINESS RISK

Business risk is defined as the risks thal external tactors, such as a fall i demand for an organisation’s products will result in g deterioration
of the value of the Group’s business madel, and as the risk that internally generated activity, such as the targe transformation projects

and Merger and Acquisition activity do not deliver the expected return The Sodiely recognises the importance of maintaining business

risk within the pre-established risk appetite invts for the pradent management ol its business and to conform to relevant regulation on
Business risk it a nisk-hased and proportionate manrer,

Business Risk arizses for the Socety through a nimber of internal and external events. External events mclude the impact of market and/
or econamic cond tions on sales, tax and regulatory impacts such as capital gains tax changes and the regulatory initiatives, or actions of
competitors. Recent examples of these events are the General Data Protection Regulations, the Markets in Finandial Instruments Direct ve,
and changes ta GP Contracts. Internal events include the quality and range ot products and services offered, Internal infrastructure being
unable to deliver customer need, and inappropriate strategic dedisions taken

As business risk is inherent in the Saciety's business model, the identification of business risks focuses on understanding the Society's
business model in the context of the environment in which it operates, both internal and external, and the adaptability of the Sodiety’s
business maedel to changes to both environments. On an annual basks, the Society identifies the environmentat factors that coutd pessibly
affect its business strategy and these are used to determine the key business risks to the Society.

A number of controls are in place with regard to business risk. These include:
A clearty defined business strategy statement and set of strategic objectives with associated measures, targets and accountability
attached to them as far as practically possible;
Processes whereby the Sodiety’s strategy is translated into the initiatives and business plans of the business operating units;

Appropriate gover~ance processes in place as well as sufficient resources available 1o ensure thar delivery of strategic objectives,
associated initiatives and business plans are tracked, reviewed and evaluated on a regular basis;

A process in place to ensure thal executive management regularly review progress towards strategic objectives and implementation of
strategy,

An annual risk assessment based on and taking avto considerat:on the strategic objectives of the Sacety,

Sources and levels of income and costs are actively moritored to understand adverse deviations; and

Internal and external environment monitoring (o keep abreast of developments and opportunities

The principal business risks that the Society faces are highlighted in the section headed "Our Risks” on pages 28 to 30.
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CONDUCT RISK

The Sociely seeks to ensure at all times that the liim's behaviour results in fail outcomes for customers. We are proactive in our approach
in identifying issues that coutd be of concern, including considerations {for the way products are designed, sales advice, complaint handling
and across all other areas of customer contact. This risk is monitored through internal assessments such as advice quality, monitering of
complaints, treating customers fairly outcomes and sales force rermuneration,

CAPITAL RISK

The Sociely will ensure that we remain financially strong with above average financial strength, in line with our Risk Appetite and consistent
with our communications to policyholders. The Society monitors the capital positian, both on a regulatory basis (as part of the Pillar 1
requirements of the Solvency Il directive) and on an internatly determined capital requirerment basis {through the ORSA process) on a
regular basis

The Society’s internal capital requirerents are set at @ much higher level than the minimum regulatory requirements, and internal metrics
used to monitor the capital levels are measured against these internal requirements, ensuring that the Society remains financially strong,
and it holds much more capital than is required by regulations

REPUTATION RISK

The Society recognises that our long-term sustainability depends an the strength of our reputation and relationship with cur customers
We strive 1o treat our customers farrty and act with integrity. Reputational risk is monitored through a variety of risk indicators to
determine the view of the Society by stakeholders including the media, repulators, our customers and our people

KEY RISKS
At the next level, the Societly considers 3 range of different risks that could impact upon the deliverance of its strategic objectives Further
details on how the following risks are managed are set out below:

Market risk

insurance risk

Liguidity risk

Credn risk

Operational risk

MARKET RISK

(1) OVERVIEW

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of, or future cash flows, including annual management charges (AMC), from the Society’s assets
and babilities fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The key cornponents of market risk are equity price risk, interest rate risk and
currency risk. Investments are split into the Non-Profit Pool and the With Profits Pool, the overall strategies for which are as follows:

{a) the Non-Profit Poal is established by matching specific fixed interest assets to the ron profit liabilities and fixed interest and index-
linked assets; and

(b} the overall investrnent strategy of the With Profits Pool is to maximise the investment return achieved by the assets allowing for income
and capital growth and the effects of taxation. This is subject to eperating within the Society’s risk appetite

The investment strategy may also be determined by the need to treat policyholders fairly which includes striking the right balance berween
achieving good returns for pohcyholders and maintaining solvency. Separate investment strategies are therefore maintained for the

assets backing policyholder asset shares and for the rest of the assets in the With Profits Pool, some of which back other liabilities such as
guarantees and options,

The With Profits Pool includes some assets which would not normally be traded, including the Head Office building and the investrments in
subsidiary companies.

The Chief Actuary carries out investigations to explore the finandial impact of a range of market stresses and reports them annually in the
Actuarial Function Report, and through input into the Own Risk and Solvency Assessment {ORSA},

The separate responsibilities of the Board, the Risk Committee and the relevant Txecutive Comimittee are set out in the Corporate
Gevernance Statement.

(I} EQUITY PRICE RISK

The Society is exposed to price risk as a result of its holdings in equity investments, classified as financial assets at fair value. Exposures ta
individual companies and to equily securities in aggregate are monitored in order to ensure compliance with the relevant risk Umits for
solvency purposes

Investments held are listed and traded or the UK and other recognised Stock Exchanges [primarily in Europe and North America). The
Society has a defined investrment policy winch sets linits on the Sodiety's exposwre 1o equities both in aggregate terms and by peography
and counterparty. This policy of diversification is used to manage the Society's price risk arising from s investments in equity securities,

Sensitivity analysis for equity risk is undertaken o illustrate how changes in the fair value of equity securities will fluctuate because of
changes to market prices, whether those changes are ceused by factors specific to the individual equity issuer or tactors atlecting all similar
equity securities traded in the market, Further information is provided within Note 13,
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{11i) PROPERTY RISK

The Sodiety is exposed to risk of falling property value as a result of its divect holdings in property. The vast majority of the Sodiety’s
property exposure is through intermnally managed directly held Real Estete although we also own shares in quoted Real Estate co-npanies
and open-ended aroperly comparies.

Iwe selt

westinent approach Howvee

Direct holaings are managed on a long-term low turnover basis in line with the overad Sodiety
specific assels where it is felt that the longer term prospects are unatiractive or where significant additional value can be realised inthe
short-term (e g change of use, sirategic value 1o an altemnative buyer ).

The Society's internal team of Chartered Surveyors ase tashed with imaximising long-term rentzal income and mimmising vaids A wide
distribution of investments 1s hele both by location and property type and these are monitored aganst the key benchmak, the Investiment
Property Databank (IPD}. All-Property index, or other suitanle indices that are available from time to time.

{IV) INTEREST RATE RISK
Interest rate r sk is the risk that arises from fluctuating interest rates Both claims costs and tiabilities to policyholders are exposed to
interest rate risk.

Fair vatue interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a fixed rate financial instrument will vary as market rates cf interest vary, 7o’
example, an increase in market rates of interest decreases the market value of o fixed interest asset

Maoverments in the far value of fxed nterest assels are broadly matched by equivalent movements in the related policybolder Habilities.
Fixed interest investrments are held principally for the tixed stream of income that they provide, which is matched to the expocied cash
outtlows arising from the paaranteed pohicy payments of certain of the Sodiety’s non-linked liabilities This is discussed further below

Cash flow interest rate risk is the 1isk that the future cash tlows of ¢ varlable 1ate financial instrument will fluctoate because of changes in
market interest rates. For exampie, an increase in the level of market rates of interest will increase the level of income received on floating
rate investments. By contrast, the cash Hows arising from fixed interest rate investments are unaffected by changes in market rates of
interest.

The Soaiety’s exposure to cash flow interest rate risk principally artses from the outflows required 1o meet guaranteed policy payments
which are fixed and, therefore, are not affected by changes in market rates of interest. One method that could be used to miligare this
risk would be 1o back these guaranteed cash outliows as closely as possible with fixed interest assets piving equivalent cash wiflows. This
method is used for certain product types, in particuiar annuilies in payment However, backing all policy guerantecs with fixed interest
assels would restrict the Society’s investment choices and pravent the Socety mvesting in other asset classes, which may be expected to
provide higher investment returns evel the longer term. Tnerefore, for some product types, mcluding all with protits contracts, the Society
seeks 1o only partially match the guaranteed payments with fixed interest bearing assets. The temainirg outflow is backed by other assets
principally equities

(VI CURRENCYRISK

Currency risk is defined as the risk that the value of an asset ar hability will change as a result of a change in foreign exchange rates. As the
Society aperates at the UICits liabilities are denominated in sterling However, for invesled assets, the Sociely's investment management
policies and procedures allow for an exposure to overseas ma-kets. via equities, fixed interest securities and foreign currency. The resulting
currency risk is managed by the use of exposure limits and authorisation controls eperated within the sk management framework
outlined above.

Of the £658.1m [2018:£567.8m) non-linked assets held in other currencies £3378m (2018 £297.0m) is held in US-denominated atsets,
£200.6m (2018: £167.0m) is held in euro-denominated assets, and £119.7m (2018: £108.8m) 11 assets denamirated in other currencies,

INSURANCE RISK

(i) OVERVIEW

Insurance risk refers Lo the fluctuations in the tming, frequency and sevenity of insured events, and Lhe expense of maintamng the in-force
business, relative to the expectations of the Society al the time of underwriting. The exposure of the Sociely depends to a significont
extent on the value of claims to be paid in the fetore, relative to the assels accumulated to the date of claim. The amount of sach future
obligations is assessea by reference to assumptions with regard to future mortality and/or morbidity rates, persistency rates, expenses,
investment returns, interest rates and fax rates, Sensiivity to the main assumptions underlying insurance risk can be seen in Note 13,

The Board, having taken advice from the Chie® Actuary, may set Umils on business volumes, inciuding the maximum volumes of specific
products with particular risks based on its risk appetite. The risks are nonitored by the Risk Tunction.

(11) OVERVIEW OF INSURANCE AND INVESTMENT CONTRACTS ISSUED BY THE SOCIETY

The tevel of insurance anc financial risk assuined by the Sodety vares with the type of business written. Additional nisks also arfse from
the financial options and guarantees within contracts. The mair insurance and investment contract types and an overview of the finandial
options and guarantees are set out below

WIATH PROFITS INSURANCE AND INVESTMENT CONTRACTS

KEY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
With profits endowment assurance and deferred ann. ity cantracts {including both conventional and unitised with profits policies) contain
a guarantecd benefit on maturity, death or surrender at certain specified dates
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This puaranteed benefit may be increased by the addition of annual bonuses and a final benus may also be applied when the policy
becomes a claim The Society can vary the amount of future bonuses paid, including reducing future bonus additions to zero, althcugh
the Society has guaranteed that the maturity value for some mortgage endowrment policies will not be less than the eriginal morigage
amount. The Society also has contractual discretion to vary the amount payable on early surrender of the contract. The setting of benus
rates and surrender terms are subject to the Society’s PREM. All discretionary actions must be consistent with the overniding principle that
custorners be treated fairly. '

KEY RISK FACTORS
Mortality:
The guaranteed payments on death generally exceed the value of the assets held to back the policy, giving nse 1o mortadity risk.
Assumptions regarding the 1ate of mortality are taken into account when delermining the bonus payments to be added to with profits
contracts. The level of these bonus additions can be varied to mitigate differences between expected and actual mortality experience
With profits deferred annuity contracts are also subject to longevity risk (see the section 'Non-participating insurance contracts - Nen-
profit annuities’ for an explanation of this risk}
Guarantees:
With profits contracts are subject to the risk that the market value of assets held to back the liabilities is depressed at the time that the
guaranteed payments specified in the contract fall due to be paid. The Society's contractual right to vary future bonus additions can
mitigate this risk. This is considesed furthes under i) Financial options and guarantess within insurance contracts’
Persistency and expenses’
Ihe costs associated with writing nsurance contracts are those incurred 1o acquire the policy and those to maintain the policy These
expenses are recovered over the policy’s lifetime Hf the policy is terminated early, the expense deductions or charges made to the point
of termination may be less than the costs incurred. For some product types, this risk is mitigated by the Society's contractual abil ty to
vary the amount payable on surrender The Society also controls its expenses on an ongoing basis, and the Society’s 1ight to vary future
bonus additions can be used to mitigate this risk.

NOMN-PARTICIPATING INSURANCE CONTRACTS - PROTECTION CONTRACTS

KEY TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These palicies contain a guaranteed payment on death or disability or illness depending on the terms of the contract Protection contracts
may also be attached to with profits or unit linked policies. for moast policies the level of benefits payable is delermined at the start of the
contract and hence the ability of the Sodiety to reduce the fevel of insurance risk accepted by varving terms and conditions may be bmited.
However, many conlracts include a premium review clause and for sorme contracts the policyholder has the option to reduce benefits in
lieu of a premiunt increase

KEY RISK FACTORS
Mortality and morbidity:
The Society has partially mitisated these risks threugh varying the premiwm rates charged under the policy conditans and through the
use of reinsurance to transfer part of the mortality and morbidity risk to third party reinsurers.
Persistency and expenses
The Society mitigates thase risks by chaiging premium rates it believes are sufficient to meel expenses while remaining competitive for
the protection provided

NON-PARTICIPATING INSURANCE CONTRACTS - NON-PROFIT ANNUITIES

KEYTERMS AND CONDITIGNS

For non-profit annuities, the level of annuity payments is determined at the start of the contract and these payments continue until the
death of the annuitant and In certain cases the later death of their dependants. Hence the ability of the Sodiety to reduce the level of
insurance risk accepted by varying terms and conditions is limited

KEYRISK FACTORS
Longevity:
The contractual stream of payments made until the death of the annuitant gives rise to longevity risk. An micrease in fife expectancy will
intrease the payments that have to be made.

NON-PARTICIPATING INVESTMENT CONTRACTS ~ UNIT-LINKED POLICIES

KEY TERMS AND CONDITIONS

For unit-linked investment business most of the risks {particularly market and credit risk} are borne by the policyholders. The principal
benefit payable is the value of the underlying assets ard therefore the Society generally has limiled asility to apply penalties on early
surrender or early cessation of regular prermiums. The ability to increase charges or apply penalties rnay be constrained by regulatory or
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market pressures and by the obligation 10 treat customers fanly.

KEYRISK FACTORS
Persistency and expenses:
Acauisition and maintenance costs are recovered by management charges deducted over the policy’s lifetime.  1he policy < terminated
early e expense deductions made 1o the pont of termmation may be less than the costs ncurred. Expenses may also exceed sxpense
deductions for continuing policies These risks are mitigated by the Society’s ability to intrease charpes or in same instances to apply
penalties on early surrender The Society also controis s rrartenance expenses on an ongoing Lasis

{(11) FINANCIAL OPTIONS AND GUARANTEES WITHIN INSURANCE CONTRACTS
Contracts issued by the Society have three principal types of financial option and guarantee:

Guaranteed lump -sum payments due on specified dates

These mainly comiprise the sum assured together with annual bonuses added onto with profits contracts, the eption to surrender certan
uritised with profits borids on specified dates without a market value reduction (MVR) applying, and the guarantee that an MVR wilt not
be asplied at the planned retirement date under uniticed with profits pension policies Although the Sodiety invests in a broad spread of
assel types, there is still a sk that assets held to back any indwidual policy may be depressed at the tirne that the guaranteed payment
al maturity falls due to be paid. The potential cost of honauring these guaraniees is quantified as part of the Hability for wath profits
contracts.

Cuaranteed annuities

These primarily arise in connection with pension business and coour in one of two forms

a guaranteed income specified i the contract,
guaranteed terms for converting lump sum imaturity benefits into anincome at maturity.

These guarantees expose the Society 1o both insurance risk (fongevity) and financial risk {cash flow interest rate). An increase in life
expectancy vl increase the Lability arising undet the guarantees as it extends the period over which the guaranteed rate must be paid.
Aveduction in market interest rales (or an increase in the volatibity of interest rates) also increases the liability as it results in an increase
in the gap {o1 the nisk of a gap) between the future expecled cash inflows frorm the Society’s assets and the outflows from the guarantees,
which remain fixed. for the dosed Medical Sickness Socety Fund (MS51) the linancial sk is mitigated by the portiolio of swaptions
{imerest rate derivalives).

Guaranteed investment returts
Some pension policies i the MSSE provide a minimum investment return, and there is a risk that assets held to back any individual
policy may be insufficient 1o meet this guarantea al the time that the maturity payment lalls due to be paid
The costs of inancaal options and guarantees are measured using a rearker-consistent stochastic model, and the management of the rivks
assor ated with these fonns pant of the Group’s averall Captal Managerent strategy as set out in Note 13

(IV} CONCENTRATIONS OF INSURANCE RISK

The Society writes a diverse mix of business and therefore bas no material concentrations of nisk by product type, However, income
protection business is primarily sold to members of the medical and dental professions and so resuits are sensitive to changes in morbidity
experience in these professions. The Society’s Risk Committee regularly monitors exposure to this Risk, which is mitigated by the use of
reinsurance

All Sediety busiess has been wiitien in the UK, 5o results are sensitive to derrcgraphic and economic changes arising in the UK, Note 13
provides further mformation on the Society's sensitivity to changes in these factors,

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Sovety ensures that we are able to meet our financial obligations as they fall due, even in extreme circumstances, Our hiquidity risx
in narmal circumstances is limited. The level of hquidity s monitored from day-1o-day with available funds held at levels considered
approprate to meet anticipated liabilities end unexpecied levels of demand.

The contractual terms of the Society's umt-linked and with profits investment confracts provide that the policyholders could request
repayiment of the contracts on demand at any time In practice, the Directors consider that the contractual terms do not fairly represent
the Lquidity risk to the business because it is extiernely unlikely that all policyhotders woald choose to surrender their policies at the same
time and the Society has mvested significantly in liquid assets. The Society has a Liguidity Policy in place, and regular monitoring takes
place to ensure adherence Lo it, with approp-iate allowance made {or stress conditions within the monitoring.
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The liquidity risk for the Bank, arising from customer bank accounts, which is monitored regularly and reported on a monthly basis, is set
out below.

2019 et

Customer Deposits Customer eposits
bank accounts frombanks  bank accounts from banks
£ Em £m £m
Repayable on demand 453 - 49.9 -
Three months or less but not on demand 512 - 350 -

One year or less but over three months 91.2 - 95.0
Five years or less but over one year 55.4 - 36.8 5.0
283.1 - 216.7 5.0

In addition to the customer bank accounts and deposits fram banks shown above, the deposits received from reinsurers, other creditors,
creditors arising out of direct insurance operations and creditors arising cut of reinsurance operations are financial labilities, which are
measured at amortised cost The liquidity nsk for these financiat liabilities, as listed in the Balance Sheet, are set cut below:

Group Society

2019 2018 2019 £018

£m fm £m £

Repayable on demand - - 9.2 97
Three months or less but not on demand 31.4 24.8 215 10.5
One year or less but over three months 5.2 6.0 5.2 6.0
['ive years or less but over one year 17.8 221 17.9 221
Maie than 5 years 51 71 51 I
595 60.0 58.9 55 4

For the purposes of averall hquidity adequacy, Ttis the Bank’s policy to ramtain a dguidity buffer comprising of a stack of high quality,
unencumbered liquid assets. The liquidity buffer held is at least at the minimurm requirement for an Individual Liquidity Adequacy
Standards [HLAS) firrn as advised by the PRA In normal market conditions, the stock is raintained with a cushion over the regulatory
level as defined by the Bank's Board Liquidity is monitored by means of a cash pesition report in accordance with the PRAS reporting
requirernents and reviewed on o daily basis 1t should be noted that the Bank has no access to any liquid assets held by the rest of the
Group.

I excess of £6.4bn (20718: £5.7bn) of the Group's assets are either highly liquid or readily realisable and therefore available to support the
Group's liabitities at imited notice

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ~ FAIR VALUE
Section 34 of FRS 102 requires enhanced disclosures about fair value measurement and tiquidity risk.

[RS 702 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation technigues are observable or
unobservable. Observable inpLts reflect market data obtained from independent sources, unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market
assumptions. These two types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy:
Level 1 - Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabylities. This level includes tisted equity securities and debt
instruments on exchanges (e.g. Lordon Stock Exchange, Frankfurt Stock Exchange anc New York Stock Exchange} and exchange traded
derivatives such as futures and options.
Level 2 - The price of a recent transaction for an identical asset or liability pravides evidence of {air value as long as there has not been a
significarit change in economic circumstances or significant apse of time since the transaction tock place.
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on ooservable market data {unobservable inputs) with fair value estimated
by usuig a valuation technique.

This hierarchy requires the use of chservable market data when available. The Group considers relevant ang chservable market prices inits
valuations where possidle.
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FINANMCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - GROUP

At 31 December 2019 At 31 December F018
Level 1 Level 2 Leval 3 Total tavel ] lews, 7 level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m Frn i fin £m

Shares and other vanable yield '
SECUrties 3.5477 - - 3,547.7 3130586 - - 35306
Debt and other fixed income
securifas 2,185.0 - - 2.195.0 21945 - - 21345
Deposits with credit institulions 528.7 - - 5287 3392 - 33972
Derivatives - - - - - - -
Swaps - - 62.3 62.3 - - 50.7 502
Swaptions - - 0.4 0.4 - : 11 11
Equity Put Option - - 101 101 - 14.0 146
Total Assets 6,271.4 - 72.8 6,344.2 56643 - 65.3 5729.6

CREDIT RISK
Credit risk is the risk of toss st anothier party fails to fulfilits financial obligations 1o the Socoty, The main credit risks anse inrelation to
some types of investiment such as corporate bonds, placing maoney on deposit with banks and the risk of failure of a reinsurer.

The processes for the management of market risk in the Society also apply to credit risk inrespect of cash, deposits and freed interest
securities.

The Society's wholly owned subsidhary, Wesleyan Bank Limited ('the Bank’). offers unsec.red personal loans 1o existing medical, dental,
teac hing and legal clients of the Sodety, All loans are subject 1o credit scoring guidelines. This calculates the level of risk for each applicant
based on Lhe information obtamed. If the level of acceptable risk is exceeded the application is not accepted Stringent control measures
and procedures are in place to monitor bad debt levels and recovery. The level and occuirences of bad and dountful debts are monitored
daily and reported on a monthiy basis to the Bank Board,

The Bank also provides cammercial loans to firrms operating inits chosen markets {law, dental and medical) which are sourced by enther the
Bank’s direct sales team, Syscars which is subsidiary of the Weslevan Gioup, o 1ts panel of brokers. A credit application approval policy is in
place covering the acceptance of these loans

The Chiet Actuary monitors the Sociely's credit risk exposure to reinsurers with repoits to the Board as required. Where possible, new
reinsurance is diversibied to avord over-concentiation gn a single reinsurer,

Other than risk of failure of a reinsurer, the Society’s exposure 1o credit risk armes principally from its investroent portfolic and from ils
holdings in bends and cash i particular The investment policies and procedures stipulate apptoved counterparties, permitted investments
and exchanges as well as detatling specific counterparty ratings and exposuie Limits. For derivatives, the policy also details legal, collateral
and valuation requirements Significant counterparty exposure, in the case of derivatives, is mitigated by the use of coliateral and al

31 December 2019 the Society’™s custadians held collateral represented by ARA rated assets valued at £61.4m (2018: £51.8m) and £8.0m
(2018 £17.2m) in cash,

Other areas where the Society is exposed Lo credit risk include amounts due from intermediaries and insurance contract holders. An
anatysis of the risk profite of the Group's credit assets is provided in the table on page 98,

There is no significant difference between the credit risk profie of the Sudiety's and the Group's investments a~d, therefore, no separate
table has been prepared for the Society-only position.

OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed processes, people and systems or from external events, this includes
Cyber and Information Securiry risks. The Society has a low appetite for operational “isk exposures and operates with an appropriate contral
envronment based on evaluation of the costs of risk reduction, with Toletances and himits set out in the Society's Risk Appetite Framework.

Qparational visk can manifest through adminisirative errors, technotogical failures, criminal conduct, catastrophic events and faiiure
to meet regulatory standards. Senicr management are responsible for ensuning that materiat operational risks are 1dentified, assessed,
reported and managed using the approach as outlined in the Society's Risk Managerient Framework. The Sociely sub-categorises
operational risk inlc the followimg elements;
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Financial Crime, which incorporates fraud and money laundeting;

Intrastructure, which includes (T aichitecture and supplier management;

Catastrophe, which incorporates Business Continuity,

Administration, which includes customer service and process management; and

Regulatory, which includes adherence to relevant regulations for example GDPR.
The Society has specific risk management strategies in place to identify, measure, manage and monitor these elements of operational
risk Fxamples include Anti money laundering processas, supplisr management review processes, business continuity planning and testing,
product reviews, complaint handling pracesses, regulatory breach monitoring and reporting, and financial consultant training and advice
quality monitorng.

3(a). EARNED PREMIUMS

2019 2018
Gross Reinsurance Met Cross Rensurance Net
£ £m £m £m fm £m
Earned Premiums - Society
Prermiums written
Life ordinary business
Non-linked regular 13.9 {1.5) 12.4 16,5 (15) 15.0
Non-linked single 64.1 - 641 538 538
78.0 {1.5) 76.5 /0.3 (15) 028
Pension business
Norn-linked regular 6.8 - 16.9 168 - 168
Non-linked sinple 88.3 - 88.3 631 : 631
105.2 - 1052 79.9 - 799
Industrial business
Nen-linked regular 01 - 01 03 - 03
Income protection insirrance
Non-linked regular 31.3 (8.6) 22.7 333 {10.0) 23.3
With profits ISA
Regular 377 - 377 350 - 350
Single 87.2 - 87.2 521 - 521
rrrrrr 1249 - 124.9 1271 - 1271
B 3395 (10.) 329.4 310.9 (11 5) 299.4
The premiums received for investment contracrs and therefore omitted from the above figures were as foltows:
2019 2018
B £m £m
Life - regular 6.0 47
Life - single 3.3 471
Pension - regular 16.8 6.3
Pension - single 13.0 73
Income protection - regular 2.2 1.2
41.3 336
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3(b). NEW BUSINESS PREMIUMS
fhe below is stated i terms of Annual Premium Equivalent (APE), being 12 manths” prermium for regular busimess plus 109 of single
premiums.

In classifying new business premiums, the follovang bases of recogn tion have been adaopted:

Recurrent single preniium contracts ave included as new business single premiums,

Increments under existing group pension schemes are classified as new busingss premiums.

Where regular prermiums are received otner than annually, 1he reported regular new nusiness premiurs are on an annualised basis,

2019 2018
£m £
Regula- premiums 22.8 1.6
Singte premiums o 254 s09
48.2 385

Spbit by
Life ordinary business 8.5 8.3
Pension business 12.8 i
Income pretection nsurance 3.3 20
15A5™ 22.6 199
48.2 385
Annuities” ! 15 15
49.7 400

“txeludes the unit trusts managed by Wesleyan Unit Trust Maragers Limited.
M The annuities amount represents the pension funds retained by the Society on the vesting of pensions during the year.

As set out in Note 3{a), the Society does rot account for the amount 1eceived as premiums i relation to investment contracts as premium
incorne in the conselidated profit and loss aceount; such emounts are accourted for as deposits received and added to the investment
contract labilities 11 tne balance sheet The amounts nctuded shove inespect of investiment contract new business are as follows

2019 J018
[ — Em EITI
Regular 1.7 1.0
Single e 39 27
Life ordinary business 0.5 0.6
Pension business 51 31
5.6 37
4. NETINVESTMENT RETURN
2019 7018
£m Lm
Invastment income:
Income from tand and buildings 19.8 19.4
Income from other investments 212.9 19149
Net gains on the realisation of investmenis 2681 16437
Net return on pensicn schemes (Note 24) 3.2 2.0
504.0 3832
Investment expenses and charges (7.7} {10.7)
Net unrealised gains/(losses) oninvestrnents 314.7 (514 7}
Net Investrment return 1.0 (1422}

wwwwesleyan co uk
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5{a). OTHER TECHNICAL INCOME

2019 28
~ £m frm
Gress profit from non-insurance subsidiaries™ 25 19
Fee income in respect of investment contracts (Note 14) 10.7 10.9
Other income 3.5 1.4
6.7 4.2
“Subsidiary profits above were peienated frone entat eswhics had tsd panty income of (18 5m (2018 38 €}
5(b). OTHER TECHNICAL CHARGES
2019 2018
£m i
Gross toss from non-insurance subsidiaries” 16.7 21.3
moubsic Ly ot s abosn vagre generated from ennbes wingk had thitd party sceme D 24 6m 2018 171 Um)
6. CLAIMS INCURRED
2019 2018
Gross Reinsurance Net Gruss femsurance Net
) - £m £m £m fm fm fm
Clairns paid 3314 (14.5) 316.9 3234 (173 306.3
Claims handling expenses 1.3 - 13 1.2 - 12
332.7 {14.5) 318.2 37246 (1 3075
Change in provision for claims 0.4 - 0.4 17 : 17
) 3331 {14.5) 318.6 3263 {1 ﬂ,)f 3092
Analysed by type of benefit
Nenth claims 20.8 M0
Maturities 493 48/
surrenders 176.9 161.9
Annuities 6G.2 60.6
Income protection claims 1.4 121
318.6 309.2

Claims relating to linked investment contracts and therefare omitted from the figures for claims incurred weie as follows:

2019 018
B . £m Eeny
Death claims 39 33
Faturiiies 34.2 5.6
surrenders 571 585
852 i7r4
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7.NET OPERATING EXPENSES - SOCIETY ONLY

2019 F018
£m L
Acqglesition costs 334 317
Administrative expenses 70.2 654
Reinsurance comimission 0.7} {0.8)
Reinsurance profit share {2.9) 29
Amortisazion and irmpairment of goodwill and custorer lists {Note 12a) 5.9 181
Net Operating Expenses 105.9 1115
Administrative expenses for the Sodiety include
2018 20
£m fm
Interest on finance lease and contract purchase agreements 0.1 o
Operating lease 1entals 03 0.9
Amortisation and impairment of computer software 155 57
Depreciation of tangible assets 2.6 2.5
During the year the Group obtained the folloving services from the Souiety's auditor at costs as detailed below.
2018 2018
£'000 1000
Auditors remuneration {including expenses) armounted to.
Fees payable to the Society's auditor for the audit of the parent company and conselidated financial
statements 33 255
Fees payable to the Sodety's auditor for othor services:
The audit of the Sociery's subsidaries 292 786
The audit of the Socisty's pension scheme 27 23
Audit-related assurance services 200 198
8. STAFF COSTS - GROUP
2019 2018
R S O LSS VAP AL V0SS UL S £m P Al
Salaries and wages 80.3 78.0
Social security casts 8.2 8.0
Pension cost (Note 24)" . 57 73
94.2 933

Tl gades 5 2 POT8 F58mb mespect of the Sooety's defined cortribution scheme

Group staff costs are included within the Society expenses disclosure in Nate 7, with subsidiary stalf costs included as part of the disclosed
profits and losses in Notes 5a and 5b.

The menthly average number of employees for the Croup, induding Fxecutive Ditectors, during the year was comprised as follows:

2018 2018

Number Namber

Wesleyan lNnancial Services Sales Advisars 335 339
General 1,188 1,217
1,523 1.556

Note. Detsits of Directors Remuonetation are given in the Directors’ Remuneration Repert, Directors’ Remuneration Policy and the Annual
Report on Eermuneration, on pages 49 to 61,

www wesleyan.couk
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9. TAXATION
Group Society
.20 2018 2018 2018
£m Fm . Em fm

Anatysis of tax in the year:
Current tax:
UK corporation tax on income and gains (12.0} 0.3 {12.8) 0.4
Foreign tax 31 {(3.2) (EX)) (3.2)
Adjustiments in respect of prior perieds (1.2} - (1.2} -
Total current tax charge {16.3) (2.9) {171} (28)
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differences (2.7} 220 (12.2) 176
Movement on deferred tax on pension scheme 1.7 (1.5} 1.7 (1.5)
Total deferred tax [charge)/credit (11.0) 205 {10.5) 161
Total tax (charge)/credit (27.3) 176 (27.6) 133

The tax charge for the Society which pays BLAGAB tax 1s provided at a rate of 20% (2018: 20%) computed in accordance with the rates
applicable to life assurance companies whereby no tax is charged on pension business profits or permanent health insurance business
profits.

For subsiciaries of the Group, tax is provided at a rate of 19% (2018, 19%). A further rate reduction to 17% with effect from 1 April 2020
has been substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,

Finance {No.2) Act 2017 introduced changes to the way tax losses are relieved in current and future periods, and these are effective from

1 April 2017, Broadly, these rules restrict relief for brought forward losses Lo 50% of taxable profits, subject 10 a £5m allowance per group,
and allows carried forward tosses incurred post 1 April 2017 to be offset against total profits of the company and group.

The tax expense for the subsidtanes 1s @ffected by current tax and the non-recagnition of current year tax losses, as well as other timing
differences. A reconailiation of the total tax expense can be found in the individual statutory accounts in each of Wesleyan's subsidianes
where material differences between accounting and taxable profits arise.

Tax losses of £52 8m {2018 £36 2m) within subsidianes of the Wesleyan Group have not been recognised owing to unceltainty around
their reravery

10(a). OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Croup Society
2019 2018 2019 7018
Rlote £m Eim £m FER
Financial assets at fair value:
Shares and other variable yield securities 2,544.5 2,23/9 25445 2,2378
Debt and other fixed incormne secunities 2,031.5 2.032.0 2,066.0 26704
Derivative tinancial instruments 1Qe 72.8 65.3 72.8 65.3
Deposits with credit institutions 415.7 239.3 364.8 1/5.9
Financial assets at amortised cost:
Cther loans™ 278.5 1851 - B
5,343.0 47596 5,0481 4,549.5

acuted retanl lopns of £215m (2008 7248 mb and comimeraal loans and leases of £257 0m (2008 7759 Oy wAiuch are net of an srparment 1oss
5 8me Collateral in the foen ar ponenty and other assets is fold agaenst the long term 2ocerad camanercat loans and leases

* Other Loans sepresen: 1l

provasion of £6 2m (7016

The table above shows financial assets whicly are classified as other financial investments Other financial assets and habilities are
diselosed within the Balance Sheet, and aie all held at amortised cost,

The value of unlisted investments induded in shares and other variable yield securities and debt and other fixed income securities for the
Croup amounted to £0.1m (2018 £0.1m). The value of unlisted investments included i shares and other vanable yield securities and debt
and other fixed income securities for the Society amounted 1o £34.6m (2018: £38 4m). This relates primarily to loans issued to fellow
Group companies.
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10(b). ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

Group Society
218 2018 2ing 218
- £m £ fm i~
Financial assets at fair value:
Shares and other var anle yield securities 1,003.2 897.5 1,003.2 8975
Debt and other fixed income securities 1635 1627 163.5 1677
Deposits with credit institutions 113.0 999 113.0 G999
1,279.7 1,155 1,279.7 11551
Aliassets held to cover linked Liabilities are Lsted investiments with the exception of deposits with credit institutions.
10(c}. ASSETS SUBJECT TO CREDIT RISK
Society
2018 20138
Em fm
AN 89.7 128 8
AR 1,407.0 1,446
A 6797 a1
BBB 389.3 3677
Below BBB o not rated 214.3 10
Total assets bearing credit risk 2,780.0 2,574.0
Drerivative financial instruments 72.8 653
Sovereign Debt securities 1,457.0 150772
Other Debt securilies 772.5 705 8
Deposits with credit institutions * 477.8 2757
Total assets bearing credit risk 2,7801 25740
*The oo baens s shee ek shes addiizaslamonnte vl Wesleyar B ok 1o cosos b v Ueeedes oty of £28 2010 20T $60 Srndwehicn ade tate ] aanl ab oun, e ve
ava £270m 01082 9] b ding setheyveesleyan Lol Tret Manapers b e e fw e bt fun e
2019 2018
£fm £m
Analysis of soveraign debt securities is as foliows.
UK 1,416.2 14770
USh 21.2 7G3
Germany 1.8 332
brance - a7
European tnvestment Bank 17.8 174
1,457.0 1,527.2
2019 Ok
£m iy
Analysis of maturity of sovereign and other debt securities:
Less than 1 year 201.2 999
1-5 years 586.9 5572
More than 5 years 1,441.4 1,576
2,2295 2,233
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10(d). INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Arecorciliation of investment property is shown below: Other lreehold  Long teasehold

Total properties properties
£ im £
Current Value:
At 1 |anuary 2019 304.3 290 2 141
Additions 26.5 26.5 :
{Loss}/gain on fair value adjustments (7.7} (7.9) 0.2
Disposals ] {9.0) (5.0 -
At 31 December 2019 3143 299.8 143
Cost:
At Tlanuary 2019 241.9 2301 1.8
Additians 26.5 265 -
Disposals ) {3.9) (3.9} -
At 31 Decernber 2019 264.4 2527 118
10{e}. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
2019 2018
Cantracti Jontract I o
Motional Fair Value Fair Value Notional Far Value
Amount Asset Liability amount  Fah Value Asset Liabit ty
£m £m £m i fm i
Swaps 237.3 62.2 - 2641 501
Swaptions 181.2 0.5 - 2005 11
Lquity Put Qption o 138.2 10.1 - 137.3 4.0
Total 556.7 72.8 - 601.9 65.2
Swap rates ware inthe range 07 12% (7018, 1.0 - 1.674).
1. OTHER DEBTORS
Croup Society
201 2018 2618 S018
£m fm =3 Fm
Net imvestment i finance leases and similar hire purchase contracts - 7 6.4 -
income receivable 7.3 8.7 - -
Other deblors 41 47 1.5 22
Defened tax 4.2 4.7 - -
- B B 15.6 225 15 22
Graup Society
Movement in the deferred tax asset T 2019 2018 2019 ;}ngm
. _ o £m Lm £m Im_
ALT January 2019 4.7 03 -
{Chargedj/credited during the year (0.5} 4.4 - o
At 31 December 2019 4.2 4.7 - -
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12a. INTANCIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL

Group
Assetsin
Computer course of Customer
Total Software  construction” Lists Goodwitl
£m £m £Em £m £m
Cost:
ALT January 2019 160.8 /6.6 2.3 16.8 551
Additions 10.6 16 9.0
fransfers - 1594 {19.4)
Write off of fully amortised assets (4.2) (4.2)
At 31 Decernber 2019 - 167.2 93.4 1.9 16.8 551
Accumulated Amortisation:
At 1January 2019 455 215 - 57 189
Charge during the year 16.6 0.7 - i 4.2
wite off of fully amortised assets (4.2) (4.2)
Impairment** 61 61 - -
At 31 December 2019 64.0 341 - 68 231
Net Book Armount
At 31 December 2019 103.2 593 19 0.0 320
At 31 December 20018 115.3 551 12.2 7 36.2
Society
Assetsin
Computer course of Customer
Total Software construction™ Lists Goodwil
£ra £m £m £m £m
Cost:
At 1 January 2018 88.0 757 17.3
Additions 9.0 a0
Transfers - 19.4 19.4)
Wiite off of fully amortised assets (4.2} (4.2 -
At 31 December 2019 828 90.9 1.9 - -
Accumulated Amortisation:
At 1 ]anuary 2019 21.5 215
Chaige during the year 8.4 94 -
Write off of fully amortised assets (4.2) (4.7
Irpairrment” 61 6.1
At 31 December 2019 32.8 32.8 - - -
Net Book Amount
At 31 Decemnber 2019 60.0 581 1.9 - -
At 31 Decernber 2018 66.5 54.0 12.3

oo

Aesots 1 course ol constiuclion ralate T o wgoing crenpuler Lo

cae devolopeert

CTA TG Imampanrenl lesy way recoghees 1 <pial sed softwarn cosie
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12b. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Group
Freehold
buildings and
leasehold  Furniture and Computer Equipment Motor
Total property™ Fittings Hardware for Hire Vehicles**
Em £m £m £m £m £m
Cost or Valuation:
At T lanuary 2019 46.7 9.6 76 8.4 6.2 55
Additions 41 - 15 11 09 06
Disposals (1.7) - - - - (17)
Revaluations 3.2 3.2 - -
At 31 December 2019 52.3 22.2 93 9.5 71 4.4
Accumulated Depreciation:
AU January 2079 13.0 - 39 63 1.2 16
Charge during the year 4.3 0.8 0.5 05 13 o8
Disposals (0.8) - - {0.8)
Revaluations (0.8) (0.8} - - - -
At 31 December 2019 15.7 B - 4.4 72 2.5 s
Net Book Amount
At 31 December 2019 36.6 22.2 4.7 2.3 4.6 2.8
At 31 Decerber 2018 33.7 190 37 21 50 39
Society
Frechold
buildings and
. Leasehold  Furniture And Computer Equipment Motor
Total property* Fittings Hardware for Hire Vehicles**
£m fm £m £m £m £m
Cost or Valuation:
AL T January 2019 387 19.0 71 7 - 5.5
Additions 2.4 - 1.5 03 - 0.6
Disposals (1.7) : - . - n
Impairment {0.5) : - (0.5) -
Revaluations 3.2 3.7 - - -
At 31 December 2019 421 222 8.6 6.5 - 4.4
Accumulated Depreciation:
AL 1 January 2019 10.6 - 3.5 55 16
Chaige during the year 2.6 08 [ 0.5 - oe
Disposats (0.8) - - - (0.8}
Impairment {0.5) - - (0.5) -
Rewvaluations {0.8) 0.8) : - -
At 371 December 2019 LAl - 4.0 _ 55 16
Net Bogok Armount o
At 31 December 2019 31.0 22.7 4.6 1.4 - 28
At 31 December 2018 281 15.0 EXS) 16 - 39

* Frechold buddiegs mnclude the ovener eZiupied soctizr of the Head Ofece oty The aropeily waas revalued £91 Deceraber 2009 by preesendant auilitiod < veyors Tne

Dasis of waluation used s open misaket salle net of ozt af pordase

S vebuchkes withan e Groap are vetd under contracy parchase aggesironts
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13, FUND FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS (FFA) AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The feliowing note sels cut the Socdiety’s financial stiength on a statutory basis (FFA} and a regulatary basis (Solvency Il Own Funds). The
Society's main financial risks are alse set out below, with sensitivities 1o changes in key risks provided. The capital requirements shown
below are based on Solvency 1.

The Society's statutcry capita: positio™ is represented by its FEA which is shown in the table below.

FUND FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS

Group Society
2019 2018 2019 28
£m £ £m £rm
ALT January 650.6 6557 653.6 b6 2
Transfer from/ita) Profit and Lass Account {32.7} 28 2] (39.8) {31.7;
Transfer from/(1e) Other Compiehensive income (19.7} 231 (19.7) 231
At 31 December 598.2 6506 5941 653.0

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

(I} REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT

In reporting the Socdlety's regulatory financial strength, capital and solvency are measured us'ng the regulations prescribed by the PRA
under the Solvency Il regulatory reporting reg'me. These regulations include a number of capitar tests as described belove The Society
has continually been ahle to meet all of these capital requirements throughout the year and continued to have signidicant resources and
financial strength

(1) CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES
As set out i the Society's PPTM, the Society's main objectives in managing 15 estate (which represents regulatory capital) are:
to meet regulatory capital requirements;
to finance the cash flow strains which ar.se from new policies we write or from policies already written,
to enable us to invest a higher proportion of the With Profit Pool in equities and property;
to smooth the payouts to With Profits policyholders;
to meet some guarantee costs, where the Board have established that the estate has taken the guarantee risk or have determined that
the guarantee cost 15 exceptionally high and should not be charged in Tull to policyholders;
to provide tinance for business developments vith anvexpactation that the estate will recoup its investment from future profits; and
to meel exceptional costs,
{11) METHODOLOGY FOR DETERMINING REQUIRED CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Society is required 1o hold sufficient capital to meet the PRA's capital requirerments under Solvency It regulations

Fillar 1:

The Pillar 1 regeletary capital requirernent, called the Sobvency Capital Requirement [SCR) 16 reported in the publicly available Quantitative
Reporting Temiplates (QRTs) subimitted 1o the regulator each quarter, The Society’s SCR is determined using a standard furmula to cover a
one in 200 risk event over a one year period

Piflar 2:

The Society also subrmits to the PRA an "Own Risk and Solvency Assessiment {ORSA) under Pillar 2 of the Solvency 1l regime. The ORSA
is based on the Society’s \nternal 1 <k appetite, which requires more capital than the Pillar 1 regime, there‘ore providing a greater level of
financial protection for the Society's policyholders.

Whilst the ORSA 15 used by the Society to run its business, the capital tequiremierts and figures reported within these notes relate to the
Pillar T position.

{IV)METHODOLOGY FOR DETERMINING AVAILABLE CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Society has two With Profits Funds, the Orédinary and Industaial Long Term Business Fuad {OHTRF) and the Med cal Sickness Society
Frind {MSSE), wirich are shovai separately in the capital position sialement and in the teble below The MSST was sel up under the terms

of the Scheme for the merger with Medical Sickress Annuity and Life Assurance Soviety Linuted on 1 Jua.y 1897, 1t cortains all with profis
polices of Medical Sickness Society on that date and is maintained as a sepatate account within the Society's Long-term Business Fund. The
CHTBF comaing all of the business of the Souety other than the business in the MSSE,

Available capital resources are calculated in accordance with the Solvency 11, Pillar 1 requirerments, and can be broadly described as placing
a mnarket value on the net assets including the value of futere profits on all acqured in-force long-term busiress as well as on non
partcipating business issued by the Society. These are shown in the table below.
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13. FUND FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS {FFA) AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT ¢ st
AVAILABLE CAPITAL RESOURCES

OILTRF " MISSF : Totat OlLIBE MSSE Trowal

2019 2019 2019 2018 2Us 208

£m £m £m f £ £ny

Fund for Future Appropriations 598.2 - 598.2 650.6 - 5506
Adjustments 10 assets (1033} - {103.1) (114.4) - (114.4)
Adjustments to liabilities 81.6 721 153.7 914 439 1353
Total available capital resources 576.7 721 648.8 527.6 439 6715
Other adjustments (3.2) (42.8}) (46.0) {33) (17.8) {20 9)
Eligible Own Funds to meet SCR 573.5 29.3 602.8 674.3 26.3 650.6
Solvency Capital Requirement 126.4 293 1557 1159 263 142.2
Cover for Solvency Capital Reguirerment 454% 100% 387% 538% 100% 457%

Under the merger Scheme, the whole of the surplus in the MSSE s progressively and equitably distribuled to the policies in that fund. This
means that for the purpose of the available capital resources statement there are no excess assels in the fund. However, some surplus is
being beld back in the fund to provide regulatory capital that may be required under stressed financial conditions.

(VISOLVENCY HOWN FUNDS AND SURPLUS CAPITAL
Own Tunds are determined in accordance with the Capital Management policies described above.

Total Liabilities are determined using the sarme methodology as described in Note 1, and are inclusive of the present value of future profits
on linked non-profit business.

The Solvency Capital Requinrement [SUR]) represents the level of capital that the Society is requited to hold in the Pillar T stress event. The
SCR s calculated assunung that, amongst other less material ifsks:

risk free yields rise;

equity and property miarkets fall;

longevity increases, Increasng annuity liabilities;

credit risk increases as per the regulations.

Credibaisk iy alluwad Tot by asstuming an immediate and permanent widening in yield spreads on corporate bonds over risk free rates,
calculated on a stock-by-stock basis. A list of the most material stress assumptions and their impact is shown irithe sensitivity analysis section,

(VI) MOVEMENTS IN AVAILABLE CAPITAL RESOURCES IN PERIOD
A sumrnary Solvency 11 Pillar 1 Balance Sheet is shown below

2019 2018
£m Em
Total value of mvestiment assets 6,855.5 6,225.4
Value of relinsurance 59.5 80.8
Total Assets 6,915.0 6,306.2
With profits technical provisions
- With profits benefit reserve 3,773 3,3439
- Options & Guarantees 156.5 100.8
Linked techmcal provisions 1,220.5 1117.7
Other Life technical provisions 865.5 8449
i{ealth technical provisions 9.7 82.8
ther liabilities 159.0 144.6
Total Liabilities 6,266.3 5,634.7
Total Available Capital Resources 648.8 671.4
solvency Capital Requirement 155.7 142.2
Total Surplus Capital 4931 5292
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13. FUND FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS (FFA) AND CAPITALMANAGEMENT - . 1. .o

Total

OILTBF MSSF business

e fm £m £m

Balance at 1 January 2019 6275 439 671.4
Modelling imorovermnents (1.3} 1.1 (0.2}
Effect of method changes 6.2 : 6.3
Effect of mvestiment variations 2617 206 46.7
Efect of expenence variations (1.2} (5.3) (6.5)
Etfect of assumption changes 07 81 8.8
New Blisiness (0.2} {0.2)
Etiect of pension surptus (207 . (20.7)
Efiect of expense variances (7.2} - (7.2)
Increase in risk margin (5.3} (9.3}
Other factors (9.0} 37 (5.3)
Mutual Rewards Scheme (35 6) , (35.6)
Balance at 31 December 2019 5767 N 648.8

The table above shows key elerments of the moverments in available capital resources over the period. The rmost significant fector affectmg
the Open fund is the Society's Mutual Rewards Scheme, whichintends to distribute . £33m to pelicyholders in 2020 1 economic
conitions allow. In addition, the Wesleyan $tafl Pension Scheme sutplus has decicased by £20m as a result of lower mterest rates This is
olfset by strong wwestment returns increasing available copital resources by £26m vver the year,

The impact from changes to insurance assumptions is alse shown, induding those relating to persistency, mortality and expense
assumption changes. These affect available capital resources as the assumptions have an inpact on costs of guarantees, aptions and
smoothing, the value of in force business and the with profits benefit reserve. There were no changes i management poticy ossumed
for detenmining the cost of guaiantees, options and smaothing and no significam changes in reguiation of other similat external
developments

SENSITIVITY OF CAPITAL

The capital position of the Society is sensitive 10 changes in economie conditions and finanaal imarkets, both through the nipact on assot
values and also the effect that changes ininterest tates and investment returms may have on liability valuations, The liabilities are also
sensitive to the other assumptions that have been used in thetr caleulation, such as mortality and persistency, The Society's approach 10
managing thess risks s detailed in Note 2

{I} ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND FINANCIAL MARKETS

The liability vatuation will incluce assumptians about Tuture interest rates and investment retuins. An adverse change in either vanable will
increase liabilities and hence reduce the availavle capital depending upon the extent to which assels vath simitar anticipated cash flows
match the liabilities.

To the extent that it cannol be reflected in reductions in payments to policyholders because of the presence of guarantees and options in
the underlying contracts, an adverse change in the markets for the Society's investment assets will reduce the Own Funds.

{11) OTHER ASSUMPTIONS

The Society mornitors actust experience in maortality, morbidity and persistency rates agairst the assumptions used. and applies that
outceme to reting i1 long-tenm assumptions. Amounts paid witl inevitably differ lrom estimates, particulaity when the expected payments
do not occur until well into the Tuture, Liabilities are fully evaluated quarte by with estirmates grven monthly, or more requenty during
periods of market downwirn or uncertainty, allowing for changes in the assumptions vses, as well as for the actuzl claions experience I
actual clairns expenence is fess favaurable than the underlying assumptions, o if it is necessary o mcrease provisiors in anticipation of a
higher rate of future claims, then available capital will be reduced.
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(HI) MAIN SENSITIVITIES
The most significant potential causes of a worsening of the Society’s capital position arise from the following four nsks:

Market risk in relation to with profits business, which would arise it adverse changes in the value of the assets supporting this business
could not be fully reflected in payments to policyheolders because of the effect of guarantees and options, particularly guaranteed
annuity options.

Credit risk in relation to corporate bonds held by the Socety Widening credit spreads would reduce asset values across a range of funds,
whilst Liability values would remain unchanged, reducing Own Funds. In addition, default on expected future reinsurance profit would
potentially lead to a worsening in the Society's balance sheet.

Longevity risk in relation 10 annuity business, which waould arise if the mortality of annuitants impeoved maore rapidly than the
assumptions used for reserving,

Operational nsk relating to costs incuarred in the day to day running of the business, particularly as a result of actions taken by Society
employees, for example fraud

The timing of any impact on capita. would depend on the interaction of past experience and assumptions about future experience. In
general, If experience had deleriorated or was expected to deteriorate and management actions were not expected to reduce the future
impact, then assumptions relating to future experience would be changed 1o reflect it in this way, liabilities would be increased 1o
anticipate the future impact of the worse experience with imimediate impact on the capital position. An exarnple of possible management
action includes changes to with profits bonus rates.

In addition, actions could be taken to reduce the Sediety’s required capital by nsk management particularly relating to assets — for example,
divestment from current equity of corporate bond holdings in favowr of a safer but lower yielding asset such as cash.

A sensitivity analysis reflecting the imipact of changes to mortality, morbidity, persistency, expense and market assumptions on the
Sociaty's available capital is provided below. Stresses reflect capital held for the stresses in the one in 200 scenario modetled for calculation
of the Society's SCR.

The separate investment strategy for the assets backing policy asset shares described in the Market Risk Qverview an page 87 enables a low
market risk strategy to be adopted for capital without impacting on the long- tenm investment returns for with profits policyholders This
means that the capital position of the Socety is less sensitive Lo changos in econnmic conditions and fimancial markets, and this leads 1o a
lower SCK than would be the case if equity investiment was ot similar levels across all funds

(IV) SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

SCR stresses and impacts
Impact on available capital

2019 2018

Risk . Stress assumption used £m fm
Dé;;;;)graphic
Longevity improvement 20.0% 32.9 299
Morbidity level {inceptions and terminations) 25 0% 7 (20.0%) 7.7 79
Change to tuture lapses (50 0% 28.7 19.0
Expense {levet and inflation increase) 10 0% /1.0% 4.0 3.6
Economic
Equity tevel fali 38.9% 46.0 30.4
Credit stress - reduction in value of Ad rated corporate bond {term 10/ 15 / 20) 8 5% /11.0% /135% 47.8 518
nterest rate rise (Llerm 10 / 15/ 20} 1.0% 7 1.0% /1.0% 219 259
Counterparty {credit quality 1-5+] 0.01%/ Q%7 .28/

TS 4.2 4.5 4.0
Property level fall 25.0% 8.6 7.8
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13. FUND FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS (FFA) AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT <y =, -1

The table above shows sensitivities to moverrents in the assumptions used at 31 December 2079 on Piltar | Own Funds, after transfer of
losses to With Profits assel shares

The impacts of the value of non-profit business are more significant than the net changes in Own Funds This is because much of the
eraerging lossas from non-profit and unit-linked business in the stressed cenditions would be charged 1o with profits poicyho.ders and
herce would reduce the Society's Habilities.

Sensitivities shown refact the equivalent SCR stresses on the balance sheet for relevant economic, demographic and insurance
assumptions Tre Society has increased the amount of its capital invested in equities during the year, so is now more exposed 10 equity
falls Redact.ons iminterest rates have also increased the Sodiely’s exposure to deynograp™ic £ sks There has also been an increase in lapse
risk as a result of changes to persistency assumptions, particutarly the introduction of deferzed retirerments There is less sensitivity to
interest1ates due to changes to asset holdings.

These are stresses which apply ina 11in 200 scenaric.

(1) DEMOGRAPHIC

ANNUITANTLONGEVITY

Decrease in base mortality rates.

Thrs senstivity demonstrates the effect of a decrease inthe rate of deaths. For annuity business and poticies that cantain & gusranteed
annuity aption a decrease in moertality rates will increase the Lability, as the average period over which annuity payments have to be made
will be extended.

MORBIDITY
increase in base morbidity rates, plus a reduction in claim terminations.
Fhis sensitivity demorstrates the effect of an increase i theate of sericus tliness

PERSISTENCY

Reduction in lapse rates

This sensitivity reflects a single, downward movement inlapse rates, This means that fewer policies than expected are being surrendered
or terminated early, with theesult that maoie policies are assumed to remain m-force. [or non-participating busimess an incease in lapse
rates will tend 1o increase habilities However, for partiapating business, an ncrease in lapse rates will decrease the liability as fewer
policies are assumed te temadin in-force to exerdse guarantees and options

(2) EXPENSES

Increase in maintenance expenses, the ongoing cost of administering contracts.

I'his sensitivity 15 applied to the projected level of expenses. An increase in expenses beyond best estimate experse inflatior will increase
lizbilities for non-participating busimess.

(3)ECaNOMIC
This sensitivity is designed Lo show the offect of an adverse movement in interect rates used to discount Labilities and implicit 11 asset
valuations. At the end of 2019 this relates to an upward moverment in yselds on the Pillar 1 batance sheet

The value of habilities is increased when the interest rates fall as the discount rate used in the calculation will be reduced. Aninciease
in rates will have the opposite effect. The sensitivity test for interest rates is market -related and this can give rise to non-symmetrical
intreases and decreases,

EQUITYCAPITAL VALUES AND PROPERTY CAPITAL VALUES

Decrease in equity capital values at the valuation date, without a corresponding rise in dividend yield.

Decrease in property capital values without a corresponding rise in rental yield.

These sensitivities show the irmpact of a sudden change in the market value of assets The value of liabilities will decrease when asset values
tall, but other than for unit-linked business, the decrease will be less than the fall in asset values, as a result of minimum guaranteed payoul
evels enthese contracts. Consequently, the available capital will be reduced by a fall in asset values.

CREDITSTRESSES

increase in vield of commercial fixed interest security over government debt.

This sersitivily shows the impact in a sudden change in relative creditworthiness of corporate debt. The value of corporate debt assets will
deciease when credit spreads increase, with no corresponding decrease in ability for policyholder assets,

COUNTERPARTY

Probability of counterparty default.
This sensitivity shows the impact of counterparty default ir relation to the Sodiety’s haldings of short te.m deposits, reinsurance, and
derivatives, in the event of a default these assets will rteduce in value, pote~tially to ni!

wiwwy wesleyan.co.uk
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INTEREST RATES

Stress to yield curve, as shown in table below:

Term (years) g 10 15 20 25
Interest rate before stress (% per annum) Q.78 0.91 1.00 1.02 1.01
{nterest rate after stress (% per annunt] 1.78 191 200 2.02 24
Change 1.00 1.00 500 1.00 1.00

14, LONG-TERM BUSINESS PROVISION AND TECHNICAL PROVISION FOR LINKED LIABILITIES
The lcllowing note describes the Society’s technicat provisions, changes to them over the reporting period and the causes of these changes,
as well as their effect on policybolders i terms of bonuses allocated 1o with profits policies. 1L also outlines the key assumptions used in

calculating the provisions and the effect of (hose assumptions on the calculation of the provis ens.

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS SUMMARY

Shown in the tables below are the total techrical provisions of the Group at the end of 2019, The change since last yeav is then shown, braken
down into the change in the long-term business provision far with profits and non profits business and the change in linked liabilities. The

effact of reinsurance on the changes is also shown in the table The technical provisions tor the Society are £8.0im lower (2018: £5.9m highe)
than the Group technical provisions explained below, resulting from valuing subsidiaries at fair value within the Society,

Total Totat
OILTBF MESF business OILTET MSSF businews
2019 2019 2019 2018 2018 2018
tiability Analysis £m £m £m fm £m fm
With profits liabilities
Options and guarantees 95.4 155.7 2511 724 1495 2219
Other policyholder obligations 3,305.0 5273 3,8323 28749 4832 3,3581
Total with profits liabilities 3,400.4 683.0 4,083.4 2,9473 6327 3,5800
Non profit life assurance 955.0 2.2 957.2 G257 2.0 §27.7
Total long-term business provision 4,355.4 685.2 5,040.6 38730 634.7 45077
Linked provisions 1,279.7 - 11,2797 1551 : 11551
Technical provisions in balance sheet 56351 6852 6,320.3 50781 634.7 5,662.8
Long-term Business Provision
Investment Total long
lsurance  Cantracls with term busingss Provision {on Total
L antracts 13 pravision  Linkec Labiity Liability
o Fr £ Fm £
Gross provision
At 1january 2019 38837 624.0 4,507.7 11551 56628
Change in technical provisions 418 4 114.5 532.9 124.6 657.5
At 31 December 2019 4,302 7385 5,040.6 1,279.7 6,320.3
Reinsurers' share
At 1 January 2019 80.4 - 80 4 80.4
Change in technical provisions (217 - (211 (211}
At 31 December 2019 59.3 - 59.3 - 59.3
Net provision
At 1 January 2619 38033 624.0 44273 11651 5,582.4
Changs in technical provisions 4395 114.5 554.0 124.6 678.6
At 31 December 2019 4,242.8 7385 4,981.3 1,279.7 6,261.0
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14. LONG-TERM BUSINESS PROVISION AND TECHNICAL PROVISION FOR LINKED LIABILITIES - . -7
CHANGE IN TECHNICAL PROVISION FOR LINKED LIABILITIES

2019 247
) - e £m L
The change in liabilities on investment contracts comp ses
Prermiums received {Note 3(a)) 413 336
Ciaims paid (Note 6) (95.2) (774)
Fee income deducted (Note 5{a)) o {10.7) (109}
(64.6} a7
Allocation of net investument return 189.2 {(60.0)
Change in technical provision for linked liabilities 124.6 {114 7)
CHANGE IN LONG-TERM BUSINESS PROVISION
2019 218
Investment Totallong Investiment Total fong
Insurance contracts with  term business [=surance  contracty vath term business
contracts DpF provision contracts DPF prassion
£m £m £m o Lim £im i
Gross Provisions
Change in liabilities comprises:
Assumiption and method changes 0.3 6.2 6.5 (10.0) (45} [145)
Net investment reture on technical
provisions 398.0 811 4791 (812} (17 8) [99.0}
Other 201 271 47.2 i82.8) 16.2 (66.5)
Increase in long-term business provision 418.4 114.4 532.8 {174 0) (6.0 {(180.0)
Reinsurers Share
Change in labilities comprises.
Assumption and method changes (5.7) - {5.7) (4.0} (4.0}
MNet mvestnent relurm on techn cal
provisicns 03 - 0.3 0 0.3
Other {15.6) - {15.6) (1.5] 1)
Increase in long-term business provision {21.0) - (21.0) {52} (52

Key changes in liability during 2019 result from:
Strong investment returns, which resut ina £47%n increase in labilities, (shown iy 'net investment return on technicel provisions” in the
table above).
Varions assumption changes have been made dunng the year, most of which impacted with profits payouts se there is little change to
overall Habilities. Liabitities did however reduce as a result of a reduction in expected GAR take-up rates.
Lower interest rates have moreased liabilities by increasing the value of guarantees.
'‘Other’ factors include new business added to the fund over the year, and an increase to futuce reinsurance premiums payable

VALUATION BASIS

(1) WITH PROFITS AND UNIT-LINKED INSURANCE BUSINESS

As described in Note 2, some of the Society’s policies contain options and guarantees that can ncrease the benefits payable to the
policyholder.

Unit-linked policies have been valued taking into account future expected payouts, including expenses. This takes account of futlie expense
profit expected on these products, and thus v lower than the unit value at the valuatien date.

The tables below show the orindipal expense assumptions used in determining the cost of optians and guaranteas inthe long-term business
provisionin respect of with profits business As well as with profits business, these expense assumptions alse apply 1o all unit linked end
non profit business, More grenulas asssmptions by product were adopted during the year following a detailed review of expenence.

Othes significant assumptions ‘mpacting the cost of options and guarantees are equity volatility and correlation. Expected returns on
assets and volatilities have been calibrated to ensure consistency with market values at an appropriate term for our articpated Fability
pratile. The cost of gearantees widl be higher with higher investrent volatility. The correlation of investment retures assamed has been
based on management’s view of historic equity and gilt returns,
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14, LONG-TERM BUSINESS PROVISION AND TECHNICAL PROVISION FOR LINKED LIABILITIES TGt gD

In calculating Labilities, allowance has been made for the impact of future management actions consistent with those set out in the PPFM
The maost significant of these management actions are those that result in charges to assumed levels of bonus depending on market
conditions Management reserve the right fo change the investment stravegy in extteme conditions but ts has not been reflected in these
caleulations.

Guarantee costs arise as a result of providing benefits at a level equal to the guaranteed sum assured and any accrued annual bonus under
a contract, where this exceeds the policy asset share, whether on death, maturity, regular income withdrawal or guaranteed surrender.

Providing benefits in accordance with formula-nased surrender scates which take into account sums assured and accrued bonuses may also
give rise to guarantee costs where the resultirg surrender value exceeds the policy asset share.

Unitised with profits business has low initial guarantees and almost all policies support a tetminal bonus at 31 December 2019, No market
valve reductions {MVRs) applied on early suirender or transfer at that date, and no MVRs were applied during 2079,

Option costs arise from the cost of providing guaranteed annuity options at retirement for pensicn contracts where the annuity provided is
on more favourable terms than those implied by market interest rates. Guaranteed annuity options are generally considerably in the money
but apply to relatively few policies, except in the MSS Fund where derivative assets are held to hedge the interest rate risk. This liabiiity has

increased during 2019 as a result of lower interest rates increasing the value of guarantees.

Smaoothing represents costs (which may be positive or negative) associated with smoothing with profits payouts such that benefits
payable, after applying agreed bonus scales, differ from the with profits benefit reserve for the contract.

All options and guarantees were measured at fair value using a market-consistent stachastic modetl.

Expenses are assumed to inflate in line with RPI inflation over the long term. This rate is based on the implied price inflation curve from UK
Government long dated index-linked and conventional gilts Costs are expected to increase at a rate lower than RPIinflation until the end
of 2022, whilst palicy count is assumed to decline slightly over the short term. In addition, a reserve is being held 1o allow for anticipated
higher project costs aver the short term.

Assumiptions for future mortality, merbidity and persistency are intended to represent a best estimate of future experience. Investigations
are unde-taken on a regular basis to assess the experience of the business.

Where approgpriate, the Sadiely’s moitality experience was analysed ovel previous years. The results of these analyses were considered
relative to UK industry-standaird tables with adjustments where appropriate.

Persistency rates are assumed to vary according to either policy duration ar age, and by broad class of policy. The rates experienced were

smoothed, atter considerirg the significance of the data. In partcular, smoothing 1s required where there are only a few policies and tapse
experience is limited.

(1) NON-PARTICIPATING INSURANCE BUSINESS (OTHER THAN CONTRACTS ATTACHED TO UNIT-LINKED BUSINESS)
Annuities in payment have been valued by discounting future annuity payments and expenses.

The assumptions used in the valuation of non- profit policies are best estimates of likely future experience The interest rates used for
discounting were prescribed by EIOPA and represent a risk-free rate of market-consistent swap yields. These yields were adjusted to allow
for credit risk in line with the rules and guidance issued by the PRA.

The mortality rate assumplions used are the Society’s assessment of best estimate levels of current mortality and, for annuities, the future
rate of improvement. For income protection policies, the assumed level of morbidity is similarly a reflection of the Society's own recent
experience,

Premiums are assumed to be paid in line with the policy conditions. However, far reviewable premium business, where profits and losses
which have already occurred on non- prof'ts business are yet 1o be passed to policyholders, a reserve is held in respect of expected lutare
premium reductions due to policyholders.

For nen-participating business which s written in the OLTBE, the tong term msurance liabilities wele calculated on a prospective basis
determined as the present value of future benefits payable to policyholders plus the present value of future expenses less the present value
of future prermiums.

The principal assumptions made for Society business were as follows:

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2018
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Expenses 2019 2018
Per policy expenses {quoted gross of any tax relief) £ £
Qpen Fund
Crdimiary business
Life - Premium Paying 94.99 G4 54
Life - Single Premium/Paid Up 94.99 94.54
Pensions - Premiun Paying 99.78 99 87
Pensions - Single Premicm/Paid Up 99.78 9.8/
Group focum 63.69 5900
Income Protection 9115 83.67
Lite and Pensions - Annuities 79.28 7977
Industrial assurance business
Premuium Paying 3.64 834
Paid Up 216 2.09
MSS Fund
Pensians - Premium Paying 151.96 14675
Income Protection 113.97 110.09
Life - Pramium Paying, Pensions — Sinple Premium/Faid Up 75.98 73.39
2013 2018
%a i
% of Premium Expenses
Open Fund
tndustrial assurance business
Premium Paying/Premium Loan 22.00 22.00
Investment Expenses - % of fund
Open Fund 0.083 0085
MSS T and 0.080 0 080
2018 2018
% o
Mortality
Ordinary business
Life assurances 60%/70% B0/ 70%
AMC/AFCOOU AMTIAFCOO L
Pensicns 1n Payrent - Wesleyan None in deferment  None in deferment.
130%/130% 145%/130%
PMA/PFAGE PMA/PFAQE
Pensions in Payment - ASW 85% AM/AF92

U in deferment:

853, AM/AFGQ2
U indeferment.

125%/140% 125%/140%

PMA/PFAQS PMA/PFADR

Pension term assurance 90%/80% AMC/ 90%/80% AMC/
AFCO0 AFCDO

Pensions in Payment - Medics 90%/80% PMA/ 90%/80% PrAy
PFAQS PFAGE

industrial assurance business
Life assurances

1% ELT14M-4

1% ELT14M-4

v wesleyan.co.ok
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For non- participating business, regular premium contributions are subject to assumptions regarding persistency in catculating the liabilities for
non-participating business, Cessation of premiums s assumed as this would lead to a decrease in expected future value on these policies

Rates of return are set according to a best estimate assumption of the future returns available from the investments backing the Fund
Martality assumptions are set by reference to publicly avaitable tables. adjusted and validated against actuat expenience. Future expenses
are based on recent expense experience, adjusted for expected future inflation,

The amount of the provision is dependent upon the risk free interest rates used to discount future liability cash flows. The risk-free
interest rates are defined as the rate at which two parties are prepared to swap fixed and variable interest rate obdigations, less a suitable
adjustment for the risk of default by either party The provision is also dependent upon the mortality experience assurned. A reduction in
the future mortality rates assumed would increase the provision for annuity business.

SWAP YIELD CURVE AT KEY TERMS:

Term (years) 5 1) 15 20 25
Interest rate {% per annum) 0.78 0.91 1.00 1.02 107
BONUSES

Bonuses allocated to in-force with profits policies increase the liabilities for with profits insurance and investment contracts and represent
an allocation of surplus. The total bonus attributable to the year consisted of the following amounts:

2019 20718
Society £m Lm
Bonuses paid as claims (including terminal bonus) 107.9 1095
Bonuses allocated 1o policies in-force at 31 December 3.0 3.3
Total 110.9 112.8
15. PROVISIONS FOR OTHER RISKS
Deferred
Tax Other Total
Group £m £m £
At 1January 2019 750 1.3 76.3
Charged during the year 10.5 08 "3
At 31 December 2019 85.5 21 87.6
Deferred
Tax Other Total
Society fm £m £t
At T January 2019 750 - 75.0
Charged during the year 10.5 - 105
At 31 December 2019 85.5 - 85.5
Deferred tax provided in the financial statements in respect of the total liability is as follows:
2018 2018
Saciety £m fm
Tirming differences in respect of investment values 80.9 69.0
Deferred tax on pension asset 6.0 7.7
Deferred acquisition costs {2.4) (2.6)
Other timing ditferences 1.0 0.9
855 75.0

The provision for deferred 1ax on unrealised garns onlinked assets is included in the provision foi linked liabilities and amounts to £71m
(2018: £4.8m).
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16. DEPOSITS RECEIVED FROM REINSURERS

Dur'ng 2011, the Society undertock a financing transaction by restructuring its existing Income Protect'on reinsurance arrengerrent An
advance paymient of 82 9rmwas received on 16 December 201Tin return tor a commitment to pay a senies of future claim rebates, which
will be offset against future reinsurance claim recoveries in the period to 2034, At 21 December 2019, £271m (2018: £33.2m) of this
depostt remains outstanding.

17. REINSURANCE

‘he gains ona losses recognised -0 11e Statement of Comprehensive income at 31 December 2019 relating to reinsurance amounted to a
charge of £13 Om (201&: credit of £41m])

18. OTHER CREDITORS

Group Society
2019 G138 2019 2018
Covfract purchase agieements 2.8 39 2.8 39
Amaounts payable 1o subsidiary undertakings - - 9.2 97
Other crecitors 12.3 12.0 4.4 3.5
Taxation and social security L 1.8 6.9 10.0 13
27.0 208 26.4 18.4

All balances payable are ansecured and are due within one year apart from contract purchase agreements, as detailed below

Group Society
2019 J018 2019 Ams
i P £m { o Em f m
Under one year 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.9
I the second to fifth years inclusive 21 20 21 3.0
2.8 3.9 2.8 39

19. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments authorised or contsactad for but for which no prevision had been made at the balance sheet date totalled FO.5m (2018:
£2.4m)

20. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS
Ar 31 Decernber 2019, the Group had the following future ramnimuny lease payments under non < ancellable operating leases for each of
the following pernads.

2019 2018

Paymentsdue £m fm
Not tater than one year 03 06
Later than one yea and not later than five years L 1.4 13
1.7 1.9
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21T INVESTMENT IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS AND PARTICIPATING INTERESTS

CEOW 2018

£ fm

At 1 January 98.7 924
Fair value adjustment {12.8} 6.3
At 31 December 85.9 ag.7

All subsidiaries have beer valued using either present value techniques with forecasts based on the financial projections of the Group, or
based on their surplus capital. The valuations based on financial projections are sensitive to changes in short term profits and discoun
rates used, so can fluctuate significantly from one year to the next.

A discount rate of 8.2% (2018 8.0%) has neen used for Practice Plan Holdings Limited {and all associated subsidiaries) and & discount rate
of 12.5% (2018: 12.5%) has been used for Westeyar Unit Trust Managers Limited

The directly held subsidiary undertakings of the Society at 31 December 2019 are shown below.

Company

Percentage
Held

Principal Activities

Registered Address

Wesleyan Trustees Limited

Wesleyan Unit Trust Managers Limited
Wesleyan Bank Limited

Wesleyan Administration Services Limited

Waesleyan Finandial Services Lirrited

Practice Plan Holdings Limited

Wesleyan $1PP Trustees Limited
Westeyan Staff Pension Trustees Limited

Medical Sickness Financial Planning
Linvted

Medical Sickness Annuity and Life
Assurance Society Limited

Medical Sickness Society Limited
Medical Sickness Limiled

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

W00%

100%

100%
100%

To provide nomines services to the Trustee
ot the Wesleyan Statf Pension Scheme.

To act as the operator of the Wesleyan
range of unit Lrusts

Te provide banking and unsecured lending
services.

To provide administrative services to
members of the Group

To act as the distribution arm of the
Group's insurance and investrment
activities

Through its trading companies Practce
Plan Limited and Practice Plan Insurance
Limited. Practice Plan provides praclice
branded membersiip plans and support
services (o the UK dentistry mareet

To act as bare truslee of the Wesleyan SIPP.

To act as corperate trustee of Wesleyan
Staff Pension Scheme.
Dorrant company

Dormant company

Dormiant company
Dormant company

Colmore Circus, Bimuingham, B4 6AR
Colmore Circus, Birrmieghara, B4 6AR
Colmore Circus, Binmingham, B4 6AR
Colmaore Circus, Birmingham, 84 6AR
Calmore Circus, Birmingham, B4 6AR

Camnrian Works, Gobowen Road,
Oswestry, Shropshire, SY171 THS.

Colmaore Circus, Birminghan, B4 6AR
Colmore Circus, Birmingham, 84 6AR

Colmore Circus, Bumingham, B4 GAR
Colmore Circus, Birrningham, 34 6AR

Colmore Circus, Birmingham, B4 6AR
Colmoie Circus, Birm‘ng’aam, B4 GAR

The Group and all directly held subsidiary undertakings are incorporated and dorriciled in England. All subsidiaries are 100% wholly owned

and are held at fair value.

The indirectly held subsidiary undertakings of the Souety as at 31 December 2019 are shown below. These entities are subsidiaries of
Wesleyan Bank Limited or Practice Plan Holdings Limited.
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21 INVESTMENT IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS AND PARTICIPATING INTERESTS -~ ~:
Percentage
Held
Company indirectly  Principal Activities Registered Address
Practice Plan Holdings 2307 Limited 1004, Intermedary holdmg company Cambrian Woiks, Gobower Road,
Oswestry, Shronshire, SY11 1HS.
Fractice ?lan Group (Holdings) Limited  100% Holding company Cambrian Works, Gobowen Road,
Oswestry, Shropshire, SYTT THS.
Practice Plan Group Limited 100% tntermediary holding company Carnibrian Works, Gobowen Road,
Osweestry, Shropsaire SYT1THS
Practice Plan Insurance Limited T00% To carry on business of insurance Cambrian Woiks, Cobower Roag,
Oswestry, Shropshie, SYTTTHS,
Practice Plan Lirmited 100% Ta provide a divect debit coliection and Cambrian Waotks, Cobower Read,
adiministration serv’ce for dental practice Oswestry, Stwopshire SYTHTHS
patient membership schemes
Isoplan Lim:ted 100% Holding company 50 Lathian Road, festival Square,
Edinburgh, Scotland, £H3 9w
Medenta Finance Lirnited 1005 To provide cred't brokeng services 53 Lothian Road, Festival Square,
Edinburgh, Stotland, EH3 GW).
Worldwide Assistance tirnited 1015 To opetate a Discretionary Scheme to essist Cambrian Works, Gohowen Road,
dentat plan members inthe event that shey  Oswestry, Soropshire SY7T THS.
suffer a dentat emergency and/on trauma
lseplan UK Limited 160% Dorment company 50 Lothian Road, Festival Square,
Fdinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9wW]
lsopla International Linited 100% Dormant company Cambrian Works, Gobowen Road,
Oswestry, Shropshire, SY11THS
Syscap Holgings Limited 100 Holding company CiTower, 5L Ceorges Square, New
Malden, Surrey, tngland, K13 4T¢
Syscap Group Limited 00 Hold ng company CiTower, 51 Geotges Square, New
Malden, Surrey, bngland, K73 4Tt
Serco Paisa Limited 50% foint venture with Serco Group ple to effect CiTower, St. George's Square, New
finance Malden, Surrey, K13 4TE
Syscap bimied 100% To artange lease and toan finance Ci Tower, 51. Ceorpes Square, Now
Malden, Suriey, England, K13 2TE
Syscap Leasing Limited 1007 To arrange lease Lnarce and the provision Ci Tower, S1. Ceorges Square, New
of lnans and assaciated services Malden, Surrey, England, KT3 4TE
DPAS Limited 100%, Te act an behall of dental practices Carmnbinan Works, Gobowen Road,
anc patient customers to provide and Cswestry, Shropshire, SY11 1HS
admunister private dental plans
DPAS Investment and Consultancy 100% To carry out consultancy and research Cambtian Works, Gobowen Road,
Services Limited activities Oswestry. Shropshire, SY1T 1HS.
Guality Plan Limited 100%, Dental insurance Uarts 84-85 Enterpuse House Balloo
Avenie, Bangol, County Dowr, 5779
7OT
Segregated Account 5 106G Dental insurance Chubb Butldinig, 17 Woodborne

svenue, Hamilbor HMOS, Barmuda

Tl rpopatessin Malyg

7 Incorporated i Berntada
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21 INVESTMENT IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS AND PARTICIPATING INTERESTS COMIINUED
The entities listed below are taking advantage of exemption from audit under section 479a of the Companies Act 2006 on the basis that
the Society irrevocably guarantees the debts and liabilities that these subsidiaries have entered inte during the 2019 financial year.

Companies exempt from audit

Wesleyan Administration Services Limited (Registered Number: 05188850}
Practice Plan Holdings Limited {Registered Number; 06772074)
Practice Plan Holdings 2007 Limited (Registered Number: 06023648}
Practice Plan Group (Holdings) Limited {Registered Number: 05467316}
Practice Plan Group Limited {Registered Number: 04807010}
Isoplan Limited (Registered Number: SC210901)
Isoplan International Limited (Registered Number: 03858678)
Isoptan UK Limited (Registered Number; SC126957)
Medenta Finance Limited {Registered Number: SC276679)
Syscap Holdings Limited (Registered Number: 05740449}
Syscap Group Limited (Registered Number: 03132650)
Syscap Limited [Registered Number: 02471568}
Syscap Leasing Limited (Registered Number: 02778043)
Quality Plan Limited (Registered Number: NIO&7553)
Worldwide Assistance Limited {Registered Number. 10907861)

22. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The balance sheet of Wesleyan Bank Limited ("the Bank”} includes loans to customers amounting to £0.3m (2018 £0.5m), which are
secured on life policies taken out with Wesleyan Assurance Society. The Society has guaranteed these loans.

The Society, by an agreement dated 2 July 1998 as amended, has placed at the disposal of the Bank an irrevocable overdraft facility not
exceeding £10m to cover any liquidity risk issues. In addition to the irrevocable overdraft facility, by an agreement dated 24 Decemnber
2012, the Society placed at the disposal of the Bank a continuing committed loan facility of up to £40m. The Society has confirmed to the
PRA that, whilst noting that its legal liability is limited to the face value of its shareholding, it recognises a rmorat responsibility to ensure
that the Bank continues af all times to meet its obligations.

In addition the Soclety has guaranteed the repayment of the mutual gold fixed term bonds 1ssued by the Hank up to a maximum sum
of £0.25m (2018: £0.25m) for an individual or £0.5m (2018: £0.5m) for a joint account in the event that the Bank fails to repay such
amounts. The total value of these bonds held by customers at 31 December 2019 was £1.6m (2018: £2.8m).

Under a Trust Deed approved by HMRC dated 28 May 2012 as amended, the Society has covenanted to accept the ultimate responsibility
for the funding of Wesleyan Staff Pension Scheme.

The Society has absolutely, irrevocably and unconditionally agreed to provide sufficient capital rescurces to Wesleyan Unit Trust Managers
Limited, Wesleyan Financial Services Limited, Wesleyan Administration Services Limited and Wesleyan SIPP Trustees Limited, as well as
companies listed in Note 21 as exempt from audit, to enable them to meet their individual liabilities in order to protect and enhance its
investrments in these subsidiary companies.

23. GENERAL BUSINESS

The Society has retained the risk in respect of any industrial disease claims arising on the book of general insurance policies sold to
General Accident (now part of Aviva plc} in 1995. To date, claims received have been negligible and management consider the possibility
of future claims to be remote.

In order to comply with the EC Directive 2009/138/EC and PRA GENPRU 2.1.30 the Society halds capital to meet the absolute floor of the
mirimum capital requirerment of €3.7m (2018: €3.7m).

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2078
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24. PENSION SCHEMES

The Soaety operates a defined benefit pension scheme - Wesleyar Staff Pension Scheme ["the Scheme”), which since 1 October 2008
has been closed to new entrants, with new members of the Seciety fiom 1 October 2009 eligible to join the Society's dehined contribution
scheme The Schems is fully funded with the assets of the scheme held in a separate fund administered by the Corparate Trustee. The
Scheme closed 1o ‘uture accrucl of benefits on 5 April 2016,

the most recent valuation of the Scheme was as at 31 December 2018, The valuation used the projected unit methoc end was arried out
oy a qualified Actuary employed by Aon Hewitt,

The results of the latest funding valuation at 31 December 2018 have been adjusted to the balance sheet date tsking account of
experience over the period since 31 December 2018, changes in market conditions and differences in the financial and demagraphic
assumptions

The principal assurptions used to calculate the lizbilities under RS 102 are set out below

RECONCILIATION OF ACCOUNTING BASIS TO BALANCE SHEET

2018 2018 JOE

£m frn £

Total market value of assets 517.4 4596 7 526 6
Present value of funded defined Lenefu obligations (4201} (379.8} (43271
Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligations (6.2} (5.6} {48}

Surplus in Scheme 911 1173 896
Related deferred tax liability (6.0) (7.7) (62)

Net pension asset recognised on balance sheet 85.1 103 6 83.4

ANALYSIS OF SURPLUS

2018 Z018
— £m SAm

Surplus i Scheme at beginning of year 1113 896
Past service cost - (2]

Contributions 0.3 03

Other finance income 3.2 24
Actuanal (foss)/gan recognised in other comprehensive income (23.7) 204

Surplus in Scheme at end of year 911 1113
ANALYSIS OF PROFIT AND LOSS CREDIT/(CHARGE)

2019 20718

o £fm oI

Past service cost - .2

Interest on net defined benefit asset 3.2 7.8

Total credit recognised in profit and loss 3.2 10
CHANGES TO THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT OBLICATION DURING THE YEAR

2019 SO18

N e £m £

Openng defined benelit obligation 3854 4370

Infetest cost 0.9 16.6

Actuarial gains/{logses) on labilities 47.5 (34.5)

Net benefits paidout (17.5) (28 9)

Past service cost - 1.7

Closing defined benefit obligation 426.3 385.4

vaww wesleyan couk



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS coemm

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2019

24, PENSION SCHEMES com | e
CHANGES TO THE FAIR VALUE OF SCHEME ASSETS DURING THE YEAR

2019 2078
£m im
Qpening fair value of assels 496.7 526.6
Interest income on Scheme assets 141 12.8
Actuarial gains/(losses) on assets 23.8 {141
Contributions by the employer 0.3 0.3
Net benefits paid out (17.5) (289)
Closing fair value of assets 517.4 496.7
ACTUAL RETURN ON ASSETS
2019 20°8
£m £
Fxpected return on assets 141 12.8
Actuarial gains/{losses) on assets 23.8 (141}
Actual return on assets 37.9 (1.3

HISTORY OF ASSET VALUES, DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS, SURPLUSES AND EXPERIENCE GAINS AND LOSSES

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

£m fm fov £m Lm

Fair value of assets 517.4 4967 526.6 570.6 4912
Detined benetit obligation (426.3) (385.4) [437.0) {484 5) {432 6)
Surplus 911 1113 89.6 861 58.6

The main assumptions used by the independent qualified actuary 1o calculate the liabiities under FRS 102 are set out below

2019 g
- (%pa) = (%pa)
KkPl Inflation 315 3.40 £
{ P Inflation 215 2.30 75
Rate of general lang-term increase in salaries N/A N/A MN/A
Pension increases in payrment (LP[) 3.00 320 3.20
Discount rate tor Scheme liabilities 2.00 2 90 250
SCHEME ASSET ALLOCATION
2019 2078 2017
£m fmn im
Equities 03 0.4 a3
Property 09 1.0 1i
Governmeni Bonds 288.9 2733 2956
Corporate Bonds 224.0 2141 2210
Other 33 6.9 26
Total 517.4 4967 526.6

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2018
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24, PENSION SCHEMES . &7~

The mortality assumptions used for FRS 102 purposes were as follows

Post-retirement mortality:
37 Decomber 2019 - S39xA tablos with best estimate individual scaling factors and improvements in line with the CMI 2018 (Sk = 7.0)
projections and a long-term rate of improvermnent of 1.5% {or mates and 125% for females;
31 December 2018 - 52PxA tables with best estimate ndividual scaling facto s and irmprovernsats in line with the CME2017 (Sk= 75)
project.ons and a long-term rate of improvement of 1.5% for males and 1.25% for females;

The future Ufe expectancies at age 65 inplied Ly these assumptions are as follows.

2019 Q8
Years Years
Male current pensioner 22.6 224
Male futuse pensioner {member currently aged 45) 237 241
Female current pensioner 23.5 241
Fermate tuture pensioner {member currently aged 45) 25.3 25.4

Approximate impact on balance sheet and statement of comprehensive income charge for the coming year of changing the key
assumptions

Approximate effect on estimated Approximate effect
Statement of Comprehensive Income on Balance Sheet at
for year ending 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
£m £m
Netinterest Assets Defined
Service cost on defined Total pensicn  {excluding any benefit
cost Expenses benefit liability cost restriction) obligation Surplus
Current figures (18) {18) 5174 (426 3) 911
Following a 0.25% p a decreasein
the discount rate (1.} {12} 517.4 (447 4} 70.0
Following a 0.25% p.a. increase in
the RPEinflation assurmplion - {1.%) (15) hY17.4 (4435 739
Fotlowing a one year increase i bile
EXPECTANCY - - (1.4) (1.4} 5174 {445.2) 722
Notes:

Ehammesa o5 g devrcase o the dismcoant iete used Fos o celralat.ar o8 Dasn ties, D e eloct on, D doset vaue

e ot bt oy butre cftele vthe asaot g

Zonesanng a GP% o pa e e fht e assne shonisedbor hlocs

v Dt o ianan adpu e st the ratas of lonpewing emprowe nects)

A Cefeulated st g et adpast ety sl canert snd founee e
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

25.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to the Society's year end, the full extent of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has begun 1o emerge with significant
votatility in financial markets around the world and Government-imposed restrictions on movement. Despite the significant stimulus
packages announced by governments around the globe it is likely that many developed economies will enter a period of downturn,

the severity and length of which are unknown. The extent of the future impact on the Society cannot be estimated with any certamty.
However a5 at the date of appioving these financial statements. our trading performance lor the first 3 months of the year is in line with
plan and as noted in the going concern section on page 48, we have performed various stresses related to COVID-19 and under these
siress scenarios, the Society’s capital was projected to remain above regulatory requirements and sufficient tiquidity existed to meet
liabilities as they fell due.

As at 31 March 2020, the Sodiety's solvency ratio had reduced from 31 December 2078 due 10 lower visk-free yields and wider corporate
bond credit spreads. The solvency position remained above our risk appetite trigger. as specified by owr capital management framework.
We continue to actively monitor cur solvency position and rerain ready 1o take any necessary action 1o ensure we maintain 2 strong
capital position as the pandenuc develops.

26. MEMBERSHIP OF THE SOCIETY

In order 1o be a member of the Society, a person must be a policyholder of 5 qualifying policy of insurance or have made additional
voluntary contributions after 1 May 2006 under the Wesleyar Assurance Sodiety Croup AVC policy.

A qualifying pelicy is any subsisting policy 1ssued in the ordinary life department, any policy issued after 28 April 1998 or any policy issued
prior to 29 April 1898 where, on or after this date, premivims payable are increased by £25 per month or more, or additional benefits aic
allocated as a resuit of an additional single premium {other than 4 single premium received from the Contributions Agency). These are
basic requirements of membership but they do not necessarily confer membership as there are various exceptions included in the Rules
of the Society. Holders of Industrial Assurance policies are not members of the Society. Holders of policies which have been transferred

to the Society under Schedule 2C of the Insurance Companies Act 1982 are also not members. For policies issued from 28 April 2000, a
qualifying policy requires to have been in force for two years before membership is conferred unless the new policy was issued within a
period of not more than one month after the date of cessation of another qualifying policy

Any policy ssued by the Sadiety to the Trustees i respact of snnuity business effected wathin the Scaiety by the Trustees of

an pccupational pension scheme ww secuie all or part of the accrued rights of 100 or more members of that scheme in a smgle transaction
shiall not confer any rights of membership in the Society nor shall ary palicy issued subsequently by the Society o the indwidual members
of that scheme under that arrangement.

Any person who is an employee of the Society or of one of its wholly owned subsidiary companies and mekes additional voluntary
contrbutions after 1May 2006 for pension entitlements under the Wesleyan Assurance Saciety Group AVC Policy shall fortineth be a
member of the Society, even though ne qualifying policy 15 1ssued direct 1o such person and the trustees of such scheme shall not be a
membar of the Society,

Members are not Liable for any debts or sums of money due of to become due by the Society, apart from policy premiums and/or as
separately contracted.

The directors may at any time confer upan any persan, firm or cormpany taking out a policy {other than a Qualifying Policy) or purchasing
other products of the Society the title of "associate member” or any similar title or narme detenmined by the directors and may, subject to
the restrictions in this Rule, confer on or apply to any such associate member such discounts bonuses or other incentives as the directors
may from time 1o time reasonably deem appropriate Any associate member shall not be a member of the Society, unless such assoziate
member otherwise qualifies as a member of the Society under the Rules, and shall not be entitled to receive nolice of, or attend, Ay
annual e other general meeting of the Society nor shall such associate member have any rights to vote at any annual or other generat
meeting of the Society The application of the term "associate member ” shall not in any way affect the rights and liabilities of a mermber
under the Rules.

Annual Repert and Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2019
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Directors of the Society and its subsidiaries are related parties of the Socety Total premium ncome received from Directors for the
year ended 31 December 2015 was £685,8%0 (2018 £166,851). No claims were paid in 2019 (2018: £157,037). All such transactions are
an ter s which ae no etter than these available to all enployees of the Group

Banks ave obliged by law 1o observe a strict duty of confidentiality to their customers and the Directors of Wesleyar Bank Liniited do not
consider it appropriate to make disclosures relating 1o balances and transactions with Drectors, All such transaci’ons and balances arise in
the normal course of business and on terms which are ava-lanle ¢ all staff of the Group

Wasleyan Stalf Pension Scheme iy alsc a related party. James Neecham, the Chief Actuary and Roger Dix, the Chiel Risk Officer, are
Directors of the Corporate Trustee The total contributions to the scheme during the year were £0 3m (P018: £0 3m),

The Society operates a defined contribution scheme which is included as part of the total assets and habibities of the Society As at 31
Decerber 2019 the total assets of the scheme were £95 8m (2018: £76.2m). of which contributions and transfers into the scheme within
prerium ncome in the year totalled £14.9m (2018 £14.0m) Key managemenl persannel are also part of the scherne, with the total
value ot assets in the scheme relating to key management personnel being £1,334,606 as at 31 December 2019 (2018, £742,684).

The total employee benefits payable to key management personnel for the year ended 31 December 2079 was £4,870,553 {2018:
£6,616,334)

Included within the balance sheet of Wesleyan Unit Trust Managers Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of the Society) are investnients
held in Wesleyan Linit Trust Managers Linuted's (WUTM) unit trusts funds. WUTM holds a £2.6m (2018 £2 Sm) investment in these unit
tiusts, representing 1.4% (2018: 1.9%) of the total balance

Addtionally the Sociely directly holds 2 £18.2im (20718: £16.0m) investment in these funds. The remaining investments in these unit trusts
are net consahidated in the Group's results, being ring-fenced funds owned by independent unitholders not held for the Society’'s own
PUIPESE,

Amounts owed to group undertakings tom the Sodiety relate 1o Wesleyan Adrmeinistration Services Limited of £5.9m (P018: £4 3m),
Wesleyan Financial Services Lorited of £3 3m (2018, £5.2rm}

wwwwesleyan co.uk



GLOSSARY

Annual Bonus {With Profits): Bonuses
which are added each year o conventional
with profits policies to increase the
guarantesd amount payable.

Annual Premium Value (APV): Used as a
measure of Life and Pensions new business
volumes. It is calculated by adding total
preriums to be received each year for
new regular premium policies and 10%

of single premiums received in the year

Annuity Policy: An insurance policy that
provides a regular income in exchange for
a lump sum payment.

Asset Shares: Asset shares reflect

the amount of money paid into with
protfits policies by way of premiums and
investment returns, less the costs of
administering those policies.

Assets Under Management: Total assetls
actively managed cr administered by, or
on behalf of, the Croup.

Association of British Insurers (ABl):
The ABI represents the collective interests
of the UK’s insurance industry.

Best Estimate Liabilities: The expected
value in today's money of ali future cash
flows inrespect of in-force business,

BLAGAB: Basic life assurance and general
annuity business is a term used to
distinguish between two types of long-term
business for tax purposes

Closed Fund: A fund that has stopped
tak.ig on new business

Defined Benefit Scheme: A type of
occupational pension scheme, where

the benefits are based on the employee’s
salary and service.

Defined Contribution Scheme: A scheme
under which the individual member’s
contributions and those of their employer
are invested to accurnulate a pot of
money which is used to provide an
income in retirement.

Derivatives: Financial mstruments,

the prices of which are directly dependent
upon the value of one or more underlying
securities. They are often used to
mitigate risk.

Discretionary Participation Feature:

A discretionary participation feature is a
contractual right helg by 2 policyholder
o receive additicnel payments as a
supplement to guaranteed benefits. Such
contracts are more commonly known as
with profits’ or ‘participating’ contracts
and are accourted for as insurance
contracts.

Estate: The amount by which the assets
{inctuding PVFP} of the Society exceed the
asset shares and other anticipated Liabilities
of the current in-force policies, and
represents a measure of financial strength.

Final Bonus: A bonus that is addedto a
poticy when it becomes a claim. Final bonus
rates aie not guarapteed. The aim in setting
final bonus rates is that policyholders
should receive their policies’ fair share of
the fund. This is assessed using either asset
shares o1 a shadow fund.

Financial Conduct Authority (FCA}):
A regulatory body which focuses on
the regulation of conduct by retail and
wholesale firms.

Fund for Future Appropriations {FFA):
The excess of assels over the aggregate

of policy and other iabilities Itis a
measure of the Society’s capital. frarsfers
to and fromy the FFA reflect the excess or
deficiency of income over claims. expenses.
tax and changes in the technical provisions,

Group: Wesleyan Assurance Society and all
of ity subsidiaty companies

Group Operating Profit: A measure

of profitability used to provide a

better understanding ol the operating
performance of the Group. More
formation on how it is calculated is set
out i1 the Results and Performance section
of this teport.

Guarantee: The minimum level of benefit
which the insurer will pay if the insured
event ocours on a guaranteed date.

Income Protection: instiance typically
covering loss of up 1o 75% of income due
to illness or injury. Generally payment is

in the form of regular income payments,
after a deferred period, while the member
remains unable to work. Payments may
continue until the end of the policy term or
cease after a sel period.
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Individual Savings Account {ISA}):

A tax free investment contract, allowing
investment into ¢ash, stocks and shares
and in certain other assets.

fndustrial Business {IB): Life assurance
business sold under the Industrial
Assurance Acts 1923 to 1958 under which
the premiums were ariginally contracted to
be collected door 1o door.

in-force Policy: Long-term business
written before the period end which has
not terrminated before the period end

Internal Available Capital: An internal
measure of the Society’s financial strength.
This ts calculated as the excess of assets
over its liabilities as detined by the Socdiety

Maintenance Expenses: Expenses relating
1o the servicing of the in-lorce book
of business

Merger Scheme: A Court-approved
Scherne, which sets out how the Open
Fund and the MSS Fund should be
managed.

MSS Fund (MSSF): A closed fund set up
under the terms of the Merger Scheme

it contains all the with profit policies

of Medical Sickness Society in-force on
that date and is maintained a3 a separale
account within the Wesleyan's Long Term
Rusiness Frind

Mutual: A business that is owned by 1is
membess rather than by shaehoiders.

MVR: Market value reduction. Areduction
to the value of the units attaching to a
Unitised With Profits policy on payment of
a claim in crcumstances where the policy's
fair share of the fund is below the value

of the units.

QILTBF: The Ordinary ard Industriat Long-
Term Business Fund.
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